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FINANCIAL RIGHLIGHTS
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

2014 was a year full of challenges and changes. Although
the economy in mainland China remained stable and the
US economy showed signs of recovery, the Eurozone
and Japanese economies were both weakening.
Besides, the quantitative easing measures launched in
turn by Europe and Japan also led to increased global
capital flow. Furthermore, in an attempt to control the
risks imposed on the banking system by an overheated
property market, the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
recently launched a new round of supervisory measures
on property mortgages. We believe these measures will
have a calming effect on the future property market, and
expect to see continued stable market growth.

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to report that
despite last year’s challenging business environment,
the Group recorded groundbreaking performances by
achieving a historical high of HK$2,937 million in revenue
in last year. This was mainly attributed to the sales
recognition of Park Haven, one of the Group’s high-
end residential developments with outstanding sales
performance, achieving breakthrough result. Moreover,
the official grand opening of Soundwill Plaza Il - Midtown
was also happened in 2014. Together with Soundwill
Plaza | and 10 Knutsford Terrace, these high quality
properties and investments provided the Group with
sustained growth in terms of recurring revenues and
rental adjustments.

Looking ahead, although the prospects of the US
economy are expected to improve, uncertain factors
remain ahead of global economies. The property
market in Hong Kong and other Asian countries will
continue to be affected by the rise of construction
costs. However we expect the Hong Kong economy
will remain robust due to the ongoing large-scale
infrastructure development projects, healthy job market
and favourable business climate. The Group will adjust
its tactics according to market sentiment and implement
development strategies that grasp new investment
opportunities as well as overcome future challenges.
The Group maintains flagship projects for long-term
rental income, and at the same time developing other
new projects to increase asset turnover and cash flow,
thereby optimising our sales revenue and rental income,
which will in turn contribute a stable profit for the Group.

Last but not least, | would like to take this opportunity
to express my sincere thanks to our shareholders, the
Board and business partners for their support and
trust during the past year. The solid foundation laid by
the Group throughout the year was the result of the
continuous efforts of all our staff. | hereby thank all our
hard-working staff for their contributions in previous
years. Looking ahead, we will continue to work hard
and our management team and staff will work closely
together to achieve outstanding results.

FOO Kam Chu, Grace
Chairman
Hong Kong, 18 March 2015
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DIRECTORS PROFILE

FOO Kam Chu, Grace, aged 71,
is the founder and Chairman of the
Group. Madam Foo has extensive
experience in the property market.
She has been engaged in the
property business in Hong Kong
since early 1970s, particularly
specialised in the acquisition of old
buildings for redevelopment into
commercial or residential buildings.
Madam Foo is the mother of Ms.
Chan Wai Ling, Executive Director
of the Company. Madam Foo is
currently responsible for the Group’s
overall development direction and
strategies. Furthermore, she serves
as a standing committee member of
the 10th, 11th and 12th Guangzhou
Committee of the Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference
and has been elected as an honorary
citizen of Guangzhou and executive
committee member of the 10th
Guangdong Province (Women)
Members Association. She is familiar
with the political and economic
affairs of the PRC.
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CHAN Wai Ling, aged 44, is an
Executive Director of the Company.
She is in charge of the Hong
Kong property department and
is responsible for the property
development and leasing of Hong
Kong properties of the Group. She
graduated from the University of
Toronto, Canada with a bachelor
degree in commerce and also
obtained a Master of Business
Administration Degree from
University of Strathclyde, United
Kingdom. Before joining the Group in
September 1998, she had worked in
an international property consultant
firm and had operated her own
property investment business. She
is the daughter of Chairman of the
Group.

KONG Siu Man, Kenny, aged 52,
is the Executive Director in charge
of the property development of
the Group. Mr. Kong graduated
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. He is a Chartered
Surveyor of The Royal Institution of
Chartered Surveyors of Hong Kong,
a Registered Professional Surveyor
and an Authorized Person under
Buildings Ordinance of Hong Kong
SAR Government. He joined the
Group in 2009 and has over 27 years
experience in the Mainland and Hong
Kong property market.



CHAN Kai Nang, aged 69,
appointed as Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company
on 11 March 2009,
a Postgraduate Diploma in

received

Management Studies from The
University of Hong Kong and
Bachelor of Laws from the University
of London. Mr. Chan is an associate
member of The Chartered Institute
of Management Accountants in the
UK and The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a
fellow member of The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants
in the UK. He is also a member of
the Chartered Global Management
Mr. Chan worked
for more than 40 years as senior

Accountant.

executive in major multinational
and local corporations. Mr. Chan
was the executive director of
Galaxy Entertainment Group
Limited (formerly known as K. Wah
Construction Materials Limited)
and managing director of K. Wah
Construction Materials Limited from
February 2002 to May 2008. The
shares of the above-named company
are listed on the Stock Exchange.
He served as an adviser of K. Wah
Construction Materials Limited
until his retirement on June 2014.
Mr. Chan was also appointed as
independent non-executive director
of Asian Capital Holdings Limited and
Steed Oriental (Holdings) Company
Limited, the shares of which are
listed on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange and
Prosperity International Holdings
(H.K.) Limited, a company listed on
Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

PAO Ping Wing, aged 67, was
appointed as Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company
on 6 November 2009, received
a Master of Science degree in
Human Settlements Planning
and Development from the Asian
Institute of Technology in Bangkok,
Thailand. Mr. Pao was elected as
one of the Ten Outstanding Young
Persons of Hong Kong in 1982 and
one of the Ten Outstanding Young
Persons of the World in 1983. He
was also an ex-Urban Councillor.
In the past 20 years plus, he has
been actively serving on government
policy committees and statutory
bodies, especially those of town
planning, urban renewal, public
housing, culture and arts and
environment matters. Mr. Pao is
an Hon. Fellow of The Hong Kong
Institute of Housing. He is also an
independent non-executive director
of several other companies listed
on the Stock Exchange including
Oriental Press Group Limited, UDL
Holdings Limited, Sing Lee Software
(Group) Limited, Capital Environment
Holdings Limited, Zhuzhou CSR
Times Electric Co., Ltd., Maoye
International Holdings Limited, HL
Technology Group Limited and JC
Group Holdings Limited.

NG Chi Keung, aged 66, was
appointed as Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company
on 18 March 2011. Mr. Ng holds
a Master Degree in Business
Administration and is an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, the
Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales and the
Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants. He has over 30
years of financial management
experience with renowned multi-
national corporations. Mr. Ng was
the executive director of Fairwood
Holdings Limited for 15 years until his
retirement at the end of year 2009
and re-designated as non-executive
director after his retirement.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Overview

In 2014, the U.S. economy maintained its recovery and growth in Mainland China gradually stabilised, thus resulting
in a healthy global economy. However, as the U.S. tapered off its Quantitative Easing monetary policy, this led to
expectations of an interest rate hike in the U.S. and caused market volatility. Nevertheless, the current market still
largely operates in an environment with low interest rates favouring further economic recovery in the local residential
property market.

Although certain data indicate signs of weakening purchasing power in Mainland China which indirectly affected retail
sales and the rental market in Hong Kong, the Group’s rental performance remain sound, as its main commercial
properties are located in prime areas of Hong Kong. The Group is therefore confident for the prospect of its
commercial property business and was able to record positive growth in total revenue from property leasing.

Located on 1-29 Tang Lung Street, Causeway Bay, Soundwill Plaza Il — Midtown officially opened for business in
December 2014. It has become the newest landmark for food & beverage and leisure in the area. The marketing
campaigns organized during the year have provided a diversified experience in drinking and dining out, attracting
more customer traffic and driving up sales of our tenants. Together with the synergies generated with the Group’s
Soundwill Plaza |, Soundwill Plaza Il has provided a solid foundation for the Group’s investment properties portfolio
and has further increased the weight of the Group’s recurring income.

As for the Hong Kong residential property market, small-sized residential units were highly sought after on the back of
a sustained increase in personal disposable income, a reasonable housing-affordability rate and a strong demand for
housing. This in turn drove up the total property transaction volume. However, the Group has remained prudent with
the local property market amidst rising construction costs, continuous policy measures relating to property sales,
cautious mortgage approval by banks together with expectations of an imminent rate hike.

-
L
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

The delivery of Park Haven, the Group’s major residential development project, was completed in the fourth quarter of
2014 and revenue was accordingly booked. In addition, the Group jointly developed Jones Hive, a residential project
located on 8 Jones Street, Tai Hang, with Henderson Land Development Company Limited. Presales of the project
commenced in early 2015. The project is expected to be delivered in the second half of 2017. The delivery will help
increase the contribution of property development to the Group’s revenue.

With its acute market sense, the Group will seize every opportunity to redevelop projects based on their respective
advantages in order to stay current with the market and to maximize the efficiency in the use of limited land resources.

Annual Report 2014 9



OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Property Portfolio

During the year, the Group actively acquired old
properties in various areas on Hong Kong Island. At
the same time, it sought to acquire superior land at
opportune times and continued to step up its investment
in projects with high appreciation potential in order to
widen the scope and enhance the quality of the Group’s
property portfolio. Moreover, the Group is committed
to revitalize the environment of the areas that the
Group’s properties locate in, raise building quality and
offer support facilities to benefit both new and existing
owners.

In order to fully capitalize on business opportunities in
the Hong Kong market, the Group focused on operations
in multiple areas with potential investment value. The
Group actively participated in urban redevelopment and
other high-quality projects and will continue to selectively
acquire parcels of land through various channels to
expand its market share.

The Group will also search for parcels of land with high
potential outside of Hong Kong Island and acquire such
lands to replenish its land reserves at a reasonable cost.
The Group will prudently assess its investment property
portfolio and retain projects with high appreciation
potential for the Group’s property development in order
to increase earnings.

14-18 Mosque Street,
Mid Levels West

105-113 Ta Chuen Ping Street,
Kwai Chung

10 Soundwill Holdings Limited

The project is located on 105-113 Ta Chuen Ping Street,
Kwai Chung with gross floor area of approximately to
190,000 square feet.

The project is located on 14-18 Mosque Street, Mid-
levels West with gross floor area of approximately 44,000
square feet.

The project is located on 57 Kin Wah Street and 66
Fort Street, North Point with total gross floor area of
approximately 30,000 square feet.

The Group successfully sold the project located on 12-
24 Lun Fat Street, Wan Chai to Wkinv HK Holdings Ltd. in
March 2014 for HK$860 million. The transaction provided
strong cash flow for the Group.

57 Kin Wah Street and 66 Fort
Street, North Point



OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Property Assembly Business

The Group has been endeavouring to capture business
opportunities in the local market through property
assembly and the acquisition of old buildings. It seeks
to acquire land reserves with high appreciation potential
at a reasonable cost and actively retain projects with
strong potential for its own development purposes. This
strategy allows the Group to enrich earnings and expand
its development potential as well as to maximize the
efficiency in the use of land resources.

The property assembly business has set a solid
foundation for the Group’s property development and
earnings growth over the next few years.

Annual Report 2014 11



OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Property Leasing

For the year ended 31 December 2014, this business
segment recognised revenue of HK$457,225,000,
representing 15% of the Group’s revenue for the year.

While the Group capitalized on geographical advantages
and sustained local demand, the Group continued to put
efforts in enhancing property quality and optimization
of tenant mix in order to more closely match changes
in consumer preferences. The above factors, combined
with strategic marketing campaigns, allowed the tenants
of the Group’s properties to achieve better sales
growth compared to the market despite a slowdown in
retail sales. During the year, the Group’s commercial
properties continued to see steadily increased rental rate
for lease renewal while occupancy rates still remained at
high level.

Soundwill Plaza |
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Soundwill Plaza | is located on 38 Russell Street, in
the heart of Causeway Bay. Buoyed by the market’s
enthusiastic demand for high-quality local shop
spaces, the occupancy rate of Soundwill Plaza |
remained high and rental revenue totalled approximately
HK$342,214,000. Most of the leases expired in 2014
were renewed and the renewal rental rate continued to
increase. The Group believes continuous improvement
is the key to maintain the competitiveness of the office
building.



OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

MIDTOWN

Soundwill Plaza Il

Soundwill Plaza Il - Midtown is a 31-storey building
located on 1-29 Tang Lung Street, the heart of Causeway
Bay. The building is just adjacent to Russell Street. It
possesses panoramic view of the Victoria Harbour and
sights of the busy, metropolitan Causeway Bay. The
project officially opened in December 2014 and has
become the most eye-catching new landmark for food &
beverage and leisure. With its outstanding location and
top-notch positioning, prestigious restaurants have been
enticed to set up base at the establishment. Soundwill
Plaza Il — Midtown is expected to effectively seize
opportunities arising from ever-growing spending in the
area.

Midtown
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

The property is currently a 23-storey integrated
commercial project located in the core tourist and retail
district in Tsim Sha Tsui with only three minutes’ walk
to the Tsim Sha Tsui MTR station. The Group values
the unlimited development potential and future capital
appreciation of properties in core districts, and optimize
and expand its investment property portfolio in Hong
Kong when opportunities
arise. Soundwill Plaza X
| and Soundwill Plaza |
Il - Midtown, which are N
the Group’s flagship r 4
properties, together with
10 Knutsford Terrace, Tsim
Sha Tsui are all located in
the core tourist and retail
district, which is expected §
to solidify the Group’s |4,

revenue from property

leasing. 10 Knutsford Terrace,

Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon

Property development

For the year ended 31 December 2014, this business
segment recognised revenue of approximately
HK$2,466,099,000, representing 84% of the Group’s
revenue for the year.

Small to medium-sized residential
and industrial projects in Hong
Kong are in strong demand.
The Group adequately captured
opportunities and developed
selected land reserves with high
potential into boutique residential

14 Soundwill Holdings Limited

units and superior industrial projects. In light of the prime
locations and excellent design of the projects, the Group
has recorded outstanding sales performance for its
projects and has successfully built an excellent brand.
The Group will continue to seek opportunities to expand
its land reserves and advance its property development
business with prudence. Moreover, the Group will launch
new projects at opportune times as planned in order to
bring higher returns to shareholders.

Residential projects

The Group jointly developed Jones Hive, a residential
project located on 8 Jones Street, Tai Hang with
Henderson Land Development Company Limited. The
project is expected to be delivered in the second half of
2017 which provides 119 units with the size from 333 to
558 square feet.

The Group’s residential development project located at
18-21 School Street, Tai Hang, comprises a total of 46
units with two units per floor, including 44 standard units
and 2 special units with flat roof together with 24-hour
clubhouse.

Jones Hive



A~ A
YD ) A\
W \T
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Park Haven, the Group’s major residential development
project, is located on 38 Haven Street, a luxurious
residential area near Lee Garden, Causeway Bay. The
project provides 190 residential units with the size from
510 to 1,154 square feet.

A total of 174 units of the project have been sold,
recording total revenue of approximately HK$2.38 billion
in which the sales has achieved the Group’s target
and made an impressive record. The units sold were
completed and delivered in the forth quarter of 2014 and
corresponding revenue was booked.

The Group is committed to construct quality property
development projects, and has successfully built a
trusted reputation for the exceptional designs and quality
of its properties. The Group’s development project Park
Haven have been named “Accredited Sub-contractor”
at the “2014 Construction and Renovation Outstanding
Awards” (2014FFEE RFEEFEEF KE) organised
by the Hong Kong Professional Building Inspection
Academy.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

WarrenWoods, the Group’s landmark luxurious
residential project is located on 23 Warren Street, Tai
Hang. The project provides 163 residential units of
diversified designs. Beneath the prestigious Jardine’s
Lookout coupled with an excellent planning and design
concept, the development was honoured with the “Best
Developer — Project Planning” award in the finance
magazine Capital. A total of 162 units was sold and
delivered by the end of 2012.

16 Soundwill Holdings Limited
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

— ' THE— Commercial project

SHARP

CAUSEWAY BAY

Situated on 11-13 Sharp Street East and 1-1A Yiu Wah
Street, in Causeway Bay, the project is expected to
be developed into an integrated commercial property
project that combines retail and office spaces. The
project provides 29 floors for sale which were sold
out within a day on 3 January 2013. The highest price
was HK$48,100 per square foot (based on gross area).
To capitalize on the unlimited appreciation potential
street-level commercial shop space in Causeway Bay,
the Group decided to retain shops from ground floor
to the second floor for leasing. The rental rates will be
determined with reference to the top-grade street-level
commercial shops in Causeway Bay area. The project is
expected to be completed in the second half of 2015.

Industrial project

The project is located on 301-305 Castle Peak Road,
Kwai Chung with the site area of approximately 13,300
square feet.

The Sharp

301-305 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Property management

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the business
segment recognised revenue of approximately
HK$13,921,000, representing 1% of the Group’s revenue
for the year.

The Group’s subsidiaries for property management
and maintenance are engaged in the provision of
management services, quality customer service, and
maintenance services to the properties and facilities of
large-scale commercial buildings, as well as small and
medium sized estates. These subsidiaries constantly
launch innovative services to raise the overall service
standard. With the backing of its extensive experience
and enthusiasm, the team follows through with the desire
of customers in order to provide high-quality service
to owners and tenants. During the year, the property
management team upholded quality of the indoor
environments and reduced waste by employing energy-
efficient measures to reduce its carbon footprint.

Citlierge
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“The Concierge” - French-style
hotel management services

The Group pioneered and introduced “The Concierge” —
French-style Hotel Management Services to the property
management of Park Haven, the luxury residential
project. The Group provides a wide range of value-
added services, French-style management including
concierge services, dining and catering services,
household maintenance services, laundry and dry
cleaning arrangement services as well as home and car
cleaning referral services. Through the premium and
comprehensive personal services, we aim to create an
environment for tenants to enjoy a high quality lifestyle.

Customer services

The Group’s excellent services are extended to the
offer of a comprehensive range of after-sales services
subsequent to the delivery of units to owners. The
Group set up a professional team which is dedicated
to the detailed examinations of each of the newly
completed units for providing considerate services
during the delivery of units. To boost the confidence
of homeowners, the newly occupied new properties
are entitled to the warranty of repair and maintenance

services for the first two years.




To ensure that each newly completed unit is in perfect
condition, thorough quality inspections are conducted
repeatedly to ensure the highest standard of quality
upon delivery to the owners. The handover team will
also provide comprehensive and attentive services
during the handover period to ensure smooth completion
of required procedures. The handover team not only
ensures the quality of newly completed units, but also
enables the Group to more directly and effectively collect
the opinions of homeowners. The Group’s property
management subsidiaries are committed to providing
high-quality customer services and further enhancing
service standards through continuous innovation.

Soundwill Club

Founded by the Group, Soundwill Club provides a

platform for individuals with exceptional tastes including
prospective property buyers, retail tenants and visitors
to the Group’s properties to exchange intelligence in
lifestyle. Soundwill Club covers a variety of high-quality
living information promoted by Soundwill Group, and
enhances the interaction of art and taste with members.
Soundwill Club also provides customers with superb
services and activities, which are further elaborations
of Soundwill Group’s unwavering commitment to
excellence and eminence.

OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Business in Mainland China

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the business
in Mainland China recorded revenue of approximately
HK$80,056,000.

Property development

In late 2013, the Group adjusted and reallocated
resources of its property projects in Guangdong
Province to reinforce its resources to regions with
favourable market conditions. In the short term,
economic growth in Mainland China is expected to
decelerate slightly but the government is expected to
implement measures to simulate the real estate market.
This will allow steady growth of the property market
in Mainland China and hence facilitate the long-term
development of the market.

Long Feng Chun Xiao, a residential development project
located in Doumen District, Zhuhai, in which the Group
has 51% interest, has been sold out. In addition, the
first phase of Shang Hui Hai An (The Lakeview Bay),
an integrated project wholly owned by the Group and
featuring villa and highrise residences located in Gaoyao
City, Zhaoging, has been completed. Over half of these
villas have been sold and delivered to the owners. The
high-rise residences in Phase 2 are under construction
and was rolled out in the market in the fourth quarter of
2014.

Construction of the first phase of Yu Ming Du (Shan Shui
Xiang Ri), a project located in Doumen District, Zhuhai, is
basically completed. The project will be launched once
the presales permit is issued. Construction of Zhen Hui
(Yi Jing Yuan), a high-rise residential project located in
Kaiping, Jiangmen, is expected to commence by the end
of 2015.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Corporate Citizen

The Group remains firmly to pursue excellence in all
its business operations and social responsibilities. The
pursuit of perfection has become an integral and guiding
element of its corporate culture.

With the opening of Soundwill Plaza Il — Midtown, the
Group took the opportunity to support arts and promote
local culture. The Group has actively organized various
art exhibitions and activities over the years, and its
efforts have been well recognized by the public. For
instance, the Group set up the first-ever Lamborghini
Pop-Up Museum and organized various international
art exhibitions and activities in Midtown POP, the art
exhibition space located on 17/F, Soundwill Plaza Il —
Midtown.

During the year, Midtown POP successfully became a
platform for the development of local art and culture.
World-class visual and performing arts were introduced
to the public. Through various forms of art and cultural
activities, the Group aims to provide visitors with the

option to enjoy art in the busy metropolis.
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The 28th International ARC Awards

The Group’s 2013 Annual Results Report received Silver
Award in the category of “Real Estate Development/
Services: Residential Properties” in the 28th International
ARC awards.

“ARC Awards” is a globally recognised international
annual report competition. This year, over 2,000
organizations from 31 countries took part in this
competition.

2013 International LACP’s Awards

The Group’s 2013 Annual Results Report received
Bronze Award in the category of “Real Estate/REIT” in
20183 International LACP’s Awards. “LACP’s Awards” is
international annual report competition, which evaluates
contents and designs in the periodicals published
by Fortune 500 companies and other large-sized
companies. This year, about 1,000 companies from 25
countries took part in this competition.

2013 VISION AWARDS
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Soundwill Holdings Limited
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Soundwill Volunteer Team

To play an active role in the community, in 2012, the
Group established Soundwill Volunteer Team, a social
cause to encourage its employees and their families
to give helping hands to people who are in need. The
Group regularly sponsors and participates in the Little
Sprouts Storytelling Activity of the “Story Family Fun”
Neighbourhood Development Plan, hosted by the
Hong Kong Outlying Islands Women’s Association, to
share stories with children living in Tung Chung District.

Soundwill Volunteer Team teaches positive attitudes
among school children and spread the spirits of love and
care through story-telling.

OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Caring Company

With the concerted efforts of the Group’s management
and employees in making positive contribution to the
community, the Group was honoured as a Caring
Company by The Hong Kong Council of Social
Service. The Group, in conjunction with its member
companies and property projects, received a number
of commendations, in recognition of its dedication and
efforts to fulfil social responsibilities and assume social
corporate responsibilities over the years.

The Group is committed to making positive contributions
to the community. During the year, the Group sponsored
the Concert of Tung Chung Youth Marching Band 2014
(BB FE S IRLEEZ22014) held by the Hong Kong
Outlying Islands Women’s Association. It provided the
youth with marching band training and performance
opportunities, thereby proactively supported cultural
exchanges in society. Furthermore, the Group cares
about the needs of impoverished pupils and people living
in the mountainous area in Mainland China. During the
year, the Group made a donation to The Caring Hearts
Photographic Society to sponsor the “2014 Gansu Water
Supply Project”. The donations collected from the project
were used to build water supply projects in Gansu to
thoroughly address the problem of safe water in the area.

|
caringcompany-*

Awerded by The Hong Kong Council
TATE

Wl g |5
(1= BT LT

Annual Report 2014 21



OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Run for Fun

The Group participated in the Run for Fun city run
organized by Vanke Group in December 2014. The Group
donated to WWF Hong Kong, one of the organizations
of the run to support natural resource conservation and
education of WWF Hong Kong. This enables the Group
to fulfil its social responsibilities as well as to care for the

employees’ physical and mental health.

Community Chest - Hong Kong and
Kowloon Walk

To assist families and children in need in Hong Kong,
the Group sponsored the 2014/2015 Hong Kong
and Kowloon Walk organized by Community Chest.
The donations will be delivered to social welfare
organizations providing family and children welfare
services on counselling and support service to families in
need.
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Corporate Governance

The Group places great significance on corporate
integrity, business ethics and good governance. Coupled
with the strong support of an excellent management
team, we have established a highly effective Board of
Directors to actively participate in investor relations
activities.

The Group is committed to the practice of sound
corporate governance. Efforts are made to maintain
interactive communication with stakeholders including
investors, analysts and credit rating agencies and the
media. We provide and disclose information relating
to the Group’s corporate strategy and latest business
development. In order to ensure the highest level of
corporate transparency, the Company will distribute
relevant corporate information to shareholders and other
stakeholders in a timely manner. In addition, the Group
will further strengthen its connection with global investors
through frequent involvement in large-scale investors
meetings and briefings.

Communication with Shareholders
and Investors/Investor Relations

The Group believes that effective communication with
shareholders is a crucial key of improving investor relations
and will ultimately assist the investment community in
understanding the Company’s business performance and
strategies. Through regular, comprehensive, and interactive
communication, we strive to enhance communication
with investors through various communication channels.
These include in-person meetings, telephone conferences,
overseas roadshows, and project-site visits organized for
the investor community. The Group seeks to establish a
trustful and fruitful relationship with its shareholders and
investors. The Annual General Meeting was held in May
2014. The Group organized briefings and media interviews
for results announcements and proactively stayed in touch
with the press through press releases, announcements,
and other promotional materials. The Group is committed
to enhancing corporate transparency and providing timely
disclosure of information on the Group’s developments
to help shareholders and investors make informed
investment decisions. The Group is devoted to enhancing
corporate governance practices on business growth and
strives to attain a balance between corporate governance
requirements and performance. The Board of Directors
believes that sound corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Group and will enhance shareholders’ value.



Prospects

In the year ahead, the global economy is expected to
move forward at a moderate pace with little inflation amid
an improved economic outlook in the US and a relatively
slower pace of growth in other major economies. The
major uncertainties ahead are the great volatility in
the global financial markets arising from the changing
expectations on possible interest rate hikes in the US
and competitive devaluations of currency by various
economies. Nevertheless, loose monetary policies
adopted by major economies such as the Eurozone,
Japan and China will cushion the downside risks for the
world economy.

Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect was implemented
to promote mainland investors to invest in the Hong Kong
market. The Group expects the Chinese economy to
recover steadily and lead healthy economic, financial and
social development in various regions.

Although retail sales slowed in Hong Kong, demand
for consumer goods remained intact amidst low
interest rates and a low unemployment rate, which will
continue to drive the economic development of Hong
Kong. For Hong Kong property market, the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority issued guidance to banks regarding
property mortgage loan business on 27 February 2015,
introducing a new round of regulatory measures for
property mortgage to further tighten the maximum loan-
to-value ratio for self-use residential properties priced
below HK$7 million. Furthermore, the debt-service-
to-income ratio for non-self-use properties, including
residential, industrial and commercial properties,

OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

was lowered from 50% to 40%. As a result of the
government’s implementation of the above mentioned
property policy measures, the primary market property
sales are expected to slow down, and the investment
expenditure was soft and sentiment turned cautious.

Looking into 2015, the Group will remain committed to
strike a balance between revenue from property sales
and revenue from investment properties as well as to
seek investment opportunities to enrich shareholders’
return. The Group will continue to selectively acquire
land plots through various channels and prudently
develop its businesses. With the premise of maintaining
project quality, the Group will minimize the impact of
the continuing upward local construction costs and
increase the profit margin of development projects. With
the strong market analytical power of the Group’s senior
management, the Group will bolster its competitive
advantages to solidify the Group’s position in the property
industry.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Financial Highlights

Year ended 31 December

From continuing and discontinued operations 2014 2013
Turnover
— from continuing operations HK$2,937 million HK$601 million
— from discontinued operation - HKS$9 million
Profit attributable to owners of the Company HK$1,625 million HK$1,340 million
Basic earnings per share HK$5.77 HK$4.77
Dividend per share
— proposed final dividend HK$0.2 HK$0.2
— proposed special dividend HK$0.1 -

At At

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

Total assets HK$20.0 billion HK$20.8 billion
Net assets HK$16.7 billion HK$15.0 billion
Total borrowings HK$2.2 billion HK$4.0 billion
Gearing ratio 13% 26%
Net asset value per share HK$58.7 HK$53.5

Results of Operations

During the year, the Group’s revenue recorded of approximately HK$2,937,245,000 (2013: HK$610,385,000),
representing a significant increase as compared with last year. The increase in revenue was mainly due to the increase
in income recorded from the property development projects in Hong Kong.

Selling expenses mainly represents the sales commission paid for a luxury residential development “Park Haven” which
is located in Causeway Bay during the year. Decrease in administrative expenses were mainly due to the cost saving
exercise on various teams such as marketing team, construction team and project development team in order to cope
with the market condition. Decrease in finance cost was mainly due to repayment of borrowings.

Furthermore, the increase in fair value of investment properties was mainly due to the revaluation gain of the Group’s
investment properties located in Hong Kong.
Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company

During the year, the Group has achieved a profit attributable to owners of the Company of approximately
HK$1,625,160,000 (2013: HK$1,340,112,000), an increase of 21% as compared with last year. This rise was mainly
due to the increase in income recorded from the property development projects despite decrease in the net gain on fair
value adjustments on investment properties during the year.

Net Assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2014 amounted to HK$16,662,727,000 (2013: HK$15,036,992,000).
Net asset value per share as at 31 December 2014 is HK$58.7 (2013: HK$53.5).
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Financial Resources and Liquidity

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s cash and bank balances amounted to HK$1,070,403,000 (2013:
HK$310,629,000). Total borrowings of the Group amounted to HK$2,221,931,000 (2013: HK$3,955,820,000) as at 31
December 2014.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s gearing ratio (which was expressed as a percentage of total borrowings
over total equity) was 13% (2013: 26%). As at 31 December 2014, the net assets of the Group amounted to
HK$16,662,727,000 (2013: HK$15,036,992,000).

The Group mainly operates and invests in Hong Kong and the PRC with most of the transactions denominated and
settled in HK$ and RMB respectively. No foreign currency risk has been identified for the financial assets in the PRC
as they were denominated in a currency same as the functional currencies of the Group entities to which these
transactions relate.

During the year, the Group did not engage in any derivative activities or use any financial instruments to hedge its
balance sheet exposures.

Acquisition and development of properties are financed partly by internal resources and partly by bank loans.
Repayment of bank loans are scheduled to match asset lives and project completion dates. Loans are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars and bear interest at floating rates.

Contingent Liabilities

(@) During the course of business, certain bank accounts were opened and held in the name of certain subsidiaries
on behalf of third parties to whom these subsidiaries provided building management services. As at the reporting
date, those bank balances which were held on behalf of third parties and were not accounted for in the financial
statements of the Group amounted to HK$19,577,000 (2013: HK$7,558,000).

(b) Since the Group commenced legal proceedings HCA 1902/2009 (“the Action”) against a joint venture partner in
2009, with whom the Group has a joint venture agreement for the development and construction of village houses
in the New Territories, the Action has been stayed pending the outcome of the proceedings in HCMP 1760/2009
which concerns the same subject matter. The Group filed a re-amended statement of claim in December 2012 in
HCMP 1760/2009 and the pleadings of the case have been closed in or about April 2013. The case has come to
the stage of discovery of documents and thereafter it will proceed to the mutual exchange of factual witnesses’
statement. The Group’s legal advisor is in the course of locating all documents for discovery purpose. No date for
case management conference has been fixed by the Court yet.

As the Group’s legal advisor is unable to anticipate the likely outcome, provision for amount due from a joint
venture and provision for legal costs have been made which amounted to HK$15,565,000 and HK$3,598,000
(2013: HK$15,565,000 and HK$3,598,000) respectively.

Employees Remuneration

The Group had 354 and 96 employees in Hong Kong and Mainland China respectively as at 31 December 2014.
Employees were remunerated on the basis of their performance, experience and prevailing market practice.
Remuneration packages comprise salary, medical insurance, mandatory provident fund and year-end discretionary
bonus. Total salaries and wages incurred in 2014, if excluding share option expenses of approximately HK$5,989,000
(2013: HK$19,079,000), were approximately HK$159,038,000 (2013: HK$151,768,000).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company has adopted the code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Code sets out two levels of recommendations, namely, (a) code provisions that a listed company must either
comply with or explain its non-compliance, and (b) recommended best practices that listed companies are encouraged
to comply with but need not disclose in the case of non-compliance.

Board of Directors

The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors of the Company”) is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
businesses, strategic decisions and performance. The management has been delegated the authority and
responsibility by the Board for the operations of the Group. In addition, the Board has also delegated various
responsibilities to the Board committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee. Further details of these committees are set out in this report.

The Board is composed of the following directors who, unless otherwise indicated, have served throughout the year
under review and up to the date of this report:

Madam Foo Kam Chu, Grace (Chairman)
Ms. Chan Wai Ling
Mr. Kong Siu Man, Kenny

Mr. Chan Kai Nang
Mr. Pao Ping Wing
Mr. Ng Chi Keung

During the year, the Board met five times with attendance as follows:

Directors Attendance
Madam Foo Kam Chu, Grace (Chairman) 5/5
Ms. Chan Wai Ling 5/5
Mr. Kong Siu Man, Kenny 5/5
Mr. Chan Kai Nang 5/5
Mr. Pao Ping Wing 5/5
Mr. Ng Chi Keung 5/5
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NANCE REPORT

The biographies of the Directors are set out in pages 6 to 7, which illustrate their diverse skills, expertise, experience
and qualifications.

The Company has received annual confirmation of independence from the Independent Non-executive Directors in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board has assessed their independence and concluded that all the
Independent Non-executive Directors are independent within the definition of the Listing Rules.

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has complied with the applicable code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code contained
in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules during the year ended 31 December 2014 except that.

Code Provision A.2.1 provides that the roles of chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual.

The roles of the chairman and chief executive officer are not separated and performed by two different
individuals. Madam Foo Kam Chu, Grace is the founder and Chairman of the Group. She is responsible for the
Group’s overall development direction and strategies. The Chairman ensures the Board functions effectively
and discharges its responsibilities. There is no chief executive officer appointed and the daily operations of the
Group are delegated to other executive directors, the management and various department heads. The Board
is of the view that the current management structure can effectively facilitate the Company’s operation and
business development.

Code Provision A.4.1 provides that non-executive directors should be appointed for a specific term.

The non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific term as they are subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election at annual general meetings in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

In accordance with the Bye-laws, not less than one-third of the Directors for the time being will retire from office by
rotation at each annual general meeting, provided that every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years. Any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy on the Board or as an addition to the existing
Board shall hold office only until the following general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election
at such meeting.

Responsibilities of Directors

Every newly appointed Director is ensured to have a proper understanding of the operations and business of the Group
and that he/she is fully aware of his/her responsibilities under statute and common law, the Listing Rules, applicable
legal requirements and other regulatory requirements and the business and governance policies of the Company.
The Directors are continually updated with legal and regulatory developments, business and market changes and the
strategic development of the Group to facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.
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Board Committees

The Audit Committee comprises all the three Independent Non-executive Directors and is chaired by Mr. Chan Kai
Nang, who possesses professional accountancy qualifications. The Committee has specific written terms of reference
which are of no less exacting terms than those stipulated in the code provisions. It is responsible for reviewing with
management, the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and discuss auditing, internal controls
and financial reporting including the interim and final results of the Company. It also acts as an important link between
the Board and the Company’s external auditor in matters within the scope of the audit of the Group.

During the year, the Committee met twice with attendance shown below. The final results for the year ended
31 December 2014 and the interim results for the six months ended 30 June 2014 have been reviewed and
commented by the Committee.

Directors Attendance
Mr. Chan Kai Nang (committee chairman) 2/2
Mr. Pao Ping Wing 1/2
Mr. Ng Chi Keung 2/2

The Remuneration Committee was set up on 12 September 2005 with specific written terms of reference.

Its functions are to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy and structure for all directors’
remuneration, and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy. The
Committee reviews and approves the directors’ remuneration proposals with reference to the board’s corporate goals
and objectives, and also determines with delegated responsibility, the remuneration packages of individual executive
directors.

During the year, the Committee held four meetings (attendance as shown below) to review and determine (with the
relevant Directors where applicable abstained from voting as far as his/her own remuneration is concerned so that no
director would decide on his/her own remuneration) the remuneration package of executive directors.

Directors Attendance
Mr. Chan Kai Nang (committee chairman) 4/4
Mr. Pao Ping Wing 4/4
Mr. Ng Chi Keung 4/4
Ms. Chan Wai Ling 4/4

28 Soundwill Holdings Limited



CORPORATE GOVER

NANCE REPORT

The Nomination Committee was established on 30 March 2012 with specific written terms of reference. The
responsibilities of the Committee include reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board; identifying
individuals suitably qualified to become members of the Board and selecting or making recommendations to the Board
on selection of individuals nominated for directorship; making recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and succession planning for directors, in particular the Chairman and the Chief Executive
(if any); and determining the policy for nomination of directors.

A board diversity policy (the “Policy”) was adopted in October 2013. Diversity of board members can be achieved
through consideration of a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. In informing its perspective on
diversity, the Company will also take into account aspects based on its own business model and specific needs from
time to time.

On 28 October 2013, the Board approved to revise the terms of reference of Nomination Committee by including duties
to review the Policy and the progress on achieving the objectives set for implementing the Policy.

The Nomination Committee will review the Policy on a regular basis to ensure its continued effectiveness.

During the year, the Committee comprises the following Directors and held two meetings with attendance shown below:

Directors Attendance
Madam Foo Kam Chu, Grace (committee chairman) 2/2
Mr. Chan Kai Nang 2/2
Mr. Pao Ping Wing 2/2

Directors’ Continuous Professional Development

As part of the ongoing process of directors’ training, the Company Secretary continuously updates all directors on
latest developments regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance of
the same by all Directors. All Directors are encouraged to attend external forum or training courses on relevant topics
which may count towards continuous professional development training.

Pursuant to Code A.6.5 which has come into effect from 1 April 2012, directors should participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant. During the year, all Directors have participated in appropriate continuous
professional development activities either by attending training courses or by reading materials relevant to the
Company’s business and to the Directors’ duties and responsibilities.

Company Secretary

Mr. Tang Man Joe is the Company Secretary of the Company and the Financial Controller of the Group. He is a member
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountant, and also a member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountant. He reports to the Board and assists the Board in functioning effectively and efficiently. During the year, he
undertook not less than 15 hours of professional training to update his skill and knowledge.
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Code for Securities Transactions of Directors

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities transactions by directors on terms no less exacting
than the required standard set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiries with all Directors, the
Company confirms that all of them have complied with the Model Code throughout the year.

Access to Information by Directors

In respect of regular Board meetings, and so far as practicable in all other cases, an agenda and accompanying Board
papers are sent to all Directors in a timely manner. Notice of at least 14 days is given for a regular Board meeting to give
all Directors an opportunity to attend. For all other Board meetings and Board committee meetings, reasonable notice
is given.

All Directors are entitled to have access to Board papers, minutes and related materials at all times. During the year,
all Directors have been provided with the Group’s management information updates to keep them informed of the
Group’s affairs and facilitate them to discharge their duties under the Listing Rules.

Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management

In determining the remuneration levels and packages of the Directors and senior management, the Company took
into account of the prevailing practices and trends to reflect on the commitments, duties and responsibilities of the
Directors and senior management and their contributions to the Group. Long-term inducements in the form of share
options and performance bonuses were also employed.

Auditor’'s Remuneration

During the year, the fee incurred for audit and non-audit services for the Group are approximately HK$3,757,000 (2013:
HK$3,341,000) and HK$600,000 (2013: HK$574,000) respectively.

Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial statements of the Group and presenting a
balanced, clear and comprehensive assessment of the Group’s performance and prospects. The Directors are not
aware of any material events or conditions that may cast doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

Internal Control

During the year, the Directors reviewed the effectiveness of the internal control system covering material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk management functions.
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Communications with Shareholders

The Company strives to establish communications with its shareholders and investors. In efforts to enhance such
communications, the Company provides information relating to the Company’s business in its interim and annual
reports, and on its website.

The Company regards its annual general meetings as an opportunity for direct communications between the Board and
its shareholders. All Directors, senior management and the external auditor make efforts to attend the annual general
meetings to address shareholder queries. The Chairman and all Directors of the Company for the time being along
with key management and the external auditor attended the Annual General Meeting and addressed questions raised
by Shareholders about the Company’s business. The Company also responds to queries from its shareholders and
investors and welcomes their views and concerns at shareholders’ meetings to the Board or management directly.

Shareholders’ Rights

(i) Procedures for Shareholders to convene a Special General Meeting
A special general meeting shall be convened on the requisition of one or more shareholders of the Company
holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the Company.
Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the Company Secretary at the Company’s Head Office
and Principal Place of Business.

Such meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit,
the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) may convene such meeting, and all
reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed by
the Company.

(ii) Procedures for which enquiries may be put to the Board
Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries to the Board in writing at the Company’s Head Office and
Principal Place of Business.

(iii) Procedures for putting forward proposals by shareholders at shareholders’ meeting
The number of members necessary for a requisition for putting forward a proposal at a general meeting shall be:

(@) any number of members representing not less than one-twentieth of the total voting rights at the date of the
requisition; or

(b) not less than one hundred members.

A copy or copies of requisition signed by all requisitionists shall be deposited, with a sum reasonably sufficient to
meet the Company’s expenses in giving notice of the proposed resolution or circulating any necessary statement,
at the Company’s Head Office and Principal Place of Business in case of:-

(@) arequisition requiring notice of a resolution, not less than six weeks before the meeting; and

(b) any other requisition, not less than one week before the meeting.

The Company will verify the requisition and upon confirming that the requisition is proper and in order, the Board
will proceed with the necessary procedures.
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The Directors are pleased to submit herewith their annual report together with the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2014.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the subsidiaries include property
assembly, property development, property leasing and provision of building management services in Hong Kong and
property development in Mainland China. Other particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in note 46 to the financial
statements.

Results and Dividends

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 and the state of the Group’s and the Company’s affairs
as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 90 to 228. The Board recommends a payment of a final
dividend of HK$0.20 (2013: HK$0.20) per share and a special dividend of HK$0.10 (2013: Nil) per share for the year
ended 31 December 2014, subject to the approval of the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting to
be held on Wednesday, 20 May 2015 (“Annual General Meeting”). The final and special dividend will be payable on or
about 30 June 2015 to shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 12 June 2015.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are set out in note 19 to the financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries are set out in notes 21 and 46 to the financial statements.

Borrowings

Particulars of the borrowings of the Group at the reporting date are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 34 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set out in the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity on pages 98 to 101 and in note 35 to the financial statements respectively.
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Share Options

Particulars of the share option scheme, share options granted and movement are set out in note 36 to the financial
statements.

Properties/Properties under Development

Particulars of the major properties held by the Group and properties under development of the Group are set out on
pages 38 and 39.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 40.

Directors

The Directors of the Company are listed on page 2. Their biographical information is set out on pages 6 to 7.

Pursuant to Bye-laws 86(2) & 87(1), Mdm. Foo Kam Chu, Grace and Ms. Chan Wai Ling, will retire from office at the
Annual General Meeting and shall be eligible for re-election.

Directors” Service Contracts

Non-Executive Directors are not appointed for a specific term but are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Bye-laws.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has a service contract with
the Company, which is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).
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Directors’ Interests and Chief Executive's Interests in Shares and
Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2014, the interests of the Directors and chief executive in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFQO”)) which are required to be (i) notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which he is taken or deemed to have taken under such
provisions of the SFO); or (i) entered in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO; or
(iii) notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) were as follows:

Approximate

Number of Percentage of

Name of Director Capacity Shares Shareholding
Foo Kam Chu, Grace Interest of controlled corporation 196,114,528MNot® 68.97
Beneficial owner 96,602 0.03

Kong Siu Man, Kenny Beneficial owner 102,000 0.04

Note: These 196,114,528 shares represented the aggregate of (i) 193,728,528 shares held by Ko Bee Limited, a company wholly-owned by
Foo Kam Chu, Grace and (ii) 2,386,000 shares held by Full Match Limited, a company wholly-owned by Foo Kam Chu, Grace.

Number of Subscription

Shares in Price Price per

Capacity the Option Exercisable Period of Grant Share

(HK$) (HK$)

Foo Kam Chu, Grace Beneficial owner 137,500 06/12/2012 to 05/12/2015 1.00 8.71
316,000 03/01/2014 to 02/01/2017 1.00 15.76

Chan Wai Ling Beneficial owner 500,000 06/12/2012 to 05/12/2015 1.00 8.71
2,000,000 03/01/2014 to 02/01/2017 1.00 15.76

Kong Siu Man, Kenny Beneficial owner 300,000 06/12/2012 to 05/12/2015 1.00 8.71
250,000 03/01/2014 to 02/01/2017 1.00 15.76

34 Soundwill Holdings Limited



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Interests and Chief Executive's Interests in Shares and
Underlying Shares (Continued)

Name of Number

Associated and Class of Percentage of
Name of Director Corporation Capacity Shares Shareholding
Foo Kam Chu, Grace Ko Bee Limited Beneficial owner 1 ordinary share 100
Foo Kam Chu, Grace Full Match Limited Beneficial owner 1 ordinary share 100

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors and chief executive of the Company had
any interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to be (i) notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
he is taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions of the SFO); or (i) entered in the register kept by the
Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO; or (iii) notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code.

Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares and Debentures

Save as disclosed above and note 36 to the financial statements, at no time during the year ended 31 December 2014
were rights to subscribe for equity or debt securities of the Company granted to any Director or chief executive of the
Company or to the spouse or children under 18 years of age of any such Director or chief executive as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Part XV of the SFO, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company,
its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable any such persons to acquire any
such rights in any other body corporate.

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2014, the persons other than a Director or chief executive of the Company who have an interest or
short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

Approximate

Number Percentage of
Name of Shareholder Capacity of Shares Shareholding

Ko Bee Limited Beneficial owner 193,728,528 68.16

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, the Company has not been notified of any interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as disclosed in (i) the paragraph under the heading of “Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares and Debentures” above;
and (i) paragraphs (a) to (i) under the heading of “Related Party Transactions” in note 41 to the financial statements,
no contract of significance in relation to the Company’s business to which the Company was a party, and in which a
Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, approximately 8% of the Group’s purchases were attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and
approximately 26% of the Group’s purchases were attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers.

During the year, approximately 3% of the Group’s turnover was attributable to the Group’s largest customer and
approximately 12% of the Group’s turnover was attributable to the Group’s five largest customers.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital) has any interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers or customers.

Connected Transaction

During the year, other than those disclosure of which are exempted pursuant to Rule 14A.31 and 14A.65 of the Listing
Rules (Details of such connected transaction being also related party transactions are mentioned in note 41 to the
financial statements), the Group has not entered into any connected transaction.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s Listed Securities

The Company is empowered by the applicable laws of the Bermuda and its articles of association to repurchase its own
shares subject to certain restrictions and the Board may only exercise this power on behalf of the Company subject
to any applicable requirements imposed from time to time by the Stock Exchange. During the year, the Company
had repurchased a total of 368,000 shares of HK$0.10 each on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate consideration
of HK$4,561,223. All of the repurchased shares were subsequently cancelled. The repurchases were effected by the
Directors for the enhancement of shareholders’ value. Details of the repurchases are as follows:

Total number

of shares Highest price Lowest price Aggregate

Month of the repurchases repurchased paid per share paid per share consideration
HK$ HK$ HK$

August 2014 48,000 13.48 13.34 645,719
September 2014 34,000 13.34 13.08 451,314
November 2014 4,000 12.18 12.18 48,875
December 2014 282,000 12.18 11.96 3,415,315

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities during the year.
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Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, it is
confirmed that there is sufficient public float of the Company’s shares in the market as at the date of this report.

Auditor

A resolution will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to re-appoint BDO as auditor of the Company.

Closure of Register of Members for Annual General Meeting

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 18 May 2015 to Wednesday, 20 May 2015
(both days inclusive). In order to determine the shareholders who are entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Hong Kong by not later than 4:00 p.m. Friday, 15 May 2015.

Closure of Register of Members for Dividend

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Thursday, 11 June 2015 to Friday, 12 June 2015 (both
days inclusive), during which no transfer of share will be registered. In order to qualify for the final and special dividends,
all transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Hong Kong by not later than 4:00 p.m. Wednesday, 10 June 2015.

By order of the Board
Foo Kam Chu, Grace

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 March 2015
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LIST OF MAJOR PROPERTIES HELD

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

Approximate

Interest
attributable
to the Group

Land use

Lease term

gross
Location floor area
(sq.ft.)
Soundwill Plaza 245,100
38 Russell Street, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong
Soundwill Plaza Il — Midtown 218,000
1-29 Tang Lung Street, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong
10 Knutsford Terrace 114,000

10-11 Knutsford Terrace, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

The Sharp 4,500
G/F-2/F, 11-13 Sharp Street East

and 1-1A Yiu Wa Street in

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

FRERAKET MRt FE 822,980"
AN AEE

# Based on latest plan submitted.
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100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Commercial

Commercial

Commercial

Commercial

Residential

Long-term lease

Long-term lease

Long-term lease

Long-term lease

Medium-term lease



MAJOR PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

Approximate Interest
gross attributable Expected
Location floor area  to the Group Project status completion date
(sq.ft.)
The Sharp 43,700 100% Construction in 2H 2015
11-13 Sharp Street East, progress

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

COHO 23,300 100% Constructionin  1H 2016
18-21 School Street, progress
Tai Hang, Hong Kong

301-305 Castle Peak Road, 126,400 100% Constructionin  1H 2017
Kwai Chung, Hong Kong progress

Jones Hive 65,300 20.24% Constructionin 2H 2017

8 Jones Street, progress

Tai Hang, Hong Kong

mMESE(SHE) —H 798,211 100% Construction in  2H 2015
SEm e AL KES progress
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The following is a summary of the consolidated results and of the consolidated assets and liabilities of Soundwill
Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published audited financial
statements and restated upon the adoption of the revised/amended Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards as
appropriate. This summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Revenue/Turnover (from
continuing and discontinued

2014

HK$’000

2013
HK$’000

2012
HK$’000

2011
HK$’000

2010
HK$’000

operations) 2,937,245 610,385 1,801,968 901,690 913,714
Profit before income tax
expenses 1,801,060 1,387,551 3,439,041 2,183,422 2,122,979
Income tax expense (156,443) (49,373) (117,785) (64,372) (56,551)
Profit for the year 1,644,617 1,338,178 3,321,256 2,119,050 2,066,428
Profit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company 1,625,160 1,340,112 3,330,143 2,111,219 2,059,658
Non-controlling interests 19,457 (1,934) (8,887) 7,831 6,770
1,644,617 1,338,178 3,321,256 2,119,050 2,066,428

CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000

Non-current assets 16,013,123 16,743,701 18,525,364 11,296,772 10,220,206

Net current

assets/(liabilities) 744,557 (1,643,889) 342,025 (959,984) (2,297,027)

Non-current liabilities (94,953) (62,820) (65,183) (59,054) (50,373)

Non-controlling interests (257,890) (240,019) (255,653) (98,967) (90,998)
Equity attributable to owners

of the Company 16,404,837 14,796,973 13,546,553 10,178,767 7,781,808

Gearing ratio* 13% 26% 22% 34% 39%

*
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Soundwill Holdings Limited (the “Company”) will be
held at 3:00 p.m., on Wednesday, 20 May 2015 at 36th Floor, Soundwill Plaza, 38 Russell Street, Causeway Bay, Hong
Kong for the following purposes:

1.

To receive and consider the audited financial statements and the reports of the directors and auditor for the year
ended 31 December 2014;

To declare final and special dividends for the year ended 31 December 2014;

To elect directors and to authorise the board of directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of the directors;

To re-appoint auditor and to authorise the board of directors of the Company to fix their remuneration; and

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following ordinary resolutions, with or without
modifications:

(@)

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

subject to paragraph (b) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all powers of the Company to repurchase shares of HK$0.10
each in the capital of the Company (“Shares”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the
Stock Exchange”) or on any other stock exchange on which the shares of the Company may be listed
and recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong and the Stock Exchange for
this purpose, subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange or of any other stock exchange as amended
from time to time, be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate number of Shares to be repurchased by the Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the number of Shares in issue at the date
of passing of this Resolution, and the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution,

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

() the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company; or

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required
by applicable laws of Bermuda or the Company’s Bye-laws to be held; or

(il the date on which the authority set out in this Resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary resolution
of the shareholders in general meeting.”
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subject to paragraph (c) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the Company (“Shares”) and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options (including warrants, bonds, debentures, notes and other securities which carry
rights to subscribe for or are convertible into Shares) which would or might require the exercise of such
power be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall authorise the directors of the Company during
the Relevant Period to make and grant offers, agreements and options (including warrants, bonds,
debentures, notes and other securities which carry rights to subscribe for or are convertible into Shares)
which would or might require the exercise of such power after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate number of Shares allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted or issued
or dealt with (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the directors of the Company pursuant
to the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as
hereinafter defined); or (ii) an issue of Shares under any option scheme or similar arrangement for the time
being adopted for the grant or issue to the grantees as specified in such scheme or similar arrangement
of Shares or rights to acquire Shares; or (iii) an issue of Shares upon the exercise of subscription or
conversion rights under the terms of any existing warrants, bonds, debentures, notes and other securities
which carry rights to subscribe for or are convertible into Shares; or (iv) an issue of Shares as scrip
dividends pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company from time to time, shall not exceed 20 per cent. of the
number of Shares in issue at the date of passing of this Resolution, and the said approval shall be limited
accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution,
“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:
(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company; or

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required
by applicable laws of Bermuda or the Company’s Bye-laws to be held; or

(iiiy the date on which the authority set out in this Resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary resolution
of the shareholders in general meeting; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of Shares or issue of option, warrants or other securities giving the right
to subscribe for Shares, open for a period fixed by the directors of the Company to holders of Shares
whose names appear on the register of members of the Company (and, where appropriate, to holders
of other securities of the Company entitled to the offer) on a fixed record date in proportion to their then
holdings of such Shares (or, where appropriate, such other securities) (subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the directors of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional
entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of
any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any territory applicable to the Company).”
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERA

MEET
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conditional upon the passing of Ordinary Resolutions Nos. 5A and 5B set out in the notice convening
this meeting (“this Notice”), the general mandate granted to the directors of the Company to exercise the
powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with additional shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of
the Company (“Shares”) pursuant to Resolution No. 5B set out in this Notice be and is hereby extended
by the addition thereto of an amount representing the aggregate number of Shares repurchased by the
Company under the authority granted pursuant to Resolution No. 5A set out in this Notice, provided that such
extended amount shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the number of Shares in issue at the date of passing of this
Resolution.”

By Order of the Board
Soundwill Holdings Limited
Foo Kam Chu, Grace
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15 April 2015

Head Office and Principal Place of Business:
21st Floor, Soundwill Plaza

38 Russell Street

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

Notes:

1.

Any member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and to vote instead of him. A proxy need
not be a member of the Company.

For Annual General Meeting, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 18 May 2015 to Wednesday, 20 May 2015
(both days inclusive). In order to determine the shareholders who are entitled to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general meeting, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Tricor Standard Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong by not later than 4:00 p.m. Friday, 156 May 2015.

In order to be valid, a form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a certified copy thereof,
must be delivered to the Company’s principal office in Hong Kong at 21/F, Soundwill Plaza, 38 Russell Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong not less
than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding of the meeting or any adjourned meeting.

For Final and Special Dividends, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Thursday, 11 June 2015 to Friday, 12 June 2015
(both days inclusive), during which no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the final and special dividends, all transfer of shares
accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor
Standard Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong by not later than 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 10 June 2015.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
R % 8

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

|IBDO

EiE : +852 2218 8288
{55 : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED
SHEEEBRAF
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Soundwill
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) set out on pages 90 to 228, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial position as at
31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

BDO Limited
BRI EREEMEBMARAR

25™ Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

EETFHER 1R
KRAD254

HEHEEEARQAIMIRR
(REREZEFME L HRAF])

AAZERED (VAT A58 [ 31 )) EFEATIENFE0
E228A G HABEEERAR(TERR ) REH
BAR(FEEEEDNEAMBERE - 817
RZZE—MFE+ZA=1+—BHikRE RARH
BARAREBEZ B L FENGEA R LEM
EHEHRAR  GERBEIRNGABASRE
xURETESHTRRMEREMBEREER -

EERGFEUBBRRARENEE
EAREEARERBEBEHBAG A
(BEHBIBRESER) REB (DG BB HE
MERMGAHERE  USHAMERANE
HEEMATHRE  REEERAREGS
B 5 RR AT B PRI DA AR B A B
BRET SRR RS RN B AR
S -

BB ELE
BPNEERRERMNEAHZEREMH
BRELER  XREBERE-NN-F2F
EHEKREMBRERMRE - itz B
B R - ZPIBARARE AT RAETHE
i AL 8 AR EMEE -

BDO Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,

and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
R %

Auditor’s responsibility (Continued)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants
Jonathan Russell Leong

Practising Certificate Number P03246

Hong Kong, 18 March 2015

BRBEEER)
BMERBEEESTMAGEMN(EBRE
AI) TR - RFEAEREMBTERSE
o WREIRRITEN  UNEBEEREMB
BREG T FEEMERFERRAL -

BSRAITIRFARRA BSRA WIS HRERM
HeBMBRBEERNETRE - MEENEF
BURAZ BB 80 2 B - 23RS R HGF ki
RMEHER A VB BRFEEAHERBLAE
%o AR FRRE - ZHENE BEZ AR
mEEAEFHBRERIMEFHEEM A F A RERE
B2 MERES] - ARGHEEWEERF - B8
M IEHNRIANRIEFNERERRER - &
AT ERFEESARASTRROAELER
EH A NAENE AR EEE M BR
REVERIIFHAA -

BAFIEE - RPMESNESREET ENE
B ARMNET B RIEHER -

=z
=

BARS  HEMBHRRCREBE(EABMBRS
EADEEMAFHREKR SEQFE SREN
—E-NE+ A=+ -HZEBRRAREE
ZHAILEFENENMERERE  YDIRBREE
(RBMEBD B INBERTEZ RRHE -

RN CEZSTMESRAERLR
HE DA

PIE

HPEFEREFTP03246
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2014445 Annual Report 2014 89



Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
REeBEaREMEE WA XK

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE —ZE—&FE+—-A=+—H I FE

2014 2013
—E-mEF —ZT—=
Notes HK$’000 HK$ ’000
B 5E BT T ST IT
Continuing operations SRR IS R
Revenue/Turnover & Ye 3 6 2,937,245 600,507
Cost of sales SHE AR (1,560,771) (153,242)
Gross profit E 5 1,376,474 447,265
Other income =N 6 33,897 27,346
Selling expenses HEZ M (56,615) (54,223)
Administrative expenses 1T E A (212,461) (219,631)
Other operating expenses Hipes g (40,969) (17,270)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEHBA Az Wk 42 114,250 =
Net gain on fair value adjustments on REMENFERAEZ
investment properties HEFE 18 638,801 1,276,502
Finance costs B AN 8 (52,266) (51,335)
Share of results of a joint venture BlE—REeEhEER 22 (51) (7)
Profit before income tax expense %&Fﬁ S 7t A <2 B g A 9 1,801,060 1,408,647
Income tax expense Fri% Wﬁs'z 13 (156,443) (48,836)
Profit for the year from NI B S T T
continuing operations 1,644,617 1,359,811
Discontinued operation BRI ST
Loss for the period from HRBE R I EEEEIR
discontinued operation 10 - (21,633)
Profit for the year FREN 1,644,617 1,338,178
Other comprehensive income, net of tax Ha2mEKA - kR
IR 1% 15
Items that will not be reclassified to U THEA#ETEER 7
profit or loss: BBz -
Surplus/(Deficit) on revaluation of HEEFEMG
leasehold buildings, net of deferred tax Bgs(E18)
HRELER HE 3,956 (40,858)
Items that may be reclassified LATNIEE A 1Z AR EFT
subsequently to profit or loss: DT B
Exchange gain on translation of financial ME G INERS TS
statements of foreign operations MR 3R 2 BE N e 358 12,766
Release of exchange reserve upon REEMBARE
disposal of subsidiaries B0l 2 PE H 1,409 (18,840)
Other comprehensive income for the year, FREAMZEUA -
net of tax HBRFHIEE 5,723 (46,932)
Total comprehensive income for the year  FERNAZEH A 1,650,340 1,291,246
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
REBEaREMEE KA XK

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—&FE+—-A=+—H I FE

2014 201 3
—E2-mF —F—=
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5E BET T ST IT
Profit for the year attributable to: FESE R
Owners of the Company ZN/NIE PN 14
Profit for the year from FARFEKE
continuing operations 21555 Al 1,625,160 1,353,118
Loss for the period from HANE 2R I E &
discontinued operation ¥ EE - (18,006)
Profit for the year attributable to owners ARa)ER NE
of the Company 14 A g A 1,625,160 1,340,112
Non-controlling interests TR G
Profit for the year from continuing FARERKEEE
operations e 1) 19,457 6,693
Loss for the period from discontinued BN E AR LR
operation XBERE = (8,627)
Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to 3H | 42 EFE{EEW
non-controlling interests ﬂ/( 718 ) 19,457 (1,934)
Total comprehensive income JE(RREEIRA :
attributable to:
Owners of the Company RRNEIEFA 1,631,175 1,287,291
Non-controlling interests ;‘FE ) FE 2 19,165 3,955
1,650,340 1,291,246
Earnings per share for profit from
continuing and discontinued operations
attributable to owners of the Company
during the year 17
Basic R HKS$BM¥5.777t HKSAEK4.777T
Diluted i HK$#B#5.76 0 HK$HB¥E4.727T
Earnings per share for profit from RRelEB ARG
continuing operations attributable FRNFELCSFH
to owners of the Company during Y A2 B AR g A
the year 17
Basic R HKS$EM¥5.777t HK$AEH4.827T
Diluted i3 HK$##5.76 0 HKSERE4.77 7T
Loss per share for loss from discontinued ~ Z<2 a1 A AE(S
operation attributable to owners of FRERILE2HED
the Company during the year B8 2 BREE 17
Basic BN N/A REA HK$#E(0.05)7T
Diluted 3 N/A R HK$E#(0.05)7T
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e B IR R

As at 31 December 2014 R=F—WMF+=-A=+—H

2014 2013
—E-MmF ===

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5T BT T BT T

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERBE

Non-current assets EREEE
Investment properties REYE 18 15,730,226 16,464,234
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB MRE 19 190,699 190,809
Properties held for development FERREYE 20 27,187 46,497
Interest in a joint venture —REeELhFEED 22 29,211 29,158
Available-for-sale financial assets A EEEE 23 10 10
Intangible assets A E 24 = -
Other receivable o fE U Sk IE 42(b) 35,790 =
Deferred tax assets RIEFIAE 33 - 12,993
Goodwill S 25 - -
16,013,123 16,743,701

Current assets mBNEE
Properties under development EREAYE 26 2,558,459 3,252,963
Trade and other receivables E 5 & E Ath U 308 27 85,060 112,453
Deposits paid for acquisition of properties ~ UWE#% > B 5] & 3,105 456
Bank deposit at escrow account NEERE ZIRITER 28 179,007 298,236
Structured bank deposits ERMEITER 29 94,591 104,506
Cash and bank balances & RIRITAERR 29 1,070,403 310,629
3,990,625 4,079,243
Current liabilities mEBE

Trade and other payables B 5 Kk E RN FRIE 30 515,668 458,770
Deposit received in advance BUWET & 31 421,108 1,277,891
Borrowings ETE 32 2,197,920 3,955,820
Provision for income tax PSR 1% 111,372 30,651
3,246,068 5,723,132
Net current assets/(liabilities) FRBEE,(8FE) 744,557 (1,643,889)
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREEE 16,757,680 15,099,812

Non-current liabilities EREEE
Borrowings ETE 32 24,011 -
Deferred tax liabilities EERIE A E 33 70,942 62,820
94,953 62,820
Net assets FEE 16,662,727 15,036,992
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
meBERRR

As at 31 December 2014 R=F—&F+=-A=+—H

2014 2013
— kA ==
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
ihg=a BT T BT T
EQUITY Rz
Equity attributable to owners of the AKAREAR A
Company Bl
Share capital R& 7R 34 28,407 28,082
Reserves i 88 16,376,430 14,768,891
16,404,837 14,796,973
Non-controlling interests JEPR RS 257,890 240,019
Total equity e B 16,662,727 15,036,992
Foo Kam Chu, Grace Chan Wai Ling
Director Director
g EE
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Statement of Financial Position

B 7 AR R 3R

As at 31 December 2014 R=F—WMF+=-A=+—H

2014 2013
— 2 —E=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B =E BET T BETIT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEENBE
Non-current assets IERBNEE
Interests in subsidiaries oy YNGIE 21 545,000 545,000
Current assets mENEE
Amount due from a subsidiary FEW — KB A Rl 21 2,726,234 226,972
Other receivables H th pE U k18 346 291
Tax recoverable AT U [B] 7 18 63 =
Cash and bank balances HE NIRTT4EE 75 63
2,726,718 227,326
Current liabilities mEAE
Accrued expenses and other payables FEAS & R E A S RIR 316 223
Net current assets FmBNEE 2,726,402 227,103
Net assets FEE 3,271,402 772,103
EQUITY RS
Share capital A& 7R 34 28,407 28,082
Reserves HiE 88 3,242,995 744,021
Total equity e 7 AR 3,271,402 772,103
Foo Kam Chu, Grace Chan Wai Ling
Bk REZE
Director Director
EBFE BFE
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=—F—MF+=-A=+—HItFE

2014 2013
—E-ImF =%
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt & BT T BT T
Cash flows from operating activities of FECEEBREKIE
continuing and discontinued operations ¥BERzZRERE
Profit/(Loss) before income tax from KB NI EBRRFTSH
Ars A (E18)
— continuing operations —FHELEER 1,801,060 1,408,647
— discontinued operation —BERIEET 10 = (62,362)
1,801,060 1,356,285
Adjustments for: Gt RSB IEL A
Share of results of a joint venture EIE—REEEEFE 51 7
Bank interest income RITHI B U A (12,538) (4,213)
Interest expenses T B H 52,266 51,335
Depreciation of property, plant ME - BENMRETE
and equipment 5,227 7,413
Amortisation of properties held RS
for development 709 1,311
Amortisation of intangible assets BB N = 405
Equity-settled share based VARG e 45 & DARR 17
payment expenses -SRNG5 5,989 19,079
Provision for obsolete inventories BERTE BB - 18,106
Reversal of provision for doubtful debts R AR B RS O] - (101)
Provision for impairment loss on B 5 EWGRIE R B
trade receivables E BB A = 38,505
Provision for impairment loss LA e SR IE R E
on other receivables EiER - 91
Provision for impairment loss on deferred  ¥EFE & st AR ERE
and contingent consideration BB 40,879 -
Provision for impairment loss on EFEEREREEE
intangible asset = 1,301
Bad debts written off 2 AR 8 70 92
Reversal of provision for vacant land tax o 3 1 A B O - (8,861)
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, plant HEWZE - K= LEE
and equipment 2 (Wzs) /E5i8 (65) 16
Property, plant and equipment written off 4% - = & & s 309 341
Net gain on fair value adjustments on BEMENTERAE
investment properties ZIE(EFEEE (638,801) (1,276,502)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEHBA Rz W (114,250) -
Operating profit before working EIEECHEERZ
capital changes AR 1,140,906 204,610
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE =T —MF+=-A=+—HItFE

2014 2013
—E2-mF =%
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B =E BT T ook e
(Increase)/Decrease in trade and B 5 N H M e RIA
other receivables ($gh),/m (25,904) 45,182
(Increase)/Decrease in deposits paid for WY 2 BRI €
acquisition of properties (g m),/w (2,649) 123,263
Increase in inventories FEIE N = (14,234)
Decrease/(Increase) in properties BRAPMERD,
under development (=) 1,303,653 (151,261)
Decrease/(Increase) in bank deposit at KRB RPE ZR1T
escrow account Baomd /(3 m) 119,229 (7,149)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 & E b eI ZIEE N 82,004 28,985
(Decrease)/Increase in deposit received FEURET & ORd) /18N
in advance (856,783) 795,774
Net cash generated from operations XSRS T8 1,760,456 1,025,170
Interest paid BEAFE (61,802) (74,480)
Income tax paid SENIZiRES (56,479) (1183,866)
Net cash generated from AR R ) F e
operating activities 1,642,175 836,824
Cash flows from investing activities WEEBTRZBASRE
Decrease/(Increase) in structured HEREERITIER
bank deposits A (35 hn) 9,915 (104,506)
Placement of bank deposit with original FEARZBBEBE=1EA
maturity over three months L ERITIF K (199,015) -
Additions to property, plant and equipment ZF¥% - BE LB 1E (1,222) (3,647)
Increase in amount due from a joint venture FEUL —R & S FKIAE
1% 40 (104) (629)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant H&EWE - BEREEZ
and equipment FriS sk 18 342 19
Payment to acquire investment properties U EE % B W2 2 3% (145,978) (1,941,577)
Payment to acquire properties held B FEREYE 2 MR
for development = (1,113
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from disposal HEWBARIZRE
of subsidiaries WA Gt ) #58 42 993,227 (16,088)
Bank interest received EYERITH & 12,538 4,213
Net cash generated from/(used in) RETEEL"(FTFH)
investing activities B FEE 669,703 (2,068,328)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=—F—MF+=-A=+—HItFE

2014 2013
—E-ImF —E—=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt & BT T BT T
Cash flows from financing activities BEEBTRZASRE
Repayments of bank loans EBEEBITER (2,641,845) (1,590,383)
Repayments of other loans EEAMER (207,943) -
Bank loans raised EEIRTER 883,945 2,552,702
Other loans raised ESHEMER 231,954 -
Repurchase and cancellation of H5 0] J& 5 85 E B AR
ordinary shares 34 (4,561) —
Capital injection from minority shareholders > # A% 55T & 10,140 27,374
Payment for acquisition of W s IR bl e 2 2 T 3K
non-controlling interest = (6,930)
Proceeds from exercise of share options 1T{ERBARE 2 5208 31,466 523
Final dividend paid S REAAR B 16(b) (56,205) (56,165)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BETE(FE)
financing activities LR D)FER (1,753,049) 927,121
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and RERBFEEFEY
cash equivalents #hn, Crid) 558,829 (299,383)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—BzHR&k
HEEBEY 310,629 615,421
Effect of foreign exchange rate EXEHTE - FE
changes, net 1,930 (5,409)
Cash and cash equivalents at R+—A=+—H2
31 December WERBESEEY 29 871,388 310,629
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

mERBEHR

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE =T —MF+=-A=+—HItFE

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

ENNGIE ZSUN 5

Share Share

capital premium

[N B (E

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BT

At 1 January 2014 R-ZZE—MFE—H—H 28,082 659,840

Exercise of share options IR 362 38,924

Share repurchased and cancelled (note 34) 50l Rk SHAR 1D (P 5E34) (37) (4,524)

Equity-settled share based payment (note 36) VARG S E AR (D A AR 2 SR (K 5E36) - =

Capital injection from minority shareholders DERRTE = =
Release of non-controlling interest upon disposal of R HEH B A B4 5 [ I f i s (T sE42(b)

subsidiaries (note 42(b)) - -
Final dividend paid for 2013 (note 16(b)) BN ZZ—=F KBRS (FIFE16(0)) - =
Transactions with owners BERARS 325 34,400
Profit for the year F N A - -
Other comprehensive income Hip2EBA
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: WUTEE ST EET 57 -

Surplus on revaluation of leasehold buildings, net of MEBFEMHRALR - MBRETEHER (H15)

deferred tax (note 15) = =
Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or L T F H £ AJpLE 2 7455157 -

loss:

Exchange gain on translation of financial statements of A& 9Bl £ 7581 75 SR = 22 BE i ez

foreign operations = -
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal of RSB AR BRER 2 E S FEE(HiE42(0)

subsidiaries (note 42(b)) = =
Total comprehensive income for the year FERNEEBA LR = =
Proposed final and special dividends for 2014 BE T IERE RIS (HE16()

(note 16(a)) = =
Lapse of share option BERRAE R - =
Under-provision for final dividend for 2013 T =FEARPREBETR = =
At 31 December 2014 R-ZE—NFE+=-_F=+—H 28,407 694,240
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERZER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=—F—MF+=-A=+—HItFE

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

ONGIE: SN Lol
Employee Proposed
Capital Asset share-based final and Non-
redemption  revaluation equity Retained Exchange Special special controlling Total
reserve reserve reserve profits reserve reserve dividends Total interests equity
EEARH
BRER BEE( STRH Es¥l JErE
i & BnfERE {RE T N AR R RllfE R ) st 2y gk

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
BETT A%TrT A%TT BETE  E%TT  A%TrT A%t BETE  EBTT A% TRT

= 1,495 27,788 13,989,841 31,914 1,848 56,165 14,796,973 240,019 15,036,992
= = (7,820) = = = - 31,466 - 31,466
37 = = (37) = = = (4,561) = (4,561)
= = 5,989 = = = = 5,989 = 5,989
= = = = = = = = 10,140 10,140

- - - - - - - - (11,434)  (11,434)

- - - - - - (56,205) (56,205) - (56,205)
37 = (1,831) 37) = = (56,205) (23,311) (1,294) (24,605)
= = - 1,625,160 = = - 1,625,160 19,457 1,644,617
= 3,956 = = = = = 3,956 = 3,956
= = = = 650 = - 650 (292) 358
= = = = 1,409 = = 1,409 = 1,409
- 3,956 - 1,625,160 2,059 - - 1,631,175 19,165 1,650,340
= = = (85,221) = = 85,221 = - =
= = (64) 64 = = = = = =
- - - (40) - - 40 - - -
37 5,451 25,893 15,529,767 33,973 1,848 85,221 16,404,837 257,890 16,662,727
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERZER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE =T —MF+=-A=+—HItFE

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

ARBHEE AEIE#ER

Asset
Share Share revaluation
capital premium reserve
BESH
AR A BB 1]
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
BB BB BT
At 1 January 2013 R-—E—=%—F—H 28,076 659,198 42,353
Exercise of share options TT{B BB AR AE 6 642 -
Equity-settled share based payment VARG B AR R ETR 2 (3K
(note 36) (FizE36) - - -
Capital injection from minority shareholders DHERFE = - -
Acquisition of additional interest YR I B A A RESME =
in subsidiaries - - -
Release of non-controlling interest upon RSB A B8 B 0 E2 H i 25
disposal of subsidiaries (note 42(d)) (MtzE42(d)) = = -
Final dividend paid for 2012 (note 16(b)) EN-ZE——FRERKRE
(BiH&E16(0) - - -
Transactions with owners HEFARS 6 642 -
Profit for the year FERER - - -
Other comprehensive income Hib2EEA
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or K TEE BT SEX 7 E R -
loss:
Deficit on revaluation of leasehold buildings, HEEFEHEBE  HRET
net of deferred tax (note 15) FiE% (MizE15) = = (40,858)
Items that will be reclassified subsequently to L B B AJs¢EZ #4F
profit or loss: FfEm -
Exchange gain on translation of financial MEINE BRI REZ
statements of foreign operations BEE 5 W2 = - -
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal of R HEM B 7R 2
subsidiaries (note 42(d)) B 5 i (P aE42(d)) = - -
Total comprehensive income for the year FRNE2EWA LS - - (40,858)
Proposed final dividend for 2013 (note 16(a)) F-T—FREKE
(KizE16(a)) = - -
Lapse of share option BRI R = = -
Under-provision for final dividend for 2012 T —FRBREBETR = - -
At 31 December 2013 N=E ==fF=F=+—H 28,082 659,840 1,495
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

mERBEEHR

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=—F—MF+=-A=+—HItFE

Equity attributable to owners

of the Company
ARBER ARGER
Employee
share-based Proposed Non-
equity Retained Exchange Special final controlling Total
reserve profits reserve reserve dividend Total interests equity
SIRM BEARH FERE
3t RE R R BhlHE (LSS st R R
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
8,902 12,706,146 43,877 1,848 56,153 13,646,553 255,653 13,802,206
(125) — — - - 523 - 523
19,079 - - - - 19,079 - 19,079
= — — - - - 27,374 27,374
- (308) - - - (308) (87,414) (87,722)
= = = = = = (9,549) (9,549)
= — — - (66,165) (66,165) - (66,165)
18,954 (308) - - (56,165) (36,871) (19,589) (66,460)
- 1,340,112 - - - 1,340,112 (1,934) 1,338,178
- - - - - (40,858) - (40,858)
- - 6,877 - - 6,877 5,889 12,766
- - (18,840) - - (18,840) - (18,840)
= 1,340,112 (11,963) — - 1,287,291 3,955 1,291,246
= (66,165) = = 56,165 = = =
(68) 68 - - - - - -
- (12) - - 12 = = =
27,788 13,989,841 31,914 1,848 56,165 14,796,973 240,019 15,036,992
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Notes to the Financial Statements
R Y

31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

102

GENERAL INFORMATION

Soundwill Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a limited liability
company incorporated and domiciled in Bermuda. The address
of the Company’s registered office is Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda. The Company’s
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 46 to the
financial statements.

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) consider the
Company’s ultimate holding company to be Ko Bee Limited,
which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with limited
liability.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

2.1 Adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs - effective 1 January 2014

In the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) have applied for the first time the following revision
and amendment to standards and interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”), which are relevant to and effective for the
Group’s financial statements for the annual period
beginning on 1 January 2014

Amendments Offsetting Financial Assets and
to HKAS 32 Financial Liabilities

Amendments Recoverable Amount Disclosures
to HKAS 36

Except as explained below, the adoption of these
amendments has no material impact on the Group’s
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% s R MY &

31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)
2.1 Adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs - effective 1 January 2014

(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS32 - Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements by
adding application guidance to HKAS 32 which clarifies
when an entity “currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off” and when a gross settlement mechanism is
considered equivalent to net settlement. The amendments
are applied retrospectively. The adoption of the
amendments has no impact on these financial statements
as the Group does not have any offsetting arrangements.

Amendments to HKAS 36 - Recoverable Amount
Disclosures

The amendments limit the requirements to disclose the
recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit
(CGU) to those periods in which an impairment loss has
been recognised or reversed, and expand the disclosures
where the recoverable amount of impaired assets or CGUs
has been determined based on fair value less costs of
disposal. The amendments are applied retrospectively.

2. BBV BHREERCE)
21 FREpRIEY, RIEFT 2 BB

HEA-R-F-—NF—-—F—
BEER(E)
BEBETEREI2M 28] — M
EERVBER
&:fJLﬂEE% FHAERIZE 3255 N

RERESINEFEAEHEIRTE - %
HESIHER [ BEAEREE L EGHIH
TR | 2 EURBEEE K
HHW R A ﬂﬁ@%%ﬁZhﬁ%ﬁ
B °EZf¥f 2RPER  c BRASE

Iﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁtﬂ W%%ﬁﬁ{ﬁ
HZEMBHRERT EOE

BRAGTTERNE6CH 2T —AkE S
BEE

ZEERTR AR KB RRAERE
ZEPREEEEXRSEABM AW
B¢ RE - WERKEEAFERD
’iﬁﬁxfiﬁa}ﬁfﬁﬁﬁifﬁiﬁi“ﬁ
AREEE o HTE - ZEFETBYE
)Eﬁ o
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective

2. RNEBYB®|E
2.2 EHEMMERREROHETRE

R (&)

A BBYBREER

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to
the Group’s financial statements, have been issued, but are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the

Group.

HKFRSs
(Amendments)

HKFRSs
(Amendments)

HKFRSs
(Amendments)

Disclosure Initiative
(Amendments to
HKAS 1)

Amendments to
HKAS 16 and
HKAS 38

Amendments to
HKAS 27

HKFRS 9 (2014)

Amendments to
HKFRS 11
HKFRS 15

Annual Improvements 2010-2012
Cycle?

Annual Improvements 2011-2013
Cycle!

Annual Improvements 2012-2014
Cycle®

Presentation of Financial
Statements®

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation?®

Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements®

Financial Instruments®

Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations®

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers*

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning, or transactions occurring, on or

after 1 July 2014

s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)
2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective (Continued)
Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle, 2011-2013
Cycle and 2012-2014 Cycle

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to a number
of standards where they are currently unclear. They
include amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and
Equipment to clarify how the gross carrying amount and
accumulated depreciation are treated where an entity
uses the revaluation model. The carrying amount of the
asset is restated to revalued amount. The accumulated
depreciation may be eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset. Alternatively, the gross carrying
amount may be adjusted in a manner consistent with
the revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset and
the accumulated depreciation is adjusted to equal the
difference between the gross carrying amount and the
carrying amount after taking into account accumulated
impairment losses.

Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to HKAS 1
Presentation of Financial Statements)

The amendments to HKAS 1 are designed to encourage
entities to use judgement in the application of HKAS 1
when considering the layout and content of their financial
statements. In addition, an amendment is made to HKAS
1 to clarify the presentation of an entity’s share of other
comprehensive income from its equity accounted interests
in associates and joint ventures. The amendment requires
an entity’s share of other comprehensive income to be split
between those items that will and will not be reclassified
to profit or loss, and presented in aggregate as single line
items within those two groups.

2. RNEBIEREZER (E)
zzaﬁﬁﬁﬁ*iﬁ%%?/@%

AERBMBEREER (&)
—E-REFE-_F-"_FBH =%
——EER-=FBHPR=-F-=F
E_Z-NEBHZFEXE
RIBFEMEBIERM ZEFTHZIERB
Al NBRE 2 B BN R IF R S
B ZFEFREHB LS ENE16
BE - BB MREZER - WEBIH
EREREMEL - A EEREAER
REFE - BEZREESE ALK
ERSE - RAAMENHEEZRER
B - E  FREAEAREEEL
FRHESHER R ATURAE
MBFFTEGHAREENEMAERL
PR RFIREBERR ZREECZ5E

REE (BRI ERE1RMBERE
Z 25 2187T)
ERGEME IR 2B EESBE
BEEZREMBRRZIMBBEATHE
&R & B & AT 4E RIS 5% B A8 R BT -
AN - ERT BB G ERIE 1R IAER
REERNBEARNRE SRR RAE
¥%ﬂ§ﬁFﬁE@£EWA &IER]
EREREHEMZEBRARK L&A
CENOBEERE ZABFORTNZ
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

106

2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective (Continued)
Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 - Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation

The amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit the use of a
revenue-based depreciation method for items of property,
plant and equipment. The amendments to HKAS 38
introduce a rebuttable presumption that amortisation based
on revenue is not appropriate for intangible assets. This
presumption can be rebutted if either the intangible asset
is expressed as a measure of revenue or revenue and the
consumption of the economic benefits of the intangible
asset are highly correlated.

Amendments to HKAS 27 - Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to apply the equity
method in accounting for its investments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates in its separate financial
statements.

HKFRS 9 (2014) - Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Debt instruments
that are held within a business model whose objective is
to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
(the business model test) and that have contractual terms
that give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
(the contractual cash flow characteristics test) are generally
measured at amortised cost. Debt instruments that meet
the contractual cash flow characteristics test are measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI”) if the objective of the entity’s business model is
both to hold and collect the contractual cash flows and to
sell the financial assets. Entities may make an irrevocable
election at initial recognition to measure equity instruments
that are not held for trading at FVTOCI. All other debt and
equity instruments are measured at fair value through profit
or loss (“FVTPL").
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2. RMERMBREZER ()

2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective (Continued)
HKFRS 9 (2014) - Financial Instruments (Continued)

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment model
for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL replacing the
incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and new general hedge
accounting requirements to allow entities to better reflect
their risk management activities in financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification
and measurement requirements for financial liabilities
from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities designated
at FVTPL, where the amount of change in fair value
attributable to change in credit risk of the liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In
addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities.

Amendments to HKFRS 11 - Accounting for Acquisitions
of Interests in Joint Operations

The amendments require an entity to apply all of the
principles of HKFRS 3 Business Combinations when it
acquires an interest in a joint operation that constitutes
a business as defined in that standard. The principles of
HKFRS 3 are also applied upon the formation of a joint
operation if an existing business as defined in that standard
is contributed by at least one of the parties.

HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue recognition
framework. The core principle of the framework is that an
entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods and services. HKFRS
15 supersedes existing revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts and related interpretations.
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective (Continued)
HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Continued)
HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5 steps approach to
revenue recognition:

Step 1:  Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2:  Identify the performance obligations in
the contract

Step 3:  Determine the transaction price

Step 4:  Allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation

Step 5:  Recognise revenue when each performance
obligation is satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular revenue
related topics that may change the current approach taken
under HKFRS. The standard also significantly enhances the
qualitative and quantitative disclosures related to revenue.

Save as the main changes described above, the Group is
in the process of making an assessment of the potential
impact of these new/revised HKFRSs and the Directors are
not yet in a position to quantity the effects on the Group’s
financial statements.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

3.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements on pages 90 to 228 have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRS”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”).
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3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and
leasehold buildings which are measured at fair value. The
measurement bases are fully described in the accounting
policies below.

The significant accounting policies that have been used
in the preparation of these financial statements are
summarised below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.
The adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs and the impacts
on the Group’s financial statements, if any, are disclosed in
note 2.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the financial
statements. Although these estimates are based on
management’s best knowledge and judgement of current
events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from
those estimates. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements, are
disclosed in note 5.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$”), which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

110

4.1 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 31 December each year.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases. The
results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of the disposal, as
appropriate.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
and losses on transactions between group companies
are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Where unrealised losses on intra-group
asset sales are reversed on consolidation, the underlying
asset is also tested for impairment from the Group’s
perspective. Amounts reported in the financial statements
of subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary to
ensure consistency with the accounting policies adopted
by the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
re-measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The Group
may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to
measure the non-controlling interest either at fair value or
at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. Acquisition-related costs incurred are expensed
unless they are incurred in issuing equity instruments in
which case the costs are deducted from equity.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) L FTESTTHERMEE)
4.1 Basis of consolidation (Continued) L mEEE(E)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from
new information obtained within the measurement period
(a maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interest
and the non-controlling interest are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Where certain assets of the subsidiary
are measured at revalued amounts or fair values and the
related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity,
the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity are accounted for as if
the Company had directly disposed of the related assets
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly
to retained earnings). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date the control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition
for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement or, when
applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in
an associate or a joint venture.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

112

4.1

4.2

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interest is the amount of those interests at
initial recognition plus the non-controlling interest’s share
of subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive
income is attributed to non-controlling interests even if
this results in the non-controlling interest having a deficit
balance.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less any
impairment loss unless the subsidiary is held for sale or
included in a disposal group. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable at the reporting date. All dividends
whether received out of the investee’s pre or post-
acquisition profits are recognised in the Company’s profit
or loss.

When the Group acquires a subsidiary where the underlying
assets are not integrated in forming a business to generate
revenues, the transaction is accounted for as a purchase
of net assets. The cost of the acquisition is allocated to the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired based on their
relative fair values at the date of acquisition and no goodwill
is recognised.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.3 Joint arrangements

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under the
same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as
either:

e Joint ventures: where the group has rights to only the
net assets of the joint arrangement; or

e Joint operations: where the group has both the rights
to assets and obligations for the liabilities of the joint
arrangement.

In assessing the classification of interests in joint
arrangements, the Group considers:

e The structure of the joint arrangement;

e The legal form of joint arrangements structured through
a separate vehicle;

e The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

e Any other facts and circumstances (including any other
contractual arrangements).

Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and thereafter,
their carrying amounts are adjusted for the Group’s share
of post-acquisition changes in the joint ventures’ net
assets except that losses in excess of the Group’s interest
in the joint venture are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

114

4.3

b4

Joint arrangements (Continued)

Profits or losses arising on the transactions between the
Group and its joint ventures are recognised only to the
extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the joint venture.
The investors’ share in the joint venture’s profits and losses
resulting from these transactions is eliminated against the
carrying value of the joint venture. Where unrealised losses
provide evidence of impairment of the assets transferred
they are recognised immediately to profit or loss.

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture above
the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised
and included in the carrying amount of the investment
in joint venture. Where there is objective evidence that
the investment in a joint venture has been impaired, the
carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment
in the same way as other non-financial assets.

The Group accounts for its interests in joint operation by
recognising its share of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses in accordance with its contractually conferred
rights and obligations.

Goodwill

Set out below are the accounting policies on goodwill
arising on acquisition of subsidiary.

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the
fair value of the consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
over the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Where the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities exceed the aggregate of the fair
value of consideration paid and the amount recognised
for any non-controlling interests, the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss on the acquisition date.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) L FTESTTHERMEE)
4.4 Goodwill (Continued) Lt THE(E)

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill arising on a business combination is
allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units,
or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the business combination. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment before the end of that financial
year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the
other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying
amount to each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised in profit or loss and is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Impairment losses for goodwill recognised in an interim
period are not reversed in a subsequent period. This is the
case even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been
recognised had the impairment been assessed only at the
end of the financial year to which the interim period relates.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or cash-generating
unit, any attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

116

4.5

4.6

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held either to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation (including
properties under construction for such purposes), but
not held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purpose.

Investment properties are measured at cost, including
transaction cost, on initial recognition. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at fair
value with any change therein recognised in profit or loss.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
properties) is recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

The leasehold buildings, held for own use, are stated at
revalued amount, being their fair value at the date of the
revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity to
ensure that the carrying amount of these assets does not
differ materially from that which would be determined using
fair value at the end of the reporting period.
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b TESFEERBE(E)
Lo MK - BMERRE(E)

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Any increase arising on revaluation is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
asset revaluation reserve, unless the carrying amount of
that asset has previously suffered a decrease in revaluation.
To the extent that any decrease has previously been
recognised in profit or loss, a revaluation increase is
credited to profit or loss with the remaining part of the
increase dealt with in other comprehensive income. A
decrease in net carrying amount of leasehold buildings
arising on revaluation is recognised in other comprehensive
income to the extent of the revaluation surplus in the asset
revaluation reserve relating to the same asset and the
remaining decrease is recognised in profit or loss.

Other items of property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included in
the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and maintenance
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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4.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost/revalued
amount of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight line method, at the
following rates per annum:

Leasehold lands Over the lease period
Leasehold buildings 2%
Leasehold improvements 30%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% - 20%
Motor vehicles 6% — 15%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss arising on disposal is determined as the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
Any relevant revaluation surplus remaining in equity is
transferred directly to retained profits on the disposal of
leasehold building.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) L FTESTTHERMEE)

Intangible assets, representing urban infrastructure
development rights, are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalised
only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other
expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortisation is charged to the profit or loss on a straight
line basis over the estimated useful lives of 20 years for the
intangible assets. Intangible assets are amortised from the
date the asset is available for use.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible
assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment
annually by comparing their carrying amounts with their
recoverable amounts, irrespective of whether there is any
indication that they may be impaired. Intangible assets
with finite lives are tested for impairment when there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years.

4.7 Intangible assets (other than goodwill) L] B EE (BRI
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4.8

4.9

Properties held for development

Properties held for development representing operating
lease prepayment on leasehold land and any directly
attributable expenditure, with the intention for holding
for long-term purposes or no decision has yet been
made on their future use are included in the statement
of financial position as non-current assets. Since the fair
value of properties held for development cannot be reliably
determined, these investment properties are measured at
cost, less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.
The amortisation policy for operating lease prepayment is
disclosed in note 4.10 to the financial statements.

Impairment of other non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of properties held for development to
determine whether there is any indication that they have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

e |nvestments in subsidiaries and a joint venture;
e Property, plant and equipment under cost model; and
e Properties held for development.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair value
less costs to sell and value in use) of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount
under the Group’s accounting policy, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease
according to that policy.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) L FTESTTHERMEE)
4.10 Leases LIVFEE

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a
payment or a series of payments. Such a determination
is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement
takes the legal form of a lease.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor under operating lease

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as
an expense on the straight-line basis over the lease term.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.

The Group as lessee under operating lease

The total rentals payable under operating leases are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rental are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which
they are incurred.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.11Financial instruments
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(i)

Financial assets

The Group’s classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. Financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus directly attributable
transaction costs. Regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. A regular way purchase or sale is a
purchase or sale of a financial asset under a contract
whose terms require delivery of the asset within the
time frame established generally by regulation or
convention in the marketplace concerned.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

These assets are non-derivative financial assets
that are either designated to as available-for-sale
or are not included in other categories of financial
assets. Subsequent to initial recognition, these
assets are carried at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in the available-for-sale
financial assets revaluation reserve in equity, except
for impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and
losses on monetary instruments, which are recognised
in profit or loss.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.11 Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial assets (Continued)

The fair value of available-for-sale monetary assets
denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the
reporting date. The change in fair value attributable
to translation differences that result from a change
in amortised cost of the asset is recognised in profit
or loss, and other changes are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and
derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by
delivery of such unquoted equity instruments, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence that
financial asset is impaired. Financial asset is impaired
if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that has occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset and that event has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include:

e significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

e a breach of contract, such as default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

e granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty;

e it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

e significant changes in technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

e a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.

b TEESTTHEBRE(E)
LB TR (&)

(i)

(ii)

BB EE ()

MINBERBEU 2 FHEREREER
FERZIINEETE LIRS B
ZBREERHBE - NEEBHKA
BHEUIHAMERAFEESE
BahiER > MEMESHEEME
A R R ©

ERBRMSREREQAFENEER
FHFFREZAHEERARE - U
REmBERATAMBEWANUR
fEABRATRAZ AR 2014
THE - BURARBERCZRRE
EiEETE -

PMBEEZRE
AEENEBRERRFERETEE
MEBEERTNMBEED &R
B WEARERAERAEERELEL
—HEZHEENHMHRTERER
B MZxFHHPBEE 2R
KIRERMEMEX LT ERER S
it B EELIURE - BE
EBEEIE

o BEHAHIBERMISHE

o EH - linde Rk EAIMERE
BHEHAS ;

o HEMKAZHBRERERMRES
ARHESR

o B AFJREESMEITH AR
BER

o RBE M LEIERRE
ZERELHEEABRAF
FE R

e BWATEEREZAFEKNIEDL
HETHREEREMA -

20145 F 5k Annual Report 2014 123



Notes to the Financial Statements
R Y

31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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4.11 Financial instruments (Continued)
(ii) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss and
directly reduces the carrying amount of financial asset
when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of financial asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. When any part of financial asset is
determined as uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account for the relevant financial asset.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount
can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where a decline in the fair value constitutes objective
evidence of impairment, the amount of the loss is
removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.

Any impairment losses on available-for-sale debt
investments are subsequently reversed in profit or loss
if an increase in the fair value of the investment can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

For available-for-sale equity investment, any increase
in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income.

For available-for-sale equity investment that is carried
at cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amount of the
asset and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss is not
reversed.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b TEESTTEEREE(E)

4.11 Financial instruments (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and
in hand, demand deposits with banks and short term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities, depending
on the purpose for which the liabilities were incurred.
Financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially
measured at fair value, net of directly attributable costs
incurred.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including trade
and other payables and borrowings are measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
The related interest is recognised in accordance with
the Group’s accounting policy for borrowing costs
(note 4.15).

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial
liability and of allocating interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts or payments through the expected life of
the financial asset or liability, or where appropriate, a
shorter period.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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4.11 Financial instruments (Continued)
(vi) Equity instruments

Ordinary shares issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

(vii) Financial guarantee contract

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair
value of the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred
income within trade and other payables. Where
consideration is received or receivable for the issuance
of a guarantee, the consideration is recognised in
accordance with the Group’s policies applicable to
that category of asset. Where no such consideration
is received or receivable, an immediate expense is
recognised as investment in subsidiaries on initial
recognition of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised
as deferred income is amortised in profit or loss
over the term of the guarantee as income from
financial guarantee issued. In addition, provisions
are recognised if and when it becomes probable that
the holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group
under the guarantee and the amount of that claim on
the Group is expected to exceed the current carrying
amount.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.11 Financial instruments (Continued)

(viii) Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation to
the financial asset expire or when the financial asset
has been transferred and the transfer meets the criteria
for derecognition in accordance with HKAS 39. When
an available-for-sale financial asset is derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

4.12 Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently carried at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.

Properties under development
The cost of properties under development for sale
comprises the acquisition cost of land, development
expenditure, other direct expenses and capitalised
borrowing costs (see note 4.15).

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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4.13 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Revenue from sales of properties is recognised when the
sale and purchase agreements have been signed and the
related conditions, if any, have been fulfilled.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on
a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in the profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.

Revenue from sales of properties under development
is recognised when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of these properties under development
have been transferred to the purchasers and the Group
retains neither continuing involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor effective control
over properties under development. The transfer of risks
and rewards of ownership is evidenced by the passing
of possession of properties to the purchaser when the
properties’ hand-over confirmation is executed by the
Group and the purchaser. Deposits and instalments
received from purchasers prior to this stage are included in
current liabilities and are not recognised as revenue.

Revenue from urban infrastructure projects, such as the
construction works for telecommunication pipelines,
is recognised when the construction works are fully
completed and sold to customers. Completion is
determined based on certification by independent third
party quantity surveyors.

Income from management services, property repairs and
maintenance services are recognised in the period when

the respective services are rendered.

Interest income is recognised on a time basis on the
principal outstanding at the effective interest rate.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) L FTESTTHERMEE)
4.14 Foreign currency b4 INEE

In the individual financial statements of the consolidated
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency of the individual entity using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
At the reporting date, monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the reporting date retranslation
of monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or
loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined and are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group’s
presentation currency, have been converted into HKS.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into HK$ at the
closing rate at the reporting date. Income and expenses
have been converted into the HK$ at the average rates over
the reporting period provided that the exchange rates do
not fluctuate significantly. Any differences arising from this
procedure have been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in the translation
reserve in equity. Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation have been
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation
and translated into HK$ at the closing rates. When a
foreign operation is sold, such exchange differences are
reclassified from equity to profit or loss as part of the gain
or loss on sale.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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4.15Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any
qualifying assets are capitalised during the period of time
that is required to complete and prepare the assets for
its intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are
expensed when incurred.

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of a
qualifying asset when expenditure for the asset is being
incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred and activities
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale are being undertaken. Capitalisation of borrowing
costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary
to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale
are complete.

4.16Income taxes

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise those
obligations to, or claims from, tax authorities relating to
the current or prior reporting period, that are unpaid at the
reporting date. They are calculated according to the tax
rates and tax laws applicable to the fiscal periods to which
they relate, based on the taxable profit for the year. All
changes to current tax assets or liabilities are recognised as
a component of income tax expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method on
temporary differences at the reporting date between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, tax losses available to be
carried forward as well as other unused tax credits, to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) L FTESTTHERMEE)
4.16 Income taxes (Continued) LIGFRBF(8)

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless the
presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts on these
investment properties are measured using the tax rates that
would apply on sale of these investment properties at their
carrying amounts at the reporting date. The presumption
is rebutted when the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is to
consume substantially all the economic benefits embodied
in the property over time, rather than through sale.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither taxable nor
accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investment in subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entity, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period the liability is
settled or the asset realised, provided they are enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised
in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity if they relate to items that are charged
or credited to other comprehensive income or directly to
equity.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.16 Income taxes (Continued)

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are presented

b TESFEERBE(E)
L6 S B (4)
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in net if, and only if,

(a)

(o)

the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts; and

intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities in net if, and only if,

(a)

(0)

the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

() the same taxable entity; or

(i) different taxable entities which intend either to
settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.17 Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Defined contribution retirement plans
Retirement benefits to employees are provided through
defined contribution plans.

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement
benefit plan under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees who
are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in the People’s Republic of China, except
Hong Kong (the “PRC”) are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs to
the central pension scheme.

Contributions are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss as employees render services during the year. The
Group’s obligations under these plans are limited to the
fixed percentage contributions payable.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the reporting
date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as
sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised until
the time of leave.

Share-based employee compensation

All employee services received in exchange for the
grant of any share-based compensation are measured
at their fair values. These are indirectly determined by
reference to the share options awarded. Their value is
appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact of
any non-market vesting conditions.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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4.17 Employee benefits (Continued)
(iii) Share-based employee compensation (Continued)

All share-based compensation is recognised as an
expense in profit or loss over the vesting period if
vesting conditions apply, or recognised as an expense
in full at the grant date when the equity instruments
granted vest immediately unless the compensation
qualifies for recognition as asset, with a corresponding
increase in employee share-based equity reserve in
equity. If vesting periods or other vesting conditions
apply, the expense is recognised over the vesting
period, based on the best available estimate of the
number of equity instruments expected to vest. Non-
market vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of equity instruments that are
expected to vest. Estimates are subsequently
revised, if there is any indication that the number of
share options expected to vest differs from previous
estimates.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in employee share-
based equity reserve will be transferred to share
premium. After vesting date, when the vested share
options are later forfeited or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised
in employee share-based equity reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) b TEESTTHEBRE(E)
4.18 Provisions and contingent liabilities LIBBERIARERE

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one of more future uncertain events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

4.19 Related parties

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

() has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Company’s parent.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.19 Related parties (Continued)
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions apply:

136

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii

the entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others);

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member);

both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a); or

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity and include:

(i)

(i

(i)

that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) b TEESTTHEBRE(E)
4.20 Segment reporting LND R

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares
segment information based on the regular internal
financial information reported to the executive directors
for their decisions about resources allocation to the
Group’s business components and for their review of
the performance of those components. The business
components in the internal financial information reported
to the executive directors are determined following the
Group’s major business lines.

The Group has identified the following reportable
segments:

Property assembly Properties assembly and sales of
business properties

Property . Development of residential and
development commercial properties

Property leasing Property rental including signage
rental and provision of office
facilities and services

Building : Provision of building
management and management, property repairs
other services and maintenance services

Urban infrastructure : Urban infrastructure development

The Group had disposed of subsidiaries engaged in the
segment of “Urban infrastructure” in 2013 and the segment
was considered as a discontinued operation.

Each of these operating segments is managed separately
as each of the business lines requires different resources as
well as operating approaches.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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4.20 Segment reporting (Continued)

The reporting segment results exclude finance costs,
share of results of a joint venture, net gain on fair value
adjustments on investment properties, income taxes and
unallocated income and expenses which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment, are not included in arriving at the operating
results of the operating segment.

The revenue of others segment represents the
management and service fee income received from fellow
subsidiaries.

Segment assets include property, plant and equipment,
inventories, loans and receivables and operating cash
and mainly exclude available-for-sale financial assets,
interest in a joint venture and deferred tax assets which
are not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and
exclude corporate liabilities which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment and are not allocated to a segment. Corporate
liabilities include provision for income tax, deferred tax
liabilities and corporate borrowings.

4.21 Discontinued operation

A discontinued operation is a clearly distinguishable
component of the Group’s business that has been
disposed of or is classified as held for sale, which
represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operation of the Group. Classification
as a discontinued operation occurs upon disposal. It
also occurs when the operation is abandoned. Where an
operation is classified as discontinued, a single amount is
presented on the face of statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, which comprises the post-
tax profit or loss for the discontinued operation.
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b. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS . FEGF T RAE

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experiences and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below.

(a) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

(i) Estimated fair value of investment properties and
leasehold buildings
As at the reporting date, the Group’s investment
properties and leasehold buildings are stated at
fair value based on the valuation performed by
an independent qualified professional valuer. In
determining the fair value, the valuers have based their
valuation on existing use and the redevelopment basis
which involves certain estimates, including comparable
market transactions, appropriate capitalisation rates
and reversionary income potential and redevelopment
potential. In relying on the valuation, management has
exercised their judgement and are satisfied that the
methods of valuation are appropriate and reflective of
the current market conditions.

(ii) Net realisable value of properties under
development
Management determines the net realisable value of
properties under development by using prevailing
market data such as most recent sale transactions and
market valuation reports available from independent
qualified professional valuers. Such valuations are
made based on certain assumptions, which are
subject to uncertainties and might materially differ
from the actual result. In making the judgement,
reasonable consideration has been given to the
underlying assumptions that are mainly based on
market conditions existing at the reporting date. These
estimates are regularly compared to actual market data
and actual transactions in the market.
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h. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies (Continued)

140

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables on a regular
basis. This estimate is based on the credit history of its
customers, the aging of the receivables and prevailing
market conditions. The management reassesses the
provision for impairment of trade and other receivables
at each reporting date.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong
and the PRC. Significant judgement is required in
determining the amount of the provision for income
taxes and the timing of payment of related taxes.
There could have transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain in the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates
of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions
in the period in which such determination is made.

Control through contractual arrangement

As explained in note 21, the Group holds less than the
majority of the voting rights in Eagle Fund I.L.P. (the
“Fund”), an exempted limited partnership established
in Cayman Islands. However, the Group’s management
consider that the Group has effective control over
the Fund due to the fact that (1) the activities of the
Fund are governed by the investment committee (the
“Investment Committee”) and majority members of
the Investment Committee are representatives of the
Group. The members of the Investment Committee
are appointed and may be removed by the general
partner (the “General Partner”) of the Fund which is
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group; and (2) the
Group obtains significant benefits as it is entitled to
a share of the net realised profits from the Fund as a
limited partner and a general partner. The Group will
also earn project management fees and management
fees for the services provided to the Fund. The Group
has determined that it has control and significant
benefits derived from the Fund and accordingly has
consolidated the Fund as a subsidiary with a 53% non-
controlling interest.
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B FRHWCAL]ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 5. FEE:{Lit R HIE (&)
Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty

(b) AT FEERRZEERIR

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have a significant risk of resulting a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within next financial year are as follows:

Fair value measurement

The investment properties and leasehold buildings included
in the Group’s financial statements require measurement
at, and/or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s non-financial
assets and liabilities utilises market observable inputs and
data as far as possible. Inputs used in determining fair
value measurements are categorised into different levels
based on how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique utilised are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

e Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical
items (unadjusted);

e | evel 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs other than
Level 1 inputs;

e | evel 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived from
market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels is based
on the lowest level of the inputs used that has a significant
effect on the fair value measurement of the item. Transfers
of items between levels are recognised in the period they
occur. The Group measures a number of items at fair value:

e |nvestment properties (note 18);

e Leasehold buildings (note 19); and

e Deferred and contingent consideration (note 27)

For more detailed information in relation to the fair value

measurement of the items above, please refer to the
applicable notes.

BRZEVBHRREMITORE 2 ER
Sh o EEF T EERZRZ A EERIR
(AEEBH T EAYBFEZEERAR
FREEFLBEAFRZERER)WAT

AFEME
HAKREERBRE 2 REMEREE
BT ELATFEN R R L -

AEBZ B HEERAEZ A FER
EDRATHREAZREFERM SRR
BHBALRRE NEEAFEAER
FERZBEEA - TIRIEMMER 2 HE
AT EARNEBRE A Z AIBRIZEM
DB/ TREXR(TRFERBR])

o F1A: HRIEBNIEET SR
BORIERAE)

o FE28  ERIMEABREZEE
BA(TEBFIRBIBEEA)

o 3 TAEBEZHEH AL
FRETHEE)

HAMSFEAZ B ERIIEREZIAE
ZRVPEFAEEEEAREZREER
FHEBAE BHEEERZEHZIBER
HAHEER - ARBRAFEFES
THEE :

o BREMER(MEI8)

o HERF(ME19) K

o RERIANRE(FIEE27)

BRELMBERE A FEAEZESFHE
F2REAME -
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6. TURNOVER AND OTHER INCOME b, EEBRHEMUA
Turnover of the Group is the revenue from its principal activities. ARBI 2 EHEBERREBEFTEEB 2 W -
An analysis of the Group’s turnover and other income is as REFBzEEBLMEMBPADHTHOT :
follows:
Continuing operations  Discontinued operation Total
BEREXK BRIEREER #ct
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

“E-NE —T-=F ZE-NFE —T-=F —EB-NE —T-=F
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
BETT ARt BTz AT  B%Tn BB

Property development MERRE
- Sales of properties under —ERPNEHE
development 2,466,099 199,071 - - 2,466,099 199,071
Property leasing MERE
— Rental and signage rental - HeREEM
income AEWA 457,225 386,888 - - 457,225 386,888

Building management and ~ #FEER MR
other services

- Property repairs and —MEEER
maintenance service RERBYBA
income 6,782 7,904 - - 6,782 7,904
- Building management —BFEERY
service income WA 7,139 6,644 - - 7,139 6,644
Urban infrastructure HmERRE
- Urban infrastructure — AR
construction works EETREXE - - - 9,878 = 9,878
2,937,245 600,507 - 9,878 2,937,245 610,385
Bank interest income AT EHA 12,538 3,718 - 495 12,538 4,213
Commission income EEALUN - 655 - - = 655
Reversal of provision for vacant 18]+ 5 & 1 i
land tax - 8,861 - - - 8,861
Miscellaneous income HIEWA 21,359 14,112 - 943 21,359 15,055
33,897 27,346 - 1,438 33,897 28,784
Total revenue and other W R E A S5
income 2,971,142 627,853 - 11,316 2,971,142 639,169
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The executive directors have identified the Group’s five

7.

TREHR

HITESCHAIAREEZH D BE LIAER

business lines as operating segments as further described in R M EE4. 20 — L EA -
note 4.20.
These operating segments are monitored and strategic I EE S ) 4 Zﬁ* NSRRI 7 VER Th R AR
decisions are made on the basis of adjusted segment operating PEZ DS EER -
results.
Continuing operations Discontinued operation
5 (e BRLEEER
Property assembly Building management and
business Property development ~ Property leasing other services Others Total Urban infrastructure Total
NEEHER HERR HEHE BRERREMRE i it AERRHE it
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 013 014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 014 2013
Z%-BF -%-ZE R-BE C5-ZE ZR-RE C5-SF C%-ME CR-CF CR-ME D3-S CR-ME CR-SF CR-ME CR-CF CE-mE DR
HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000
AETT RETr BRI METr BBTn  EMTn METn AT BRTR BMTr MBTn NI METn AETn TR BETn
Tumover 858
External customers REE - - 2466099 199071 457225 386888 13921 14548 - - 2031245 600,507 - 9878 2937245 610385
Inter-segments E0ER = - 591843 592938 60914 94661 3,204 3360 53436 1093%6 709417 800355 - - 709417 800,355
Reportable segment tumover ~ 2HAEEEE = - 3067942 792004 518139 481549 17045 17913 53436 109,306 3,646,662 1,400,862 - 9678 3646662 1410740
Reportable segment
profitoss) - - 901,205 (89371) 339886 298,929 4599 8979 15382 14768 1261162 233,305 - (62362 1,261,162 180,943
Bank interest income RiFlehA - - T412 2815 1,01 50 1 1 4074 792 125% 3718 - 19 125%8 4213
Reversal o provision for vacant &1 #HER
[and tax BE - - - 8,861 - - - - - - - 8,861 - - - 8,861
Depreciation g - - (3400 (1028  (3816) (5,063 6) 6 (1005 (1,03 (520 (7,139 - (280 (b2 14
Amortisation of ntangble assets  EF/AEEE - - - - - - - - - - - - - (405) - (405)
Amortsation of properties held XN Z &
fordevelopment 5 N (IR 5 . 5 . 5 N (I 5 N (I
Provision for obsolete inventories BHFERRE - - - - - - - - - - - - - (18106) - (18106)
Provision for impaimenton ~~ ERREARERE
defemed and contingent BB (W0)
consideration (note 10) - - - - - - - - (40879 - (40879 - - - (40879 -
Provision for impaimentloss ~ ZSENFERE
on rade recevables EERE - - - (16789 - - - () - - - (1689 - e - (3850
Provison for mpaimentloss ~~ EEMGUEREEE
on other receivables B - - - - - - - - - - - - - 91) - 91)
Reportable segment assets TERARAE - - 2360798 3849861 16905739 16662006 15088 10854 692,902 258032 19974527 20,780,783 - - 19974527 20,780,783
Addiions to non-curent Bk
seqment assets during HEEE
the year - - 205 1733 145078 1,942,636 - - 1,017 1671 147,200 1,946,040 - 297 147,200 1946387
Reportable segment labities ~ T2H7EEE - - (679,045) (1,568,567) (204768 (138388)  (O17M) (714 (43,792)  (22,047) (936,776) (1,736,661 - - (936,776) (1,736,661)
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. DEER(E)
2 BAEE QLD EY BERNERER
SHAREE T BHEH T HWEMT -

The totals presented for the Group’s operating segments
reconcile to the Group’s key financial figures as presented in
the financial statements as follows:

144

2014 2013
—E-MmF —F—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ok e
Reportable segment turnover — continuing A 2RO ELEE —HE
operations A TS 3,646,662 1,400,862
Reportable segment turnover — discontinued ] 2 RO E & ¥ 58 — B &R 1E
operation 1B TS = 9,878
Elimination of inter-segment turnover 4R 2 S FE (709,417) (800,355)
Turnover = 2,937,245 610,385
Reportable segment profits — continuing A2{/HEEN —FE
operations R 1,261,162 233,305
Reportable segment losses — discontinued B 2R 5 EEE — B &1
operation KR TS = (52,362)
Net gain on fair value adjustments on BEMENFERAEZ
investment properties I (EFE 638,801 1,276,502
Unallocated income and expenses AOEZWARFES (46,586) (49,818)
Finance costs = p®N (52,266) (51,335)
Share of results of a joint venture EiE—REEEEE (51) (7)
Profit before income tax B P15 756 A s A 1,801,060 1,356,285
Reportable segment assets AI2MoBEE 19,974,527 20,780,783
Interest in a joint venture —REEDFERER 29,211 29,158
Available-for-sale financial assets A SRS EE 10 10
Deferred tax assets REFIH & E = 12,993
Group assets AEEEE 20,003,748 20,822,944
Reportable segment liabilities AEHRHBEEE 936,776 1,736,661
Borrowings =y 2,221,931 3,955,820
Provision for income tax FriS i 8t 111,372 30,651
Deferred tax liabilities RIETIEE A 70,942 62,820
Group liabilities rEEERE 3,341,021 5,785,952

Soundwill Holdings Limited & A5 £ E AR A A
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 1.

The Group’s turnover from external customers and its non-
current assets (other than available-for-sale financial assets) are
divided into the following geographical areas:

T REEN ()
AEBZIREFEEERAFRDEE
(AT E BB A ER SN DU TIHE :

Turnover from
external customers Non-current assets
IREFEHERE FRBEE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-MEFE —_T-=F ZB-NOF —T-—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEET T BT T BT T ST IT
Principal markets FEMH
Continuing operations SRS T
— Hong Kong (domicile) — &% (GEfitih) 2,857,189 401,436 15,932,340 16,697,791
- PRC — B 80,056 199,071 80,773 45,900
2,937,245 600,507 16,013,113 16,743,691
Discontinued operation BARIEEER
- PRC — - 9,878 - -
2,937,245 610,385 16,013,113 16,743,691

The geographical location of customers is based on the location
at which the goods/services were delivered/rendered. The
geographical location of non-current assets is based on the
physical location of the assets.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group did not
depend on any single customer under each of the segment. For
the year ended 31 December 2013, there were two customers
from the Group’s property leasing segment, each of whom
contributed 10% or more of the Group’s total revenue. Revenue
derived from these two customers during 2013 amounted
to approximately HK$94,600,000 and HK$84,700,000
individually.

BEPZHBEDERREREY RRK 2
RET - FRDEEZHBEDBIENEE
Z BRI -

HEZZ—NF+-_A=+—HILFE &
EIX%%"MBIETftﬂﬁﬁﬁ B
BRBER BEZZ—=F+=A=1+—
BIEFE  AEEMEHESIETMER
F o SEERNAEEZWEET10%A
FZER T ZFREMERPLRE
2 W 25 18 BI 49 & 7 ¥ 94,600,000 7T J 74
84,700,0007T °
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8. FINANCE COSTS

8. BERAE

2014 2013
—E-mF == =
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Continuing operations RRBKE T
Interest charges on: ATEBE2HMEME -
Bank loans RITEK
— wholly repayable within five years —BRAFANEHER 52,852 66,400
- not wholly repayable within five years — AR AFANBEHEE 7,422 8,080
Other borrowings — wholly repayable ARAFRNBEEE 2 HAih
within five years BE 1,528 -
Total borrowing costs HAEBE R 61,802 74,480
Less: Interest capitalised in investment B REMERERBPMEZ
properties and properties under FMEERE (HFFE18%
development (notes 18 and 26) 26) (9,536) (23,145)
52,266 51 85

The analysis shows the finance costs of bank loans, including
term loans which contain a repayment on demand clause, in
accordance with agreed scheduled repayment dates set out
in the loan agreements. For the years ended 31 December
2014 and 2013, the interest on bank loans which contain a
repayment on demand clause amounted to HK$60,274,000

and HK$73,938,000 respectively.
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9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Profit before income tax expense is arrived at after charging/

9. BRETBHBIX
IR BMSEATAIE M () FAIE

Ail 2 A

(crediting):
Continuing operations Discontinued operation

BERELEEY BRIEREER
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E2-nF —E—=F —E-mFE —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT BETT BT
Amortisation of intangible assets* TR B = = = 405

Amortisation of properties held for FRREWMEEE (MF20)

development (note 20) 709 1,311 - -
Auditor’s remuneration V%{Eﬁi@ﬂé 3,757 3,228 - 113
Bad debts written off * b 70 92 - -
Cost of inventories recognised ﬁ AR AR Y

as expenses - - - 6,765
Cost of properties under development REFRY 2 ERET

recognised as expenses LIESIW 1,553,153 127,969 - =
Deposit for property acquisition MENERT S M

written off * 20 - - -
Depreciation of property, plant and 0E  BERRETE

equipment (note 19) (PzE19) 5,227 7,133 - 280
Employee benefit expenses (including  EEBHIEX (@%ﬁ?

directors’ remuneration and defined WS REBERKA)

contribution cost) (note 12) (Ftz12)

- share option expenses —BERERY 5,989 19,079 - -

- other employee benefit expenses —HivESREFRL 159,038 142,640 - 9,128

165,027 161,719 - 9,128
Gain on disposal of property, plant HENE « BEREE

and equipment 2 Wk (65) - - -
Loss on disposal of property, HENE  BEREE

plant and equipment* ZEE - 16 - -
Operating lease charges in respect MRAEYHE 7 LEHE

of office premises Fdun 1,910 3,534 - 796
Provision for impairment loss B 5 RN IERERE

on trade receivables* (note 27) B (isEer) - 16,828 - 21,677
Provision for impairment loss on other ~ EfifEl3R18 Wﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ*

receivables* - - - 91
Provision for impairment on deferred EERFIANERE

and contingent consideration 18 (HE10)"

(note 10)* 40,879 - - -
Provision for obsolete inventories (note 10)* B EA7F SR 4& (FisE10)* - - - 18,106
Property, plant and equipment written off ~ #)3 JE.K}% R g 309 341 - -
Reversal of provision for vacant land tax = i & fr 8 [0 & & - (8,861) - -
Provision for impairment loss on 50 é‘ﬁmﬁﬁiﬁﬁ B

intangible assets” - - - 1,301
Gross rental income from investment REWMERS WA B

properties (457,225) (386,888) -
Less: Outgoings W 23,596 8,066 -

(433,629) (378,822) - -
*included in other operating expenses * ERETEHMEEERA
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10.

148

DISCONTINUED OPERATION

In the previous financial year, on 15 October 2013, Rightful
Task Limited (the “Vendor”), a subsidiary of the Company,
Ko Bee Limited (the “Guarantor”) and Rally Elite Limited (the
“Purchaser”), which was ultimately controlled by Madam Foo
Kam Chu, Grace, the Chairman of the Company, entered into
a sale and purchase agreement (the “Agreement”). Pursuant to
the Agreement, Rightful Task Limited agreed to sell and Rally
Elite Limited agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital
of Oriental Classic Group Limited (“Oriental Classic”) at the
aggregate consideration of HK$122,768,000 (the “Disposal
of Oriental Classic”). Oriental Classic and its subsidiaries (the
“Oriental Classic Group”) were engaged in urban infrastructure
development business in the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”). The consideration was satisfied by (i) cash of
HK$60,600,000; and (i) the balance of the consideration of
HK$62,168,000 (the “Deferred and contingent consideration”)
shall be payable by the Purchaser within a period of three
years after completion of the Disposal of Oriental Classic up
to the amounts of the trade receivables actually collected
and received by the Oriental Classic Group. The Disposal of
Oriental Classic was completed on 22 October 2013, details
of which were set out in the Company’s announcement dated
15 October 2013. The calculation of gain on the Disposal of
Oriental Classic of HK$31,266,000 is set out in note 42(d).

At 31 December 2014, the directors assessed that the
remaining unsettled Deferred and contingent consideration,
amounting to HK$40,879,000 would not likely be collectible as
it had been outstanding for over 12 months. Accordingly, all of
this balance has been fully impaired in the current year.

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)

10. DRIEEEEF

REEGBREEZz —_Z—=F+A+HA -
N \) 2 M B & 7] Rightful Task Limited
(&A1)~ Ko Bee Limited ([ &R A 1)
K Rally Elite Limited ([ E 77 ] * BA A A
ITEBERZTHEREGTITLEEH =
(I&Hazl) - BIEZHZE - Rightful Task
Limited @ & ! & X Rally Elite Limited [d]
E §§ E Oriental Classic Group Limited
([Oriental Classic|) 2B #ITHRA + KB
4858 55 #122,768,000 7T ([ & & Oriental
Classic]) © Oriental Classic & H K& A 7]
([ Oriental Classick®E ) AR ZE A R HFE
(TRBEDERMERFAEER - RER
AT A RER : ()3R&%E%60,600,0007T
R (i) (R B #2585 % 62,168,000 7T ([ B IE &
SHARBEREFUNEEARIMN &
%52 [F Oriental Classic& & A 1 & Oriental
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10. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued)

10.

As the Oriental Classic Group represented a separate
component of the Group’s business, the operations and cash
flows of which could be clearly distinguished from the rest of the
Group and which represented a separate major line of business,
the Group presented in its financial statements the operations
of the Oriental Classic Group as discontinued operation in
accordance with HKFRS 5. The results and cash flows included
in the consolidated financial statements are as follows:

ERIEREEK(E)

7 Oriental Classicle BIX R AEEEF 2
B EEBERSREARAEER
hEB D IEME D - WHER BB L EEHE
BRY  NREEZRBREBM GRS LERES
SR BB IR & 2 3R Oriental ClassicE 2
EBRBELEEETR o T ALZE M HRE
ZEERRERELOT ¢

Period from
1 January 2013 to
22 October 2013

—T—=%—HA—A=%
—E—=F1THZ+=H
HAfH]
Notes HK$’000
B =E ST IT
Revenue/Turnover Uezs AR 6 9,878
Cost of sales SHE R (6,765)
Other income EMUA 6 1,438
Other operating expenses HMgEsE s (1,798)
Administrative expenses 1TEE (15,332)
Provision for obsolete inventories BETFERE g (18,106)
Provision for impairment of trade Z 2 WG IR BB
receivables 9 (21,677)
Loss before income tax BRET1SH AT E 1B (52,362)
Income tax expense S > 13 (537)
Loss for the period from discontinued HIRNBE R I L ETSEE
operation (52,899)
Gain on the Disposal of Oriental Classic £ &Oriental ClassicZ W%t 42(d) 31,266
(21,633)
Net cash generated from K RIS FT SR & VR B
operating activities 25,651
Net cash generated from KERSBEEFRE
investing activities 198
Net cash inflows WEMAEEE 25,849
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N EERSREEECZHE

a) EEME
B ENESMEMT :

11. DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT"S
EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors” emoluments
The emoluments paid or payable to the directors were as

follows:

Retirement Equity-settled

Salaries, benefits  share based
bonuses and scheme payment
Fee allowances contributions expenses Total
o NEEEE
F&-BL  BAEN MBHAER .
ik 5941 SRS 2AREX Azt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BRI BRI BETT BRI BETT
Year ended 31 December 2014  HZE-Z—NF
TZA=T—RLEE
Executive directors NTEZ
Ms. Foo Kam Chu, Grace Be%ut 50 6,300 17 M7 6,784
Ms. Chan Wai Ling BESat 50 16,000 17 2,330 18,397
Mr. Kong Siu Man, Kenny BARLE 50 4,610 17 302 4,979
Independent non-executive BUERTES
directors
Mr. Chan Kai Nang PR EE 76 A 150 - - - 150
Mr. Pao Ping Wing MR E 130 - - - 130
Mr. Ng Chi Keung RERIAE 130 - - - 130
560 26,910 51 3,049 30,570
Year ended 31 December 2013 HZE_T—=
TZA=T-RIEFE
Executive directors RNTES
Ms. Foo Kam Chu, Grace BE%LL 50 5,660 15 1,290 7,015
Ms. Chan Wai Ling SEqT 50 11,227 15 7,420 18,712
Mr. Kong Siu Man, Kenny BRREE 50 3,125 15 953 4,143
Mr. Lau Kam Kwok, Dickson* 2|4 % £+ 20 580 6 - 606
Independent non-executive BUEHTES
directors
Mr. Chan Kai Nang BRAtaE A 143 - - - 143
Mr. Pao Ping Wing MR E 123 - - = 123
Mr. Ng Chi Keung RS LE 123 - - - 123
559 20,592 51 9,663 30,865

* resigned on 25 May 2013

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)
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11. DIRECTORS” REMUNERATION AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a) Directors” emoluments (Continued)
There were no arrangements under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year (2013:
Nil).

The value of share options granted to directors is measured
according to the Group’s accounting policy for share-
based compensation set out in note 4.17(iii). The details
of these benefits in kind including the principal terms and
number of options granted are disclosed in note 36.

(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year included three (2013: three) directors
of the Company, whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above. The emoluments paid to the
remaining two (2013: two) individual(s) during the year are

N EERENEEBE M (&)
(a) EFM< (&)

FAMBERNLHFSESTRILARHK
REHREAHM—FT—=F: &) -

BRYTESEZBRBEEEIRENZE
AAT(IFEARE AR ARD RERZ
MR EAHKRFE - ZFEYNEZ
AR (BREZHEFIMDELBERER
B)RMIFE36h R EE -

TuEEEHAT

NEE » KREBRAMUZSHFATEIER
R ZZ(ZE—=F: =ZF)EF '
L7 e RPN Eillz AT o FREE
MAE(ZE—=F : WE)ALZB&m
™

as follows:
2014 2013
—E—-MF —ZT—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Basic salaries, bonuses and other benefits EAF & * (LA M E b EH] 16,730 11,897
Pension costs — defined contribution plan ~ EBIREKAE — EF S 34 30
Equity-settled share based payment PARRIE A H LARR 0 R ERE 2
DB 2,642 8,398
19,406 20,325
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11.

12.

152

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S  11.
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (Continued)
The emoluments of the remaining two (2013: two)
individuals fell within the following bands:

EENSREEEZHES (A)

(b) Ef&EHHAL ()
ESMA(—B—ZF M) ALZH
SHFEBIIT -

Number of individuals

A

2014 2013

—E—MF —Em =

HK$’000 HK$’000

BETT BEETIT

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 72 000,001 7T — 1 -
B2 500,0007T

HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2 500,001 7T — - 1
75 #3,000,0007T

HK$17,000,001 — HK$17,500,000 75 #17,000,001 7T — 1 -

7B #17,500,0007C
HK$17,500,001 — HK$18,000,000 717,500,001 7T — - 1

75 #18,000,0007T

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the Directors
or any of five highest paid individuals as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office and no director waived or agreed to waive
any emoluments during each of the two years ended 31
December 2014 and 2013.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS 12
EMOLUMENTS)

HE_Z-—NFEER-_ZT—=F+-A=1+—
BIEMEFE  AEEMERESS AR
SHATEN A ZSE - (EAREEN
AREE RN INARE B2 2 ok B
2 e BiEEE R REE IR A

2N
S

EERAMAX(BREESHE)

Continuing operations  Discontinued operation Total
FECEER DRILREER @it
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
“E-QmE —ZT-=F -“B-Nf —T-=F “E-MmF —T-=F
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
BETr A%Tr B¥Trn AT E%Tx BT
Salaries and wages (including  #H&MI &
directors’ remuneration) (REEZHE) 153,970 133,747 - 7,638 153,970 141,285
Equity-settled share based VAR HE 45 B DA B 47
payment BER TR 5,989 19,079 - = 5,989 19,079
Pension costs - defined BRASRAE—ER
contribution plans T &l 2,672 3,840 - 990 2,672 4,830
Staff welfare BTRH 2,396 5,053 - 600 2,396 5,653

165,027 161,719

- 9,128 165,027 170,847
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13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13. FREBRX
Continuing operations  Discontinued operation Total
BESEER BRIEREER Bzt
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
—¥-mF —T-=F -B-WmF -FT-=F -B-MOF -F-=F%
HK$'000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT ATt B¥%Tr ATt  B¥Tr A%t
Hong Kong profits tax BBMEH
Tax for the year (note (a)) AEEHE(WEE) 129,123 37,050 - - 129,123 37,050
Under-provision in prior years B FEBEETRE 328 2,038 - - 328 2,038
129,451 39,088 - - 129,451 39,088
PRC income tax - Tax for RBIFTE R — AEE
the year (note (b)) B (P (o)) 6,619 17,280 - 537 6,619 17,817
Deferred tax charge/(credit)  BEREZ 1/ (#H5)
(note 33) (F¥7E33) 20,373 (7,532) - - 20,373 (7,532)
156,443 48,836 - 537 156,443 49,373
Notes: e :

(@)

(0)

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2013: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, all of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries
were subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) rate of 25% (2013: 25%).

(a) BENEHRDNEAFEMGTREBELZERT S
FIZFLEA6.5%(ZF—=%F : 16.5% )51 & -

) REE-T—WE+-A=+—HIEE  &&£E
EFERMEWBRRIRSE%(ZE—=4F : 25%)2
TR BN B TSR ([ EERTERLD -
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13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates is as follows:

13. RS BB ()

FIiSRAS RS afliZe B EFE 2
BRLNT -

2014 2013
—EB-mEF —E—=5F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T P T IT
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BRETIS A A, (EE)
— Continuing operations — BT 1,801,060 1,408,647
— Discontinued operation —ERIEEEER = (62,362)
1,801,060 1,356,285
Tax at the applicable tax rates REENETE 2 HIA 298,097 223,026
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses NEMRZERZHBETE 19,624 61,126
Tax effect of non-taxable income BEGFM WA Z RS E (167,036) (232,045)
Tax effect of temporary differences not REERE I | =58 7 S 2
recognised (3,154) (15,230)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERTIEEE T8 3,534 11,137
Utilisation of previously unrecognised FAATRERZHESRE
tax losses (4,452) (679)
Write-down of deferred tax asset MR BT ERIEETIBEEE"
previously recognised* 9,502 -
Under-provision in prior years BEFERENZ 328 2,038
Income tax expense FriSHiR 156,443 49,373

Tax losses recognised as deferred tax asset in prior year disallowed by the
Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department.

RNBEFEER S

RIERIEEE < RABETE

FERERBG BRI -

14. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 14. 2NN EHEE AELEF

Of the consolidated profit attributable to owners of the
Company of HK$1,625,160,000 (2013: HK$1,340,112,000), a 4 B % 1,340,112,000 T ) Z A A &
profit of HK$2,522,610,000 (2013: loss of HK$16,203,000) has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.
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15. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 15. Hfh 2 mEUA
The amount of tax relating to each component of other EHAMEEBASE D <RIBS REM 1
comprehensive income can be summarised as follows: ™
2014 2013
—E-RE “E-=F
Before tax Tax  Netoftax  Before tax Tax Net of tax
BRBLAT BE BBk BRELAD il Bt

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§000  HKS'000  HK$'000
ARt ARTT  A¥TR BRI A%t BRTx

ltems that will not be reclassified N FEF ST Eif

to profit or loss: 2R -
Surplus/(Deficit) on revaluation of ~ BEEFEHEE/

leasehold buildings, net of (B) - MBEE

deferred tax (notes 19 and 33) #Ek (MFE19R33) 4,738 (782) 3,956 (48,932) 8,074 (40,858)
ltems that may be reclassified WUTBHAEIGEES

subsequently to profit or loss: 2R -
Exchange gain on translation of ~ HEEIH EHE KRR

financial statements of foreign 2B S g

operations 358 - 358 12,766 - 12,766
Release of exchange reserve upon  REEHBAREEE

disposal of subsidiaries ZIEH G 1,409 = 1,409 (18,840) = (18,840)
Other comprehensive income Hip2EBA 6,505 (782) 5,723 (55,006) 8,074 (46,932)
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16. DIVIDENDS 16. R 2
(a) Dividend attributable to the year (a) ZEEZRE
2014 2013
—EB-mEF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Proposed final dividend of HK$0.20 BEEAHR S BREE
(2013: HK$0.20) per share 0.207T (ZE—=%:
75#0.207T) 56,814 56,165
Proposed special dividend of HK$0.10 ERENREERAE
(2013: Nil) per share 0.107T (ZZE—=%:
=) 28,407 —
85,221 56,165
Final and special dividends of HK$0.20 (2013: HK$0.20) EFER T —RAF=-HATN\BEZARZ=-Z
per share and HK$0.10 (2013: Nil) per share respectively —HFANA+ZB([RsE8])RTKE
for the year to shareholders whose names appear on the At 2 REIRS ANFERBRFRIRE DB
register of members on 12 June 2015 (the “Record Date”) BEREB0.20L(ZE—=4F : #&%0.20
was proposed by the Directors on 18 March 2015. L) M ERABOA0T(ZE—=F : &) -
The final and special dividends proposed after the reporting RS A B R 2 2 R EA R R R i B B
date has not been recognised as a liability at the reporting WEAHERAARE -
date.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved ) BEFBREFEZRE  RERE

and paid during the year R XA+
2014 2013
—T-mF —F—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT

Final dividend in respect of the previous BT R S R R
financial year, of HK$0.20 0.207T (ZZE—=4:
(2013: HK$0.20) per share &10.2070) 2 RABRR B 56,205 56,165
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17. 8R&R
REFERCKRIEREXEK
ANTHEEAEERABERDRILES %
T Rl 2 SRR EE A R % I o AR 12 DA T 28

17. EARNINGS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for profit
from continuing and discontinued operations attributable to the

owners of the Company is based on the following data: BEE
Group rEE
2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Earnings bl
Profit attributable to owners of the Company — ZNA RIEHB A FE(S i 7l 1,625,160 1,340,112
2014 2013
—E-NmF —T—=F
Number of shares SvE=4=
Weighted average number of ordinary shares stE &R EARNEFE R 2
for the purpose of basic earnings per share 38 AR NAE S5 281,479,037 280,812,464
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares in g & BIRHEF & 2 & fr i
respect of employee share options ST R R 603,510 3,013,192
Weighted average number of ordinary shares &t & &M #5E 5 FIE A 2 T8
for the purpose of diluted earnings per share A& in4E 19 % 282,082,547 283,825,656
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17.

158

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)
From continuing operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing operations attributable to the owners of the

Company is based on the following data:

17. 8R&ER (&)

R B 4

AT
RATHB ANELEREFECEEE 2GR
ERREFE G FTIRBE A TR HE -

2014 2013
—E—MF —T—=%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BEETIT
Profit for the year attributable to owners NN B EEE A TENSFE AT
of the Company 1,625,160 1,340,112
Add back: Loss for the period from o BIRBE R IHEE XK EE
discontinued operation - 13,006
Profit for the year attributable to the owners gt EIHE KL 515 2 FRE
of the Company for the purpose of basic RN EERFANAEHER A
and diluted earnings per share from FE(RF R T
continuing operations computation 1,625,160 1,353,118

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing

and discontinued operations.

From discontinued operation

The basic and diluted loss per share from discontinued
operation attributable to the owners of the Company is

calculated based on the following data:

PR 2 0 BHEE | SRl 2 St ISR IR 2 |
Eéﬁ%%%ﬁ%H&%ﬁ&&ﬁ%iﬁ%‘]ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%
BE— o

RECRILELER
AAREAARGREDKEEEEE 2§
REA K BEERIYRE A T B E

2014 2013
—E-0mF ==
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Loss for the period from discontinued HAN B 4% L 45 & 3 75 e 18
operation (note 10) (FIzE10) = (21,633)
Less: Loss for the period from discontinued 38 : FEIE SIS FE(EERAE
operation attributable to RS E T E A
non-controlling interests - 8,627
Loss for the period attributable to PEATEERIEEEEB 2
the owners of the Company for SREARAREEER
the purpose of basic and diluted RRAAER AELMEAEE
loss per share from discontinued
operation computation - (13,006)

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing

and discontinued operations.
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Changes to the carrying amount presented in the consolidated

18. REWHE
GABRTEIONE N2 2 EEEE BN

statement of financial position can be summarised as follows: W
Group rE
2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZERmEE 16,464,234 13,275,215
Additions 1857 145,978 1,941,577
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 42(a)) & — R E AR (HEE42(a) (860,000) =
Transfer to property, plant and equipment B =¥ « HE R&E
(note 19) (FfF5E19) - (75,800)
Transfer (to)/from properties under BE(Z) BEERYE
development (note 26) (Fff5E26) (667,952) 26,893
Net gain on fair value adjustments NHERR ZIEEFE 638,801 1,276,502
Interest capitalised in investment properties MEZIEE M EE b2 F B
under construction (note 8) (Fff3E8) 9,280 19,847
Exchange realignment bE 5 SE B (115) -
Carrying amount at 31 December Rt+t-—A=+—HzZEAE 15,730,226 16,464,234

The Group’s investment properties were revalued at 31
December 2014 by an independent professionally qualified
valuer, DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, on the following

basis:

REBZRENEHBIEXSERMGE
MBERTARAANR-_ZE—NFE+_-A
=+ BERTIEEETRHE

e Certain investment properties under construction were o ATEHRPIEEVMESBRMNFGHA

revalued on re-development basis by adopting the residual
site method. The residual site method is determined by
deducting the estimated total cost of the development
including costs of construction, professional fee, finance
cost, associated costs and an allowance for developer’s

risk and profit from the gross development value; and

E o RERREESMMAE - R
D BRBRR CEREEAENRG
AHERARA(BREEKRN  BXE
A BERA - KA -ERER
BzRERENEL 2 BEEE - &
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18

160

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

e The remaining investment properties are revalued based
on the market value on an existing use basis which
involves certain estimates, including comparable market
transactions, where appropriate capitalisation rates and
reversionary income potential.

In relying on these valuations, the management has exercised
their judgement and are satisfied that the methods of valuation
adopted are appropriate and reflective of the current market
conditions.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties is a level
3 recurring fair value measurement. A reconciliation of the
opening and closing fair value balance is provided in above
table. Change in unrealised gains or losses for the year included
in profit or loss for investment properties held at the end of the
year was HK$638,801,000 (2013: HK$1,276,502,000).

The Group’s interests in investment properties are situated
in Hong Kong and the PRC and their carrying amounts are
analysed as follows:

18. REW= (&)

. ESREMERTARSEZHEER
ERSROETHETERS  BE
B AL R A BB BRI 2 2 T A
5t o

RIKFEL FAER - EREDEREHE
WA MR 2 HETDEBEE LR BRIR
e e

REBEEMEZ AN FEEBEILLEER
FEFE FYVNRFRAFELEHZEE
BRER NAFERBEZIREWES
ABBZAFERER KT RBEZE
75 1#6388,801,000t(—ZFE—=F : B
1,276,502,0007T) °

AEBZREMEERUNETERTE - M
HEREEDIHFIOT

2014 2013

—E-MmF —F—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BEETIT
Held on leases over 50 years FHHEIA50F A E 15,532,915 16,220,965
Held on leases from 10 to 50 years FHEA10E505F 197,311 243,269
15,730,226 16,464,234
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

18. REW= (&)

As at 31 December 2014, certain investment properties of the
Group with total carrying amount of HK$12,219,870,000 (2013:
HK$15,341,990,000) were pledged to secure certain bank
loans of HK$2,197,920,000 (2013: HK$3,863,568,000) (note
32).

All of the Group’s investment properties for earning rental
income or for capital appreciation purposes are measured using
the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as
investment properties.

The following table gives information about how the fair values
of these investment properties are determined (in particular, the
valuation techniques and inputs used).

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated statement Fair value as at Significant
of financial position 31 December 2014 Valuation technique(s) unobservable input(s)
KEBRGAUERRR HN-%-mf R IETTRRCEE
fish e REN% TZR=T-BRAVE

HKS" 000

BETTL

R-ZE—NE+-_A=+—H A£EZ
IR 4E A5 %12,219,870,000L (=&
— =4 : B%15,341,990,00070) 2 & T %
&R AR RSB 2,197,920,000
TL(ZF—=4 : #%$3,863,568,0007T)
2 ETIRTER(MFES2) -

AREBEMA SHRBEES WA SIEEAIEER
B REYMEEARNHERAGE - XD
AEFABREDE »

TR ABNAETREREANES AT
(5 B R A B A A0 I R B ) 2 &
¥ o

Interrelationship between
Range of significant key unobservable input(s)
unobservable inputs and fair value measurement
IETTHEYEEE EETTRRHBAATE
B ERBG

Completed investment properties 13,122,000 Income capitalisation approach

(Whole block of commercial  (2013: 12,736,000)
building)
BRTZRENE BXARRE) 13122000 WABH K BEEEE
(E2-=F:
12,736,000)

Adjusted term/reversionary yield

BRREH/ERORE

Reversionary rental value

HK$25 - HK$49 (2018: HKS25 - The higher the rental value, the
HKS51) per month per square higher the fair value
foot for upper-level office/
restaurants premises

BENAE/ARATETAIR REME ATHEER
BRABBTEABOT(ZF
—Z6 : EEsTE A1)

HK$104 - HK$2,220 (2013;
HK$132 - HK$2,250 per month
per square foot for ground floor
shops

W ETAREAREIUTE
A 0T(CT-k
132124 %2,20070)

3%- 4.25%(2013: 3.0% - 4.5%)  The higher the adjusted term and
reversionary yield, the lower the

fair value
3% F4.25% (CE5-=F : 30%% HREEHRERREEES L
4.5%) TERE
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Investment properties
held by the Group in

18. REW= (&)

Interrelationship between

the consolidated statement Fair value as at Significant Range of significant key unobservable input(s)
of financial position 31 December 2014 Valuation technique(s) unobservable input(s) unobservable inputs and fair value measurement
AEBRGAUERRR W-%-mf fhERT IETTEREE IZTUERHECEE EZFUBRAEEATE
ke REN% TZR=T-BRAVE HEZERBA
HKS" 000
BETTL
Investment properties under 1,061,000 Residual method Price per square foot HK$6,540 (2013: HK$4,000) The higher the price per square foot,
construction (2013: 2,213 416) per square foot for industrial the higher the fair value
premises;
HK$13,600 - HK$20,000 (2013:
HKS11,000 - HK$19,000)
per square foot for residential
premises;
HKS$17,000 - HK$60,000 (2013:
HK$22,000 - HK$60,000) per
square foot for shops
ERRENZ 1,061,000 Mt STARER TENESTARARe 0 STARERER ATESR

(ZB-=F:2213416)

Completed investment properties 1,547,226 Direct comparison
(Individual units or ground floor  (2013: 1,514,818)
shops)

BRNAENF (ERIEfzE) 154726 EEUR

(ZF-=F:1514818)
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(B2 R4 00T)

EENERTHREE36007F
00,000 (254 « B
11,00072%%19,0007) ¢

BABTARAR17 00055
60,0007 (ZF—=% : 22,0007
FH60,0007)

Estimated construction and other
professional costs to completion

BitrnfmRARAERER

HK$2,910 - HKS5,410 2013;
HKS$1,500 - HK$6,300) per construction and professional
square foot costs, the lower the fair value

SEARER 90T ERES M0 BHBERSERANS  ATH
T(ZE-ZE:FH100mE  BE
#%6,3007T)

The higher the estimated

Estimated profit margin requiredto 10 - 15% (2013: 10%-20%)
hold and develop the investment
properties to completion

RERERRENRERMAS
CHEEES

The higher estimated profit margin,
the lower the falr value

10Z16%(Z 5= : 10%F20%) Gt EEES - ATELE

Qualtty of properties (e.g. location, ~+/- 20% (2013: +/-20%) The higher the quality of properties

size, level and condition of the
properties)

NEES(INE - X BAR
R

+- 20%(E-Z5 < 1/-20%)

with reference to comparables,
the higher the fair value
SRAENZ ERUR Y

i
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

18. REW= (&)

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the FRHERMITELE -
year.
The fair value measurement is based on the above investment NEEFEDIZREMREYE s &R RRE
properties’ highest and best use, which does not differ from Ag HEERARTEES o
their actual use.
19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 9. Y% - BERRE
Group rE
Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold Leasehold  fixtures and Motor
lands buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
BEME Kb fﬁﬁ :
RELH HEEF e3 PE HE bk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=Z *:E
tZA=1-
Opening net carrying amount FRRE) fE 64,479 93,800 2,372 4,901 3,760 169,312
Additions 1R = = 985 2,071 591 3,647
Deficit on revaluation ERER = (48,932) = = - (48,932)
Transfer from investment ERERENE
properties (note 18) GESE) 63,252 12,548 - - - 75,800
Disposal e = = = () (31) (35)
Write-off fiisH - - (246) (95) - (341)
Depreciation & (1,479) 2,127) (1,345) (1,652) (816) (7,413)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR
(note 42(d)) (P3E 42(d) - - - (284) (1,050) (1,334)
Exchange realignment i - - 6 88 66 105
Closing net carrying amount FREMFA 126,258 55,289 1,772 4,970 2,520 190,809
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F
T-A=+-A
Cost/Valuation B/ fhfE 128,039 55,289 14,120 11,829 4,588 213,865
Accumulated depreciation 2EE (1,781) - (12,348) (6,859) (2,068) (23,056)
Net carrying amount FEFE 126,258 55,289 1,772 4,970 2,520 190,809
Analysis of cost/valuation BA/HEM
At cost BRA 128,039 = 14,120 11,829 4,588 158,576
At professional valuation REEEE - 55,289 - - - 55,289
128,039 55,289 14,120 11,829 4,588 213,865
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

19. Y135 - BB K&k (&R)

Group (Continued) REBE (&)
Furniture,
Leasehold  Leasehold  Leasehold fixtures and Motor
lands buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
HENE & %8 ;
RELi fggT %% P& RE axg
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BETT BETT BETT
Year ended 31 December 2014 BE2-E2-IMF
TZAZ+—ALEE
Opening net carrying amount FNEDF 126,258 55,289 1,772 4,970 2,520 190,809
Additions R - - - 1,222 - 1,222
Surplus on revaluation EhEH% = 4,738 = = = 4738
Disposal e - - - )] (273) (277)
Write-off fiisa - - (138) (16) (155) (309)
Depreciation £ (1,338) (1,106) (1,046) (1,386) (351) (5,227)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 42(b)) HE—FHBAF
(Hi5E 42(0)) = = = (38) - (38)
Exchange realignment RS - - - (85) (134) (219)
Closing net carrying amount EREMFA 124,920 58,921 588 4,663 1,607 190,699
At 31 December 2014 RZE-F
TZA=+-A
Cost/Valuation WA/ fhE 128,039 58,921 13,931 12,908 3,579 217,378
Accumulated depreciation ZEE (3,119) - (13,343) (8,245) (1,972) (26,679)
Net carrying amount REFE 124,920 58,921 588 4,663 1,607 190,699
Analysis of cost/valuation A /A
At cost IR 128,039 - 13,931 12,908 3,579 158,457
At professional valuation REEE - 58,921 - - - 58,921
128,039 58,921 13,931 12,908 3,579 217,378
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 9. ¥ -  BERRZRE(E)

Group (Continued)

At 31 December 2014, the Group’s leasehold buildings held
on leases over 50 years in Hong Kong are stated at valuation
of HK$58,921,000 (2013: HK$55,289,000). The Group's
leasehold buildings were valued by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited on an open market value basis by reference to the price
information of comparable properties. A revaluation surplus of
approximately HK$4,738,000 (2013: deficit of approximately
HK$48,932,000) had been recognised to asset revaluation
reserve.

Had the leasehold buildings been carried at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation, its carrying amounts
at 31 December 2014 would have been approximately
HK$14,495,000 (2013: HK$14,904,000).

As at 31 December 2014, leasehold buildings of the Group with
carrying amount of HK$44,000,000 (2013: HK$42,000,000)
were pledged to secure certain bank loans of the Group (note
32).

The fair value of the Group’s owner-occupied leasehold building
is a level 3 recurring fair value measurement. A reconciliation of
the opening and closing fair value balance is provided below.

AEE(E)
R-_ZE—NE+-_AF=+—H KA&EH
NEBHEH0OFNU L2 HAERF UM
BE/5158,921,000c( =& —=4F : B
55,289,0007C) %8R - AEE A EEFH
BERZTERAFRZES AR ME L BR
BERHE A RAMEEENMELGHE - EHA
BRA) B ¥ 4,738,000 C(ZE—=F : 518
#9748 %48,932,0007T) ERABEEE A
&~

WBEEFUARELRARRITE AR
EFREEER - NF+-_A=+—81#
) BB H14,495,000t(ZF—=F : B
14,904,0007T) °

NRZE—MFE+_A=1+—H  KEFEF
BREE A8 844,000,000 (ZE—=4F :
7 #42,000,0007T) 2 MEBFAEBARE
BB TFRITER(HE32) -

RNEFARAEBF 2 ATFEASEIRKE
MATEFE - FORERD P EEGZH
BREHWT -

2014 2013
—F-mF —F=%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Opening balance FHEEER
(level 3 recurring fair value) (BB R FE) 55,289 93,800
Transfer from investment properties HEOIREYE - 12,548
Depreciation e (1,106) (2,127)
Surplus/(Deficit) on revaluation of SHBIEBRAME B/
properties held for own use (E18) 4,738 (48,932)
Closing balance FIREERR
(level 3 recurring fair value) (B3| TR TE) 58,921 55,289
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 19. Y15k - BERRE (&)
Group (Continued) ZFﬁl (&)
The fair value measurement is based on the above investment NEEFEDER LT EYERS RRE
properties’ highest and best use, which does not differ from Fg HEERARTEZES o
their actual use.
The following table gives information about how the fair values TERIINEHENNETZSHEEF A TE
of these leasehold buildings are determined (in particular, the (FRIZPTE A ERMTNREIR) 2B F -
valuation techniques and inputs used).
Leasehold buildings held by Interrelationship between
the Group measured Fair value as at Significant unobservable Range of significant key unobservable input(s)
at revaluation model 31 December 2014 Valuation technique(s) input(s) unobservable inputs and fair value measurement
AEERERERREGEY H=2-mF fhER TETTREEE IETTRRHECHE EEFUBRABRATE
BERT t=B=t-H HEZERBA
PN
HKS' 000
BETT
Owner-occupied leasenold buidings 58,921 Direct comparison Qualty of properties (e.g.location, ~+/- 20% (2013:+/-20%) The higher the qualty of properties
(2013: 55,289) size, level and condition of the with reference to comparables,
properties) the higher the fair value
BREgET 58,921 EEUR NEEE(WAE A0 BER  +- 0%(CF-F:400%) 2RAxENECEEERS
(Z5-=%:55.289) nEihR) ATEES
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20. PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT

20. FHEWR

Group rEEH
2014 2013
—EF-mF —F=%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+—HIFE
Opening net carrying amount FYREEE 46,497 46,328
Additions SR _ 1113
Amortisation T 5 (709) (1,311)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 42(c)) L EKTE AR (MizE42(c)) (18,554) =
Exchange realignment bE 3R (47) 367
Closing net carrying amount FREEFE 27,187 46,497
As at 31 December R+=—A=+—H
Cost AR 34,467 58,171
Accumulated amortisation RET (7,280) (11,674)
Net carrying amount B FE(E 27,187 46,497
Analysis of lease terms: HERSHT
— In Hong Kong held on leases between —REBHEHRR/10E50F
10 to 50 years 10,886 29,765
— In the PRC held on leases between — R BIEERA10E50F
10 to 50 years 16,301 16,732
Net carrying amount FREFE 27,187 46,497

Properties held for development represents certain agricultural
lands (the “Lands”) situated in New Territories. The directors
are of the opinion that the fair value of the Lands cannot be
reliably estimated unless the Group successfully assembles and
consolidates the titles of the Lands, obtains the approval from
the related government authorities and pays the land premium
for further development. As such, the Group measures the
Lands using the cost model.

FRRMERUNAAZETRERL( L
) BEFRA  BRIEAKERINES LM
PrAHE - BUSHBBTRE RN BERLD
B ZRIAFETEASHAE - At K
SERRAEAGFTEL
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21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

2. Y~ A=

Company ¥ NN

2014 2013
—F-mF —F=%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BEETIT
Unlisted shares, at cost JE ETHRRD RN 2,318,856 2,318,856
Less: Provision for impairment loss B REE R (1,773,856) (1,773,856)
545,000 545,000
Amount due from a subsidiary FEU— R B & B 5RIE 4,197,809 1,698,547
Less: Provision for impairment loss L ORUE IR B (1,471,575) (1,471,575)
2,726,234 226,972

Less: Amount due from a subsidiary B FTARBEE 2R —X
included under current assets BB A B IAE (2,726,234) (226,972)
Amount included under non-current assets st AJERBIEE 2 &5 545,000 545,000

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, of the amount due
from a subsidiary, the balance of HK$2,726,234,000 (2013:
HK$226,972,000) is unsecured, interest free and repayable on
demand.

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 46 to the
financial statements.
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21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Details of the Group’s subsidiary that have material non-

controlling interests are set out below:

Eagle Fund I.L.P. is an exempted limited partnership formed in
the Cayman Islands with limited liability and the principle place

2. B AR (F)

;AT

AEEGAER RS 2B ARFE

Eagle Fund .L.P.A—RRHES SR 2
EReBERETEBAREERLCETEN

of business is Hong Kong. BRTEA -
2014 2013
—E-OF —=—=
Percentage of equity interest held by ISR R A IR 2 Al
non-controlling interests:
Eagle Fund I.L.P. Eagle Fund I.L.P. 53% 53%
2014 2013
—E-NmEF —T=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Profit/(Loss) for the year allocated to FAHEE TG ER L
non-controlling interests: wH, (EE) -
Eagle Fund I.L.P. Eagle Fund I.L.P. 22,993 (11,105)
Accumulated balances of non-controlling ¥4 B ERFEfR Sl 2s 2 Bt
interests at the reporting date: g
Eagle Fund I.L.P. Eagle Fund I.L.P. 217,600 184,467
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21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

The following tables illustrate the unaudited summarised
financial information of the above subsidiary. The amounts
disclosed are before any inter-company eliminations:

2. B AR (F)

TNRIR LB AR 2 RSB ZI B E R
BME - IRBESBEANREEARRZ ML HE

AU *

2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T P T IT
Total revenue U = -
Profit/(Loss) for the year FENmF, (E8) 43,019 (17,211)
Total comprehensive income for FRBEZAEBA
the year 43,019 (17,211)
Current assets BN EE 10,029 54,787
Non-current assets EMENE E 603,000 495,000
Current liabilities mEAaE (209,456) (9,655)
Non-current liabilities EMBEE = (195,000)
Net cash flows (used in)/generated from R (FTA) B2
operating activities Re e FE (5,926) 3,301
Net cash flows used in investing activites ®&FEMA 2R SR E 55 (54,248) (42,497)
Net cash flows generated from BEEBB R e RE TR
financing activities 15,405 45,240
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and BekReFBWORD),/
cash equivalent HANFER (44,769) 6,044

The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are
not 100% owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial.
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22. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 2. —REELHEER
Group AEE

2014 2013
—E-MmF —FT—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT IT
Unlisted share, at cost JEETRRAD - HEAA 1 1
Share of post-acquisition results FE(R IR A (5,217) (5,166)
(5,216) (5,165)
Amount due from a joint venture Bl —REE D ENRIE 49,992 49,888
Less: Provision for impairment (note 39(b)) & : AEEE (FEE39(b)) (15,565) (15,565)
29,211 29,158

The amount due from a joint venture is unsecured, interest free
and has no fixed terms of repayment. No repayment will be
demanded within twelve months from the reporting date and
the amount is classified as non-current assets accordingly.

Particulars of the joint venture entity at 31 December 2014 are

as fol

lows:

R —FHALEEEFRTVEER - BN
BETEENRY R TEEEERERT @
ARERERER  BREHEIERFRDE
o

RZZB-—NF+_A=+—HEEDPEFE
wmr

Percentage of

Ao
Ownership
Place of interest
incorporation Issued and attributable Voting Profit  Principal
Company name and operations  paid-up capital to the Group Power Sharing Activities
EEalLIs A BETR AEBEMN
NCIEE ] EELHY BERAE BEERER REE 2EuH FEXK
Golden Choice Hong Kong Paid-up capital of 50% 50% 50%  Property
Enterprises Limited HK$2 development
BYEERRRA 5 BARANEE2T MEER
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22.

172

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (Continued)

Group (Continued)

The Group has a 50% (2013: 50%) interest in a joint venture,
Golden Choice Enterprises Limited, a separate structured
vehicle incorporated and operating in Hong Kong. The primary
activity of Golden Choice Enterprises Limited is property
development. The contractual arrangement provides the Group
with only the rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement,
with the rights to the assets and obligation for the liabilities
of the joint arrangement resting primarily with Golden Choice
Enterprises Limited. Under HKFRS 11, this joint arrangement is
classified as a joint venture and has been accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements using the equity method.

The following is a condensed summary of financial information
of the Group’s joint venture, extracted from its unaudited
management account. The joint venture was considered to
have immaterial financial impact to the Group:

2. —REE /R (F)

AEE(E)
TEERALECERSVOEARAA(RE
BHME LR EE B LERAR S
50% (=T —=4F : 50%) 2 - B E
ERARETEZEBAWERR - AHLHE
AAEEREESELTHNFEEBHET R
o MEEEEERAREIBHREHAREL
HEENBEET BN - RIEBBTHF
HEBIE11 AR EREAAELE
MAE AR A A G AR BHE -

NTRASEGECE 2 EHAMBERB
2 IR EREERCEERE - AED
ERRSHAEEEAL TEAZHMBE
=

2014 2013
—E-NmF —T=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT

Share of results attributable to the Group — ZNEE[E fE(L %45
Loss for the year FREIE (51) (7)
Other comprehensive income H At 2B A = -
Total comprehensive income BEERA (51) (7)

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)



Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% s R MY &

31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS B AMHEMBEE
Group AEE
2014 2013
—E-mEF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Unlisted investments, at cost JEETIRE » KA 6,660 6,660
Less: Provision for impairment loss WO EE RS (6,650) (6,650)
Available-for-sale financial assets under SERBEER N 2 Al &
non-current assets MEEE 10 10
Unlisted investments represent 35% of the issued ordinary LB R EBEMAK L 23k LM
share capital of an unlisted company incorporated in Hong NAE)Z35%E BITE BRI o
Kong.
The unlisted investments are classified as available-for-sale HRESERA  ASEHEEERG ZUE
financial assets because in the opinion of the Directors, the Mg REWMERTES - Bt - ZIAFE
Group has no significant influence over the financial and IR ENEATHENENBEE -
operating decisions of the investee.
The unlisted investment with a carrying amount of HK$10,000 IREEABE10,000(ZE—=F : B
(2013: HK$10,000) is measured at cost less impairment losses 10,0007T) 2 3k L TR & R I B E BT 5
as it does not have quoted market prices in active market. The WE - WEDRKNRREBETZE - &%
Group plans to hold the investment continuously. B EEER B IELTIRE -
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24. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

U B EE

Group RE
Urban infrastructure development rights BHEERRRE
2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
At 1 January w—A—8
Cost B = 19,087
Accumulated amortisation and BRI EEE
impairment loss - (13,124)
Net carrying amount AREFE - 5,963
Year ended 31 December HETZA=T—HILFE
Opening net carrying amount FYIBREDFE - 5,963
Amortisation charge B - (409)
Provision for impairment loss BEEREE - (1,301)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 42(d)) &5 B B 2 B (P RE42(d) - (4,398)
Exchange realignment PE SR - 141
Closing net carrying amount FREEFE = -
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H
Cost %N = =
Accumulated amortisation and ZEEH R EEE
impairment loss = -
Net carrying amount AREDFE = -
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25. GOODWILL 5. @&
Group AEE
2014 2013
= L.k —F=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T P T IT
Gross amount A
As 1 January and 31 December R—A—Bk+=-A=+—H 4,168 4,168
Accumulated impairment loss REDRERE
At 1 January and 31 December N—B—HBEk+=—ZB=1+—H 4,168 4,168
Net carrying amount REFE
Gross amount AT B 4,168 4,168
Accumulated impairment loss 2 HREREE (4,168) (4,168)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H - -
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26. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 2. BRPYIE
Group rEE
2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T P T IT
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEKRmEE 3,252,963 3,112,146
Additions N 249,500 291,230
Disposals mE (1,553,153) (127,969)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 42(b)) HE—KKB AR (MaE42(b)) (59,733) =
Transfer from/(to) investment properties wEs S (B)REE
(note 18) (PfizE18) 667,952 (26,893)
Interest capitalised in properties under REREPYEERZF B
development (note 8) (Fff3E8) 256 3,298
Exchange realignment ME W SR 674 1,151
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—RHZEAE 2,558,459 3,252,963
As at 31 December 2014, certain bank loans were settled but RZTE—WOFE+=_A=+—8 ' FTiETT

the Group’s properties under development with aggregate
carrying value of HK$518,878,000 which were pledged as
security for these bank loans have not yet been released. As at
31 December 2013, the Group’s properties under development
with aggregate carrying value of HK$1,119,887,000 were
pledged to secure certain bank loans of HK$62,252,000 (note
32).

As at 31 December 2014, the properties under development of

approximately HK$1,707,150,000 (2013: HK$1,824,152,000)
are expected to be recovered within one year.
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26.

27.

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT (Continued) 2. BRPYIFRE)
Group (Continued) REE (&)
Included in the transfer from investment properties was a joint HRBREDMERE—"BARAHEBE
operation project amounting to HK$165,952,000 to jointly 165,952,000c 2 & 4T8H » LWHERMAE—
develop a property site located at 1-11 Lai Yin Street and 2-12 BRI AARIEBEHI- 115 RELHFH2-125
Jones Street, Tai Hang, in which the Group has a 20.24% ZYEMAR - HARREEYF20.24% 2 Ik
share in the ownership. The plan for the property site is to o ZMEMBIBERAEEET - BNW
develop a residential building. Prior to the reporting date, the S AR ARERRDEKEMBIEHE
Group confirmed that the completed units would be for sales Az Bt "EEKEZRLEOIEIEZD
purpose and therefore it has reclassified its proportionate EBRER T -—OF+_H=1+—H2
share of the property site from investment properties under NI EHERREVESETHEEERP
construction to properties under development at its fair value WIZE o NEBEFIERLPIEBEEEER 2H
on 31 December 2014. The Group bears a proportionate share Yo WEBEREEN _ZE—HF—AHRK
of the joint operation’s expenses. The pre-sales of this property TEE ©
development commenced in January 2015.
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 2. ES R HMERRIE
Group rEE
2014 2013
—E-MmF —T—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ok e
Trade receivables B Z e IAE 13,611 26,924
Less: Provision for impairment loss B OREE B (2,462) (19,467)
Trade receivables, net B S EWEIE - F5E 11,149 7,457
Deferred and contingent consideration IRIE R S AARE (B sE42(d))
(note 42(d)) 2,498 62,168
Other receivables, utility deposits and Hb W ERTE - AERBIZE
prepayment NI FRIE 71,413 42,828
Other receivables, utility deposits and Hih R IE - AERBE S
prepayment, net MIENFIR - F5E 73,911 104,996
85,060 112,453
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27.

178

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Group (Continued)

As at the reporting date, trade receivables included in trade
and other receivables were approximately HK$11,149,000
(2013: HK$7,457,000). The credit terms of the Group’s trade
receivables range from 30 to 90 days. At 31 December 2014,
based on invoice dates, the ageing analysis of the trade
receivables was as follows:

27.

EZRHMEWRIE(E)
AEE(E)

RHEBH  TABESREMEWRREZ
B 5 EWFIEX AE11,149,0000 (=&
— =4 #)B¥ET7,457,000T) c REEE
SEWFIEZEERN TI0EWOKX - R
Z—NFE+-_A=+—8 BEZZEHH -
B S EWGRIE Z BREEDITAT -

2014 2013

=EF-mF —F=5F

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T BEETIT

0 — 30 days 0%E 30K 5,833 4,309
31 - 90 days 31290k 4,430 1,800
91 - 180 days 91£180K 445 185
Over 180 days 180K 441 1,163
Total trade receivables B 5 NG IE R RE 11,149 7,457

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied that
recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the impairment
loss is written off against trade receivables directly. The
movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during the year is
as follows:

ERE SRV IR BEAEERCE - K
FEAREEE AU D % 2 FRIR 2 AT BE AR
EZBRT - BRESEERNE 5 RIGIRT
W - FRARKBEEESHWT ¢

2014 2013
—E-MmF —T—=

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT IT

At 1 January Hn—HA—H 19,467 12,710
Add: Provision for impairment loss (note 9) N : JR{EESEEE (HF9) = 38,505
Less: Reversal of provision for doubtful debts & : 85 &G - (101)
Disposal of subsidiaries & B AR - (32,267)
Write-off 85 (17,005) (133)
Exchange realignment bE 5, 38 B = 753
At 31 December N+=—A=+—H 2,462 19,467
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27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 7. B REMEWTEIE(E)

Group (Continued)

At 31 December 2014 and 2013, included in the allowance
for doubtful debts are individually impaired trade receivables.
The individually impaired receivables related to invoices that
were outstanding for more than one year and the management
assessed that none of these balances are expected to be
recovered. Normally, other than those property leasing rental
receivables which are secured by rental deposits, the Group
does not obtain collateral from other customers.

Trade receivables that are not impaired are as follows:

AEE(E)
RZE—WER T —=FF+_A=+—
H REBHRIEERZSZEKZKEZR
1B o &R EWFRIE 2 REEFH R Z R —F
ZBEEMER BT ETERZ S EUGIEE K
BeEHBREB - —MmE  BRAHEER
SAEAZYERERKASIN  AEEW
) H AR P UEIR IR o

W R E 2 B 5 SR T

2014 2013

—2-mmF —E=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T BT

Neither past due nor impaired R 480 HA K2 37 £ R (B 8,880 5,609

Less than 90 days past due AHI D R0 H 1,784 640
Past due more than 90 days but BHEIZ R0 H B D1 F

less than 1 year 327 380

Past due more than 1 year but BHEZ 1 FEDR2F
less than 2 years 158 828
At 31 December wnt+—-_HA=+—H 11,149 7,457

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
related to a wide range of customers for whom there was no
recent history of default. Trade receivables that were past due
but not impaired related to a number of customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable.

RERRIERELEHRBKIAEANEL
BIREREFRCERCEFER - SAHE
WiERE <8 5 R IRES B EAREE
RIFEERHBECEFPARW - RIBBELR
BEEEREANGEEERYEBEAESY M
AEERIDRREA 28D - MBBEZ
FREBIELRERE
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27.

28.

180

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Group (Continued)

The deferred and contingent consideration is a recurring Level
3 financial asset and its fair value is determined with reference
to the credit history of the debtors. The significant unobservable
input used in the fair value measurement is the Directors’
assessment on the probability of collecting the trade and other
receivables by the Oriental Classic Group. Subsequent to year
end date, the Group received settlement of HK$2,498,000. The
Directors considered the remaining balance of HK$40,879,000
to be uncollectible and have accordingly made full impairment
provision on these balances. Further details are set out in note
10.

The Directors consider that the fair values of trade and other
receivables which are expected to be recovered within one year
are not materially different from their carrying amounts due to
short maturity periods on their inception.

BANK DEPOSIT AT ESCROW ACCOUNT

This represents deposits from buyers in connection with pre-
sales of properties under development situated in Hong Kong.
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EZRHMEWRIE(E)
AEE(E)

BEERSIAREBEREEN ZFIRVBEE
LEATFEZ2ZEBAGELHMEE - A
FEFEMAZEATAEREGABIERAE
E¥Oriental Classick BB & 5 & H1th &
Woama z ATee s - REEHR - AEE
B U EN 45 B FIE B #2,498,0007T ° EER
BT 45 8278 85 40,879,000 7T # A~ AT Ug B
WERZSERED 2B RERE - E—2
ELE NGV
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29. STRUCTURED BANK DEPOSITS/CASH AND BANK BALANCES 9. EEMBITERRESRBITEER

As at 31 December 2014, the structured bank deposit
was principal-protected yield enhancement bank
deposits denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounting to
RMB74,850,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$94,591,000)
(2013: RMB82,340,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$104,506,000)) carrying a minimum interest rate of 1.8%
(2013: 1.80% to 2.20%) per annum and can be enhanced to
a maximum interest rate of 5% (2013: 5.15% to 6.20%) per
annum which is to be determined by reference to the market
exchange rate of Australian Dollar (“AUD”)/United States Dollar
(“USD”) during a pre-determined period of 91 days (2013: from
90 days to 99 days). The structured bank deposits contain
embedded derivatives representing a return which would
vary with prevailing market exchange rate of AUD/USD. The
Directors of the Company consider that the fair value of the
embedded derivative and the cap is minimal and hence no
derivative financial instrument is recognised.

The cash and bank balances of the Group was summarised as
follows:

MNZB—ME+-A=+—08 - &HEHRT
GTHRAEANARE(NTARE ) 2Y| ZRAR
Wi RIBITFR - £ AREET4,850,000
TT(HRERH 94,591,000 ) (ZE—=
F . AR #82,340,0007C (HEZE A 4 74 #
104,506,0007T) ) * FEZEFIE Z1.8E
(ZE—=F :1.80EZE2.20F) ' FE&E=
FEAIEESE(ZF—=4F : 5.15/2%6.20
E) Wi (BRx)/ET(ETH2m
SESAREEMHBENIB(ZZ—=%F:90
HZEQH)ET - #BMRITEREERA
MATET R RREBIT/FILRITHHE
HABZER - RAREERBRAMESTE
TAZAFERERFZERMY - FL W EE
RITESRMTA -

AEBzRE RIRTHEBKZBENT

2014 2013

—E-mF —E—=F

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BEETIT

Bank and cash balances IR1T MR 484 365,812 184,540

Short-term bank deposits o BRER1TIE X 505,576 126,089

Total cash and cash equivalents B RIReEEBYPRE 871,388 310,629
Time deposits with original maturity over REIBBEBEH =@ A 2 T HFER

three months 199,015 -

Total cash and bank balances He NIRTT4ERE%E 1,070,403 310,629

Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on the daily
bank deposit rates.

RITHESRIEE HRITERNRIZZH N K
REXA B

20144 £ 5§ Annual Report 2014 181



Notes to the Financial Statements
R Y

31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

29.

30.
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STRUCTURED BANK DEPOSITS/CASH AND BANK BALANCES 29. &M RITER/RERIBITLEE
(Continued) (&
The Group’s bank balances included restricted bank deposits REEMRITAESD  BRESNERIREYZ
of approximately HK$2,837,000 (2013: HK$9,742,000) which Z PR HIER 1T 7 A S 2 837,000 (=&
was restricted by the bankers for the purpose of construction — =1 : B¥9,742,0007T) °
related payments.
Short-term bank deposits were made for the periods of 7 MHERTT FERZERE ABTEE31B(Z
days to 31 days (2013: 7 days to 3 months) depending on the T—=F :7HZE3EA) RIAEEZ
immediate cash requirement of the Group, and earned fixed- EeFRME  WEKEB 2R BERFF
rate interest at respective short-term deposit rates ranging from K0.66%E3.79%(—F—=F : 0.25% %
0.66% to0 3.79% (2013: 0.25% to 1.49%) per annum. 1.49% ) BRELFI S, ©
Included in cash and cash equivalents of the Group is HAREBEBRS NESEEYATERRTEH
HK$8,409,000 (2013: HK$55,027,000) of bank balances Z MER1THY ER1T 45 82 8 8,409,000t (=
denominated in RMB placed with banks in the PRC. RMB is T — =1 : H¥#55,027,0000T) 2 AR EESR
not a freely convertible currency. Under the Mainland China’s 1Tt - ARBIWIERERHBZEE - 1B
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration B R A2 INES IBIETI R EETE - EfE &
of Settlement and Sales and Payment of Foreign Exchange EEIRMRT @ REFEESHBEREETI
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for PEZETS 2 IRITUAAREE N o
foreign currencies through banks that are authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.
The Directors considered that the fair value of the cash and EER5 BARIRERIRSEEYNERTE
cash equivalents is not materially different from their carrying ZEIHAERERE  EATFEEEmETE
amount because of the short maturity period on their inception. EAER
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 0. ESRHMENSTRIE
Group rEE
2014 2013
—E—-MmF —F—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BEETIT
Trade payables =) ANE/ O 10,829 10,669
Receipt in advance SELLE O 13,794 4,087
Rental deposits received glkieke 144,045 124,137
Accrued expenses and other payables FEA B R I E b FE S 5108 343,402 316,279
Provision for legal cost (note 39(b)) B REE (KIFE39()) 3,598 3,598
515,668 458,770

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)
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30. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

30. B 5 K E b fE AR (&)

Group (Continued) REE (&)
As at the reporting date, trade payables included in trade and RBEERE  sSFAESEEMENRIEZ
other payables were approximately HK$10,829,000 (2013: B 5 e B A A7 810,829,000 (=&
HK$10,669,000). The Group was granted by its suppliers — =4 : #975%10,669,0007T) - ANEEE
with credit periods ranging from 30 to 60 days. Based on the EHEEER TN T30E60AZEEH - B
invoices dates, the ageing analysis of the trade payables was as BEZEQH  BESREMNFIEZRRS T
follows: m
2014 2013
= L.k —F=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T P T IT
0 - 30 days 0£30K& 4,842 6,048
31 - 90 days 31290k 847 886
Over 90 days HBEI0K 5,140 3,735
Total trade payables B S RN IR 10,829 10,669
31. DEPOSIT RECEIVED IN ADVANCE . AWET &£
Group AEE
2014 2013
—E—mF T —=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T P T IT
Deposit received in advance associated with 75 B8 & 7 A T 51| b 25 2
pre-sale of properties under development  ZEAHR Y 2 FBWNETS ¢
situated at:
— Hong Kong —HB 407,273 1,243,003
- PRC — 13,835 34,888
421,108 1,277,891

20145 F 5k Annual Report 2014 183



Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7 R 3% B &%

31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

32. BORROWINGS 3. B8
Group rEEH
2014 2013
—E-mEF —E-=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Current liabilities U JN=Ni
Bank loans — secured RITER—FHER 2,197,920 3,955,820
Non-current liabilities JERBAE
Other loans HAu &R 24,011 =
2,221,931 3,955,820
Carrying amount repayable based on the  RIEE K pzEETEE
scheduled repayment dates set out in the E3HHIfEEE 7 BREE :
loan agreements:
Within one year —F R 188,300 1,621,898
More than one year, but not exceeding —F A B HBARE
two years 705,711 291,550
More than two years, but not exceeding MFELA BT BERS
five years 1,145,020 1,825,672
More than five years AFEE 182,900 216,700
2,221,931 3,955,820
Carrying amount of bank loans due for —FREHERE ZIRITER
repayment after one year which contain (BIEIREREEER)
a repayment on demand clause (shown ZEEEGIRREARE)
under current liabilities) 2,009,620 2,333,922
Bank loans are secured by certain investment properties, EITE T A D B & R B R R & M
property, plant and equipment, and properties under 18 - 190267 7N &£ B BE M 42 (H 4 5 &
development of the Group with a total carrying value of 12,782,748 000 L 2 &E TR EME - B
approximately HK$12,782,748,000 as set out in notes 18, 19 ¥ FENREREEDYEELSER o

and 26 respectively to the financial statements.
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32. BORROWINGS (Continued) 3. BE (&)

Group (Continued) REE (&)
The fair values of the borrowings as at 31 December 2014 and RZE—NFN_T—=F+_A=1+—
2013 approximate to their carrying amounts. B EEZAFEEEE@EES °

BTRAEBEEZHRTANEHE 22 E
KBRS RETMIFE44.1(d) °

The analysis that shows the remaining contractual maturities of
the Group’s borrowings is set out in note 44.1(d) to the financial
statements.

The effective interest rates of the Group’s borrowings at the RIERHAEEEESE L ERMENT

reporting date were as follows:

2014 2013
—E-mEF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Bank loans RITER
- HK$-denominated loans —BEER HIBOR HIBOR
+1.35% p.a. +1% p.a.
to HIBOR to HIBOR
+2.45% p.a. +3.75% p.a.
BEREFE BARZEFE
+EE Rl R +EE R
1.35% 2 F & 1%ZEBH
EEZi3 EE2ii¥5S
+ERR2.45% +FFIE3.75%
Other loans HiE®
- RMB-denominated loan —ARBER Loan rate N/A
published by
the People’s
Bank of China
+1.5% p.a
PEARRIT TEA
A ZERA=E
+ERZE1.5%
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33. DEFERRED TAX 33 IREBLIR

Group &
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for REMBE|mRME BEMRBEEHRZ DTN
financial reporting purpose: o
2014 2013
—E-NmEF —T=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Deferred tax assets BERIEE E = (12,993)
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIABE 70,942 62,820
70,942 49,827
The gross movement on the deferred tax account is as follows: EEFIIERE B 2@ F T
2014 2013
—EF-—mF == =
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT IT
At 1 January R—H—H 49,827 65,183
Deferred taxation charged/(credited) to: e (GFA)BNATER 2
RIETHIE
— Profit or loss (note 13) — Bz (M1EE13) 20,373 (7,532)
— Asset revaluation reserve (note 15) —BEBGFE(HFE15) 782 (8,074)
Exchange realignment PEE 5, 3 28 (40) 250
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 70,942 49,827
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33. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 3. EERIA(HE)
Group (Continued) REE (&)
The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets UNTAERGET BN RER TBIEILER
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position BAEREEURRAEERBAEE &
and the movements during the current and prior years: & :
Surplus/
(Deficit) on
revaluation
Accelerated of owner-
tax occupied
depreciation Tax loss properties Total
EMBHA
DB I8 MERL
e HIEEE (E#) e

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B¥TT BETT EB¥TR B¥Tx

At 1 January 2013 R-E—=F—HF—H 51,075 - 14,108 65,183
Charged/(credited) to profit or  #1 8 (5t A)1ER

loss (note 13) (FffzE13) 5,461 (12,993) = (7,532)
Credited to other comprehensive st A E fih 2 E U A

income (note 15) (Ff5E15) = = (8,074) (8,074)
Exchange realignment M 5 AR 250 - - 250
At 31 December 2013 and R-ZE—=%F+—4

1 January 2014 =f+—BAk=F—

£—A—H 56,786 (12,993) 6,034 49,827
Charged to profit or loss kB85 (M7E13)

(note 13) 7,380 12,993 - 200 &8}
Charged to other kB M E2EBA

comprehensive income (BH5E15)

(note 15) - - 782 782
Exchange realignment PE H A% (40) - - (40)
At 31 December 2014 R —NF

+=—A=+—H 64,126 - 6,816 70,942
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33.
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DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

Group (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014, the amount of unrecognised
deferred tax assets mainly represented by tax effect of
temporary differences attributable to unrecognised tax
losses of HK$65,961,000 (2013: HK$55,555,000), which are
subject to the agreement of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Department. The deductible temporary differences have not
been recognised in the financial statements as it is not probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the tax loss or
other deductible temporary differences can be utilised due to
the unpredictability of future profit streams of the companies in
which the losses arose. All tax losses and deductible temporary
differences of the Group have no expiry dates under the current
tax legislation.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has deferred tax liabilities
of approximately HK$2,025,000 (2013: HK$1,191,000) in
respect of the aggregate amount of temporary differences
associated with undistributed earnings of PRC subsidiaries
have not been recognised. No deferred tax liabilities have been
recognised in respect of these differences because the Group
is in a position to control the dividend policies of its subsidiaries
and it is probable that such difference will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

Company

No deferred tax has been provided in the financial statements of
the Company as there are no material temporary differences.

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)
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34. SHARE CAPITAL

3. B

2014 2013
—E-NF “T-=F
Number of Number of
shares HK$°000 shares HK$’000
R EE BETT RingE BT
Authorised: RE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each BREEHS0.107T2 LMK 5,000,000,000 500,000 5,000,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR :
At 1 January ®—FR—H 280,824,135 28,082 280,764,135 28,076
Exercise of share options il 3,612,500 362 60,000 6
Shares repurchased and cancelled (note) &2 % 33 84 A% (5 (Fit %) (368,000) (37) = -
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—H 284,068,635 28,407 280,824,135 28,082
Note: MEE -

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group repurchased its own
ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as follows:

REBEE-ZT-—NF+-A=+—-BILFE  A5EEQ
HREBMEZIMARAR 2 EBERIT

Number of Highest Lowest
shares price paid price paid Aggregate
Trading dates repurchased per share per share price paid
X5 EH BEROHME EBNEREBEESE SASREEE EfT4EE
HK$ HK$ HK$°000
BT BT BT T
August 2014 —=—mENA 48,000 13.48 13.34 646
September 2014 —Z—lWFNA 34,000 13.34 13.08 451
November 2014 —T—mFE+—A 4,000 12.18 12.18 49
December 2014 —ZE-mE+=A 282,000 12.18 11.96 3,415
368,000 4,561

The repurchased shares were cancelled and the issued share capital of the

Company was reduced by the nominal value of these shares accordingly.
The premium paid on these repurchases was charged to the share premium
account. An amount equivalent to the nominal value of the shares cancelled were
transferred from share capital to the capital redemption reserve.

OO EEEE  MARREHTRABRDZF

ety 2 1A - Bz FREE PR E 8RR ERME -
AR 5 EE 8K AR A7 T B 2 ARE B AR AR B 3 = R 2 R

=]
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35.

190

RESERVES 35. fEfE
Group &
2014 2013
=EF-mF —F=5F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT
Share premium (note (a)) A7 % (B (P 5E(a)) 694,240 659,840
Capital redemption reserve (note (b)) N EHEE A EL()) 37 =
Asset revaluation reserve BESGHE 5,451 1,495
Employee share-based equity reserve 8 TR 25,893 27,788
Retained profits 1R R S5 | 15,529,767 13,989,841
Exchange reserve N 33,973 31,914
Special reserve (note (c)) 1Rl (B FE(C)) 1,848 1,848
Proposed final and special dividends B RHA N ERIIE B
(note 16(a)) (fizE16(a)) 85,221 56,165
16,376,430 14,768,891
Notes: B &
(@) Share premium represents the excess of consideration received over the par (a) BHEEBEMBERKRESNRERTROIEEZE

value of share issued.

(b) Capital redemption reserve represents the amount equal to the par value of

the repurchased shares transferred.

(c) The special reserve of the Group initially represented the difference between
the nominal value of the share capital issued by the Company in exchange
for the nominal value of the share capital of the subsidiaries pursuant to the

Group’s re-organisation in 1997.

Details of the movements in the above reserves are set out in
the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 98 to

101 to the financial statements.

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)
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35. RESERVES (Continued) 35. fE e ()
Company AN
(Accumulated Proposed
Capital Employee losses)/ final and
Share  redemption  Contributed  share-based Retained special
premium reserve surplus  equity reserve profit dividends Total
BIRG (RHER)/ BEAE
REE EARERE il BRffk REEH  REBIRE ag

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT BT BT BRI
(note (a)) (note (b)) (note (c))
(M2 (a)) (o)) (Kz(c))

At 1 January 2013 R=2-=%
-A—-H 659,198 - 2,028,072 8,902 (1,955,532) 56,153 796,793
Exercise of share options FERRE 642 - - (125) - = 517
Lapse of share option (note 36)  EERRHE % i1 (HiE36) = = = (68) 68 - -
Equity-settled share based ~ LREEENRAE
payment (note 36) B2 {731 (F436) = = - 19,079 - - 19,079
Loss for the year FRER - - - = (16,209) - (16,203)
Under-provision for final “E-CEXHRE
dividend for 2012 BETR - . (12 - - 12 -
Final dividend paid for 2012~ B ff =B~k
(note 16(0)) 18 (zE16(0) = = = = = (06,165 (56,165)
Proposed final dividend for #CE-CERH
2013 (note 16(a) & (R 16(a) - - (66,165) - - 56,165 -
At 31 December 2013and 1 R-E-=%+-f
January 2014 =t-Ak
“5-mE-A-H 659,840 - 1,971,895 27,788 (1,971,667) 56,165 744,021
Exercise of share options {72 g 38,924 - - (7,820) - - 31,104
Lapse of share option (note 36) B Ak 5K (A £36) = = = (64) b4 - -
Shares repurchased and BERTERA
cancelled (note 34) (Biz34) (4,524) 37 - - (37) - (4,524)
Equity-settled share based  LAREEENRG A
payment (note 36) RT3 (FEE6) = = - 5,089 - - 5,969
Profitfor the year Epit - - - - 2522610 - 252610
Under-provision for final “E-CEEH
dividend for 2013 RegETR - = (40) - - 40 -
Final dividend paid for 2013 BN=F— 5%
(note 16(0)) Hs (MsE16() - = = = = (56,205) (56,209)
Proposed final and special EZE-E
dividends for 2014 (note REREAIRE
16(a) (i 16(a)) - - (85,221) - - 86,221 -
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-ME
+-A=1+-H 694,240 37 1,886,634 25,893 550,970 85,221 3,242,995
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35. RESERVES (Continued)
Company (Continued)

Notes:

192

(a)

Share premium represents the excess of consideration received over the par
value of shares issued.

Capital redemption reserve represents the amount equal to the par value of
the repurchased shares transferred.

The contributed surplus represents the difference between the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange for all the issued ordinary
shares of Lucky Spark Limited (a subsidiary) and the value of the net
underlying assets of the subsidiaries acquired. Under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus of the Company is
available for distribution to the shareholders under certain circumstances.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend or make a
distribution out of contribution surplus if:

(1) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they
become due; or

(2) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the

aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share
premium accounts.

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)
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36. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 36. LARR (D B EEE 8 RN

The Company adopted a new share option scheme (the “2011
Share Option Scheme”) at the annual general meeting held on
19 May 2011 (the AGM 2011).

The principal terms of the share option schemes are set out as
follows:

Purpose of the share option schemes

The purpose of this scheme is to encourage the participants to
perform their best in achieving the goals of the Company and at
the same time allow the participants to enjoy the results of the
Company attained through their efforts and contributions.

Eligible Participants of the share option schemes

(i) any full time employee and director (any existing or proposed
executive or non- executive directors) of the Group or any
member of the Group and any part-time employee with weekly
working hours of 10 hours or above of the Group; (i) any
advisor, consultants or agent to the Group; any provider of
goods and/or services to the Group; or any other person who,
at the sole discretion of the Board, has contributed or may
contribute to the Group; (iii) any trustee of any trust (whether
family, discretionary) whose beneficiaries or objects include any
employee or business association of the Group.

Total number of securities issuable

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all share options to be granted under the 2011 Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the Company
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue
as at the adoption date of the 2011 Share Option Scheme
provided that the share options lapsed will not be counted for
the purpose of calculating such 10% limit.

At the AGM 2011 of the Company convened on 19 May 2011,
the said 10% limit of number of shares available for issue was
25,091,413 shares.

ARRRZE——FHATARBITZRE
BFERE(—FT——FERAFAE] L
R 8 ([ T ——FBRE:T
gl

BT 2 E2EFRESINT

BRESEZBEHN

s B E RS REBHERAAFE
1% RAEREZ2EEDZREHN/ARANE
HEBZ AR -

BREFEZEERSEE

()R RE A K E TR E QAR E 2R
BENREF(EMREREHIFNTES) -
AR AL EEAFEIRI0NREIN EZ
RBES  (NAKETAER  ERERX
RIB - MAKEREEY R, LR 2
HER  REFE2RBBEARCERAE
HAKEEHERZ TAEMAL : (iER
Er(REHBIB) ZZFEA - MEERLR
S AR RBIEAREE 2 TR 8 Sk Hh
BA-

ARTESHEH

RBITE T ——FRRES B RARFNIE
o B A R RSB AT &1 T 1% h 2 P R A
A TRTZRNDAEE  THEBBNHE=
T —FRREFI B BRITRNAR
Z10% - BERRZEHRES N EEZ
10% ERIAA °

RARBR - E—FRHAT+NHEHETZ
T——FRFAFKL L Eilt10% ERA]
TFETZ DB £25,091,4138 817 -
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36.

194

SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued)

Total number of securities issuable (Continued)

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, the Company may
obtain a fresh approval from its shareholder in general meeting
to refresh the above mentioned 10% limit. In such event, the
total number of shares in respect of which share options may
be granted under the 2011 Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 10 %
of the total number of shares in issue as at the date of such
approval provided that share options previously granted under
the 2011 Share Option Scheme (including those outstanding,
cancelled, lapsed or exercised share options) will not be
counted for the purpose of calculating such 10% limit.

Notwithstanding anything hereinbefore contained and subject
to the maximum entitlement of each participant hereinafter
mentioned, the maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding share option granted
and yet to be granted under the 2011 Share Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company shall
not exceed 30% (or such other higher percentages as may be
allowed under the Listing Rules) of the total number of shares in
issue from time to time.

As at the date of this annual report, the total number of shares
available for issue under the 2011 Share Option Scheme
was 14,353,413 representing approximately 5.10% of the
Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

Maximum entitlement of each employee/participant

Unless separately approved by the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting with the particular Participant (as
defined in the Share Option Schemes) and his or her associate
(as defined under the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting, the
total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each Participant (including both
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12 months period
shall not exceed 1% of the total number of shares in issue.

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)

36. AR mEREEHRM (&)
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RAE LEGERREMAENEH bz
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BAE(BRZFERTE BEEH DA
HEITEZBERE) BT EEZ10% LR
AR e

BE TSR E 2B T XAl 2 &
SEEZHEARBZRAR  RITERE-F
—— FRRE AR AHE R E B RE
FHEIE RN Z W ARTTE R &1 2
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RAFERAL  RIE-T——FHEREE
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36. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued) 3. LR AERESIHMN(E)

Period to take up share options and minimum period to hold before
exercise

Under the 2011 Share Option Schemes, the period which the
shares must be taken up under a share option and the minimum
period, if any, for which a share option must be held before
it can be exercised are to be decided by the Directors of the
Company upon granting the relevant share options. Details
of such information (if any) relating to the outstanding share
options are set out below.

Amount payable to take up share options and time to accept offer
Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, an offer for the granting
of share options shall be accepted within 21 days from the offer
date and by way of payment of consideration of HK$1.00.

Exercise price

Under the 2011 Share Option Schemes, the exercise price shall
be a price determined by the board of directors of the Company
and shall be at least the higher of:

() the closing price of the shares quoted on the Stock
Exchange on the offer date;

(i) a price being the average of the closing prices of the shares
as quoted in the Stock Exchange for the 5 trading days
immediately preceding the offer date;

(i) the nominal value of the shares.
Life of the share option schemes

The share option schemes have a life of 10 years from its
adoption date. (i.e. 19 May 2011).

REBREERET RO ZBRRITEMNZ&E
FRBRERR
RIE—F——FRERETE - RBERER
TR 2 B IR R AT E R A A 6 B 15 A BB X
B2EEFR(WA)  YHARAESLER
HA R 2 ERERRE - BRI ATTE 2/
BHEZZEEN (B ZFRHENTX -

AEBRECENREREMNBRN 2ER
RE-T——FREEEE - ROBREZ
BRAEZHRE -+ - RARZNEE
1.00TTREZ T ER °

TEE

BE—_E——FERESS  TEERAR

NABEECMEBEEZER  UELAEUT=

HREREEBE

() BORBLHBEBZAASR 2 WHE

(i) BRZYHARAMERS ARG ERZAT
Frsk 2 FHWTHE

(i) M&fnzmE -

BRETE AN

BREAES ZERHARABH(AI=F
——FRATNB)EF10%F -
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36. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued) 36. AR RETE & WM (&)
As at the 31 December 2014, details of outstanding options RZZE—WNF+—A=+—H BFEEIK
granted to eligible persons are as follows: AT Z RITHERENT -
Number of options
BihiEde
Weighted
Closing price average
immediately share price Exercised/
preceding of shares Asat Granted Lapsed* As at Fair value
the date Exercise atthe date 1 January during during 31 December of options
Name of grantee Date of grant of grant price  ofexercise  Exercisable period 2014 the year the year 2014 granted
ERH RERTE RZZ-DE
BfEIZ BE2mE RZZ-MF Enirl/ =8 B
REARE RHRA Wl i%E TIRE -A-H EREH xR =t-B  BREATE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) (HK$:000)
(%) (B%7T) (B%7) (R®TR
Directors
£
Foo Kam Chu, Grace 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 12 6/12/2012t05/12/2015 560,000 - (412,500) 137,500 N/A
Bek “T——%+Z8/H S 2 gl =Y Byl
2% t-AEA
3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 NA - 317201410 2/1/2017 316,000 - - 316,000 N/A
—%-=%-A=H TER  —3-mE-R=RZE R
“2tF-AA
Chan Wai Ling 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 12 6/12/2012 10 5/12/2015 2,000,000 - (1,500,000) 500,000 N/A
REE S | Z2-ZEZfRER R
“2-1%t-AEA
3/1/2013 16.78 15.76 NA~ 31172014 to 2/1/2017 2,000,000 - = 2,000,000 N/A
“5-Z§-A=A TER  Z3-ME-A=RZ TR
“2-t5-AcH
Kong Siu Man, Kenny 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 NA  6/12/2012105112/2015 300,000 - = 300,000 N/A
BER I S PN NER  Z3-ZEtArEE NER
Z2-RE+-AER
3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 NA 317201410 2/1/2017 250,000 - - 250,000 N/A
“%-=%-A=H TR —3-BE-R=HZ AR
“2—t5-AZH
Other Employees 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 1212 6/12/201210 5112/2015 2,580,000 - (1,700,000) 880,000 N/A
AfbER “T——%+Z8/H i S 2) p =Y Bl
2% t-AEA
3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 NA - 3117201410 2/1/2017 2,630,000 - (20,000 2,510,000 N/A
—%-=%-A=H TER  —3-WE-R=RZE R
“2tF-AA
10,526,000 - 3,632,500) 6,893,500
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36. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued) 3. ARG AHERES KM ()
As at the 31 December 2013, details of outstanding options RZE—=F+—A=+—"H BFEEK
granted to eligible persons are as follows: AT ZRITHEEREDT ¢
Number of options
BRESA
Weighted
Closing price average
immediately share price Exercised/
preceding of shares As at Granted Lapsed® As at Fair value
the date Exercise  at the date 1 January during during 31 December  of options
Name of grantee Date of grant of grant price  ofexercise  Exercisable period 2013 the year the year 2013 granted
3350 ROGRTE RZZ2—=f ERH
RERIZ Rz miE RZF-=f% FRiTlE/ T=A e
ERALS KBS Wi (E e THRE R -A-A EREH X =B NYER
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) (HK$'000)
(%) (BT (B¥%7) (B%TT
Directors
Ex
Foo Kam Chu, Grace 6/12/2011 8.60 8.7 N/A 6/12/2012 to 5/12/2015 550,000 = = 550,000 N/A
Bek “E——%1ZA%H MEB  ZT-ZET-ARAZE AR
“$-RFt-AZA
3/1/2013 16.78 15.76 N/A~ 3/1/2014 to 2/1/2017 = 316,000 - 316,000 1,436
—Z-Z%-A=H T#Ef —E2-MmE-A=H%F
“2-t5-AZH
Chan Wai Ling 6/12/2011 8.60 8.7 N/A - 6/12/2012 to 5/12/2015 2,000,000 = = 2,000,000 N/A
523 “3——5+ZARA T@f —E--Ft-ARAZ TR
“2-R%¥T-ARA
3/1/2013 16.78 16.76 N/A 3/1/2014 to 2/11/2017 - 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 9,088
“2-=£-A=H THER —E-ME-A=R%
“2—t%-fH
Kong Siu Man, Kenny 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 N/A - 6/12/2012 t0 5/12/2015 300,000 - - 300,000 N/A
BAR “R——F+ZARA TR —F--#1-A/rEZ TR
“E-R%¥1t-ARA
3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 N/A 3/1/2014 to 2/1/2017 = 250,000 = 250,000 1,136
“2-=%-f=H MER  —F-WE-R=RZE
“T-t5-AZA
Lau Kam Kwok, Dickson ~ 6/12/2011 8.60 8.7 2105 6/12/2012 to 5/12/2015 120,000 - (120,000)# = N/A
228 “E-—%1ZA%H ZE-CET-ARAE Byl
“$-RFt-AZA
(Resigned with effective  3/1/2013 16.78 15.76 N/A 3/1/2014 to 2/1/2017 = 100,000 (100,000 = 454
from 25 May 2013) “Z-—-f-A=H TR —E2-MmE-A=H%F
(R=2-=%7A-12R “E—{+%-HH
BHE)
Other Employees 6/12/2011 8.60 8.7 N/A - 6/12/2012 t0 5/12/2015 2,580,000 = = 2,580,000 N/A
L& “3——F+ZARA TER —F-—§t-AnAZ TR
“E-R%T-ARA
3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 N/A 3/1/2014 to 2/1/2017 - 2,580,000 = 2,530,000 11,49
“3-=F-A=H T@Ef ZE3-MmE-A=H%
“T-t5-AZA
5,500,000 5,196,000 (220,000 10,526,000 23,610
#  Including 60,000 lapsed share options and 60,000 exercised share options # B 1560,0000% B %k W HE A% 4 1 60,000A% B 1715 45

s
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SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued)

On 3 January 2013 (the “Grant Date”), 5,196,000 share options
(the “Share Options”) to subscribe for up to a total of 5,196,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company were granted
to certain eligible individuals, including executive directors,
under 2011 Share Option Scheme. The exercise price of the
Share Options is HK$15.76 per share and the vesting schedule
of the Share Options are as follows:

(@) 50% of the options can be exercised at any time after first
anniversary of the grant date (“Tranche A”);

(b) 25% of the options can be exercised at any time after
second anniversary of the Grant Date (“Tranche B”); and

(c) The remaining 25% of the Options can be exercised at any
time after third anniversary of the Grant Date (“Tranche C”).

The fair value of the Share Options granted during the year
under 2011 Share Option Scheme determined at the Grant
Date using Trinomial Option Pricing Model (the “Model”) was
HK$23,610,000. The following table lists the key inputs to the
Model:

Tranche A
R A

36. AR 10 B E 1 S M (&)

R-ZE—=F—A=0((HLBH]) -
AARBRBE-_T——FERESE - 5
5,196,000 ([ERENDRTFTETEER
AL(BEHITES)  JBREUERBERES
5,196,000 A~ Al = R EE B ¥ 0.107T2
L@y - BiREZTTHEERBREK15.76
TR BRAESEBLHENT ¢

() 50% BRI AL B # — B F &M
R TTAE ([HEIRAD) -

(o) 25%HERRME R AR B Hl — R F & E1m
BFf7TE([HRB]) + &

() BRT25%MBAIAEAI NI A =BFI%
ERIR T (THIRC]) -

RE-_ZF——FBERETE  AFEF

M= EEER([HE ) EE M
BEBEREREHABPZAFERBER

23,610,0007T » NRARZIER £ Ed A
HUE -

Tranche B
#IxB

Tranche C
X C

Date of grant

X A

Closing share price immediately
preceding the date of grant

SRFH A YA Z B W E

Expected volatility (based on the
annualised historical volatility of the
closing price of the shares of the
Company for the past four years
to the dates of grant)

TR R IE (DURENFERE BBRAR
BRI T EHE 2 FREKE)

Time to maturity (in years) 4

B (%)

3 January 2013
—ZE—=%—HA=H

HK$15.76 per share
BARE15.767C

41.313%

Risk-free interest rate 0.282%
L |2
Expected dividend yield 1.768%

BEHIRE R

3 January 2013
—T—=%—H=H

HK$15.76 per share
FRRB¥15.767T

41.313%

0.282%

1.768%

3 January 2013
—E-=F—H=H

HK$15.76 per share
BB 15.767T

41.313%

0.282%

1.768%
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36.

37.

SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (Continued) 3. ARG AHERES KM ()
The Share Options vest upon the commencement of the BRERTTFEEREERE  EREBEAS
exercisable period and the total amount of HK$5,989,000 B ¥5989,000 (=T —=4F: &K
(2013: HK$16,335,000) was expensed through the profit or 16,335,000 0 ) ff Bk L 84 o
loss.
As at 31 December 2014, 6,893,500 share options (2013: R-ZE—MNMFE+-_A=+—H HBE_-Z
4,070,000 share options) had vested under the 2011 Share ——FEERER S 1T E 586,893,500
Option Scheme were exercisable. HERE(ZZ — =4 : 4,070,00017 #& i%
) o
Weighted average exercise price for share options exercisable RZZE—WNFE+_A=+—8 - fqJ{7EE
as at 31 December 2014 was HK$13.9 (2013: HK$8.71) and a PRI INHEF T REER/BE13IT(ZF
weighted average remaining contractual life of 1.7 years (2013: —=F : BEES.71T) - MIEFHHTE
2.5 years). HNEHRBITFE(ZE—=F : 25%F)
The weighted average share price at the date of exercise of FARERETEEBRZ NEFHRERSSD
options during the year was HK$12.05 (2013: HK$21.05). ¥12.0570(—ZF— =4 : BEE21.057T) °
COMMITMENTS 37. A&
(a) Operating lease commitments (a) REHEHRE
At 31 December 2014, the total future minimum lease R-ZE—WNE+-_A=+—H A&EE
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are RBET AT RS CEHERRREN 2 &
payable by the Group as follows: K@M :
Group rEH
2014 2013
—F-nmF —F—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Within one year —FR 682 813
In the second to fifth years inclusive E_FERF
(BEEMERIETEA) 24 =
706 813

The Group leases a number of properties under operating
leases. The leases will expire in the coming year. None of
the leases includes contingent rentals.

AEERBELHELEZEYE - HEHK
RT—FEEm - MERORRARES
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37. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 37. HEHE (&)
(b) Capital commitments (b) EAEE
Group TEE
2014 2013
—E-0OF ZE—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Contracted but not provided for: BRI 4R B
— Construction costs and service —MEBRZ BT R
expenses of property development Pk %% & FA 550,133 447,450
— Acquisition of properties — kg 6,715 12,705
— Capital contribution to Hong Kong —MYEBRER 2EER
and PRC subsidiaries of property REEAREE
development business 49,646 54,924
606,494 515,079
All capital commitments are due for contribution in the T EREEHR AR+ ZE AR
coming twelve months. HA o
Company ARAF
The Company does not have any significant commitments RZE—NF+=—A=+—H ' XRAF
as at 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil). M EAEE(ZE—=F M) o
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38. FUTURE OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 8. RREEHERH
As at 31 December 2014, the Group had future aggregate R-E—MNME+-_A=+—H  KEBEIEE
minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases TRAHSE A S ER IR EMER KW 2 &
in respect of investment properties as follows: Re@efBemT :
Group rEE
2014 2013
—E-0OF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Within one year —FR 311,405 385,925
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_EZERF
(BEEMFRIBEEAN) 227,168 260,916
Over fifth years REE 10,988 -
549,561 646,841
The Group leases its investment properties (note 18) under NEFRESSHELHHHEERE D
operating lease arrangements which run for an initial period (MFzE18) » WATHER—Z= N\ FE » n&EERN
of one to eight years, with an option to renew the lease terms FEHSAEEEGEARAE AREZ 2 H
at the expiry date or at dates as mutually agreed between the HREHR - AR RE EABRABHNEE
Group and the respective tenants. The terms of the leases also b e
require the tenants to pay rental deposits.
39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 3. RREE

(@) During the course of business, certain bank accounts
were opened and held in the name of certain subsidiaries
on behalf of third parties to whom these subsidiaries
provided building management services. As at the reporting
date, those bank balances which were held on behalf of
third parties and were not accounted for in the financial
statements of the Group amounted to HK$19,577,000

(2013: HK$7,558,000).

@ REKBES BEFHBIARINESR
EREZAH(HNBRAAIMEREESF
EEREZAT)IARRFESE TR
ARPF  -RNBEEH ZFAEE
#19,677,000 L (= —=F : B
7,558,0007T) Z #R1T4 é%?ﬁc%ﬁ_ﬁh
B WESALEEZBBHRE -
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39.

40.

202

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

(b) Since the Group commenced legal proceedings HCA
1902/2009 (“the Action”) against a joint venture partner in
2009, with whom the Group has a joint venture agreement
for the development and construction of village houses in
the New Territories, the Action has been stayed pending
the outcome of the proceedings in HCMP 1760/2009 which
concerns the same subject matter. The Group filed a re-
amended statement of claim in December 2012 in HCMP
1760/2009 and the pleadings of the case have been closed
in or about April 2013. The case has come to the stage
of discovery of documents and thereafter it will proceed
to the mutual exchange of factual witnesses’ statement.
The Group’s legal advisor is in the course of locating
all documents for discovery purpose. No date for case
management conference has been fixed by the Court yet.

As the Group’s legal advisor is unable to anticipate the
likely outcome, provision for amount due from a joint
venture and provision for legal costs have been made which
amounted to HK$15,565,000 and HK$3,598,000 (2013:
HK$15,565,000 and HK$3,598,000) notes 22 and 30
respectively.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS

The Company has executed guarantees amounting to
HK$3,577,722,000 (2013: HK$4,675,832,000) with respect to
bank loans to its subsidiaries, which are also secured against
properties held by those subsidiaries. Under the guarantees,
the Company would be liable to pay the bank if the bank is
unable to recover the loans. At the reporting date, no provision
for the Company’s obligation under the guarantee contract has
been made as the Directors consider that it was not probable
that the repayment of the loan would be in default.

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)

. HAREE(E)

b) RZZTEZNF  ALEER—ZAE
BH(AEERRFTRERERER
NERETEAZ2HE) ERLRE
2 FF HCA1902 /2009 ([ &F #2 1) -
54 M A 1 HCMP1760 2009 % 2
BFzHER MmMESLRE—EXBE
Ho e AEBER_ZE——_F+_AER
HCMP1760,/2009%8 £ &£ 1E 5] 2 H R
PRitE - MRBREER T —=FN
ASKBIBAER o X AT R I8 & X F
RIPEER  HBEFBRHBER - ~5H
ZARBREEEESHEXHEEEY
ek AEEREESHEE -

HRAAEEMNEEBEREETEI L
ZER HMESRRER —REED
ENRERFZEZERREBHEEE
15,565,000 7T & & # 3,598,000 7T ( —
T — =4 : B #15,565,0007T KB &
3,598,0007T) (Fi7F22%30) °

K. BREREYN
ARBEREMBRARZEBTERFEAL
S #3,577,722,00000( —E—=F : B
4,675,832,00070) ZIEREG L WAZE
WEBARIHE ZMEMFEER - BEZSER
BY - WRITAREEREZER  ARBIBE
FEERITINZER - BREERAZER
TRATRE SR - MARHRERE - AQF
WERERAEH T ZEBHERE -
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS M BEBALRS
The following transactions with related parties were, in the B2E25 THRERNEEBMALTETZR
opinion of the Directors, carried out in the ordinary course of SN AR EKBREFETT

business during the year:

2014 2013
—E-NE —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
BT T VT IT
Operating lease charges in respect of FEMF 2 LERELT N
residential properties (note (a)) (Ft3E@)) 720 720
Operating lease charges and management fee iz A/ B E M 2 Bt A= 2 >
in respect of office premises situated KEHESTHRERE
in Guangzhou, the PRC (note (b)) (Ft7E(D)) 790 1,199
Interest expense on unsecured revolving KA EIRE R EE 2 F 8
credit facility (note (c)) A (Fi5E(C)) 1,528 -
Purchase of a motor vehicle (note (d)) i E)TE (M) - 68
Disposal of subsidiaries (note (e)) HEME AR (Fiske)) = 122,768
Rental expense for leasing carparking spaces &R AR EEMNZ (=552
situated in Guangzhou, the PRC (note (f)) T B S (M E() 45 38
Rental income in respect of a unit (note (g)) A —AE 2 HE WA
(F¥5E(9)) 544 136
Notes: BisE -
(@ A subsidiary of the Company entered into a tenancy agreement with a @ AAT-ZRWEAFE -—REAAF —LHMTE

related company, in which an executive director of the Company has equity
interests, for leasing a residential property situated in Hong Kong for a

EERR BERRRIEY  UEABESEE

period of one year commencing from 1 September 2013 and expiring on 31 60,0007C * EMREBZ —BEEWR B
August 2014 at a monthly rental of HK$60,000. The tenancy agreement was T-=FhA—BRBE-ZE—NFENA=+—H
renewed for a period of one year commencing from 1 September 2014 and I AH—E - BYDKESE - —NENA
expiring on 31 August 2015 at a monthly rental of HK$60,000. CREE-E FRENAS A AE—F

A8 %% %60,0007T °

(b) Certain subsidiaries Qf the Qompany eqtered into tenancy agreements with b) AAFTNETFEEMBATNE-—RBAATEERL—
tahregwed comr[])any,l \? wh)lchfthe| Chva|rman ank;j anfexecupve d})[rect'[oc; o{ %ﬁﬂﬁ%%%‘ﬁ%ﬁéZ?ﬁL&—Jfﬁéﬁﬁ%\‘] CHAES

e Company have interests, for leasing a number of premises situated a "y AEER -
Guangzhou, the PRC for office purpose. AL BRI 2 DR AE A%
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Notes:

204

()

On 27 February 2011, a related company in which the Chairman and an
executive director of the Company have interests (the “Related Company”),
has agreed to increase an unsecured revolving credit facility of amount to
HK$150,000,000 from HK$100,000,000 to a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group (the “Subsidiary”) and extend the maturity date to 30 April 2014. On
12 June 2014, the Subsidiary and Related Company has agreed to extend
the maturity date to 30 April 2017 and revised the interest rate to prime
lending rate for loans in Hong Kong dollars from time to time less 2.5% per
annum. As at 31 December 2014, the unsecured revolving credit facility was
not utilised (2013: Nil).

On 1 July 2014, a related company in which the Chairman and an executive
director of the Company have interests, has agreed to provide unsecured
revolving credit facility of RMB50,000,000 (equivalent to HK$63,187,000)
to a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group with the maturity date on 31
December 2016. The credit facility is interest bearing at the loan interest
rate specified by People’s Bank of China plus 1.5% per annum. As at 31
December 2014, HK$24,011,000 of the unsecured revolving credit facility
was utilised (2013: Nil).

During the year ended 31 December 2013, a subsidiary of the Company
entered into an agreement with a related company, in which the Chairman
and an executive director of the Company have equity interests, for
purchasing a motor vehicle at a consideration of HK$68,000.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group disposed of the urban
infrastructure business to a related company, Rally Elite, which was
ultimately controlled by Ms. Foo Kam Chu, Grace, who is the chairman of the
Company, at the total consideration of HK$122,768,000, details of which
have been set out in notes 10 and 42(d) respectively.

For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, a subsidiary of the
Company entered into tenancy agreements with a related company, in
which a close family member of the Chairman and an executive director
of the Company has interest, for leasing five carparking spaces situated in
Guangzhou, the PRC.

For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, a subsidiary of the
Company entered into a tenancy agreement with a company, in which the
Chairman and her daughters have wholly-owned interest, for leasing a unit
in Soundwill Plaza for the period of two years from 1 September 2013 to 31
August 2015 at the monthly rent of HK$45,322, with one month rent free.

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

L. BEALRS (E)

Key management personnel compensation: FEEBRABFM

2014 2013
—E-mF ZE—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T VT IT
Basic salaries and other benefits EARF e REAEF 45,320 33,959
Pension costs — defined contribution plan BIRE KA — EREEFEE 101 96

Equity-settled share based payment AR E AR (D AR 2
B 5,784 18,357
51,205 52,412
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4. HEKBATE
@ R—ZZE—MWME=A=+—H K&

42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
(@ On 31 March 2014, the Group disposed of its wholly-

owned subsidiary, namely Radiant Merit Limited
(“Radiant”), and assigned the benefits of all loans of
approximately HK$650,677,000 advanced by the Group
(the “Loan assigned”) to an independent third party at
a cash consideration of HK$860,000,000 (subject to
adjustment) (the “Disposal of Radiant”). Radiant is an
investment holding company and holds the entire issued
share capital of Honour Vantage Limited, which in turn
holds the entire issued share capital in Champ Shine
Limited (“Champ Shine”) and Kong Fortune Investment
Limited (“Kong Fortune”) respectively (collectively the
“Radiant Group”). Champ Shine and Kong Fortune together
hold the entire beneficial interests in a land site located at
12-24 Lun Fat Street, Wan Chai, Hong Kong. The Disposal
of Radiant was completed on 28 April 2014. The net assets

& H 2 & I B 2 7 Radiant Merit
Limited ([ Radiant]) - 7 % 7 &= @ Z 4
2 2B E FR % 407 % 650,677,0007T
([HEERDERETEIFE=T
& N E R 860,000,0007T (A] F
1 #) ([ & & Radiant ] ) ° Radiant &
K&K~ A # B Honour Vantage
Limited 2 2 & B 21T  ifHonour
Vantage Limited Bl A 2 = R A &)
(IE=DEAREERRAR([BIH])
BB EITRA(F [ Radiant
£E ) BERBEEREAEURES
EFEEE12-24 B 2 HER
% o HERadiantE R —Z — MM
B =+ /\B5%K ° RadiantE Bl H &

of Radiant Group at the date of disposal were as follows:— HEIZEESENT :
HK$’000
BET T
Net assets disposed of: HEzEETE :
Investment properties (note 18) wEMZE (fizE18) 860,000
Deposits paid, prepayments EfEI & - BRI R E M R GRIE
and other receivables 9,453
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary B —RR R B AR FIE (650,677)
Tax payables FERTFRIE (765)
Deferred tax liabilities BELEFIRAE (10)
218,001
Loan assignment Bk 650,677
Total consideration (after adjustment) BRE (FARR) 868,678
Satisfied by: Y RAR :
Cash HE 868,678
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42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 42. HEME D F (F)
(a) (Continued) @ (&)
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in BT ERadiantr RE LR EEY
respect of the Disposal of Radiant is as follows: MAFEONAT
HK$’000
BT
Net cash inflow arising on & Radiantfs E £ 2 RS RASFE ¢
the Disposal of Radiant:
Cash consideration received BUIRERE 868,678
(b) On 8 October 2014, the Group disposed of its 85%-owned by RZZE—mWFE+ANE  KEBHEHR
subsidiary, namely, B =18 &8 E % M % A F)(“Sanbu EAESEWIESX T HBATE EH =18
Jingtao”), at a consideration of RMB32,328,000 (equivalent RETEMBEAG([=ZEBEE]) £
to approximately HK$40,854,000) (the “Disposal of BA AR#32 328 00070 (R 4%
Sanbu Jintao”). Sanbu Jingtao is engaged in property #240,854,00070) ([HE=I18ZE]) -
development in Kai Ping City, Guangdong Province, the —EEENTEEEEEET R E %
PRC and holds the land development rights over 2 parcels BREK  BAMAREYT 2 Mg H
of land situated at Kai Ping City. The Disposal of Sanbu IR o HECIEREER -
Jingtao was completed on 8 October 2014. The net assets —pyE+ AN\HSER o 18BN E
of Sanbu Jingtao at the date of disposal were as follows:— HH EEFENT ¢
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42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 4. HEME AR (&)
(b) (Continued) b) (#&)

HK$’000
BT T

Net assets disposed of: HEzEETE :
Properties under development (note 26) EEAWE (M:F26) 59,733
Properties, plants and equipments (note 19) ¥ - BE &z (Mi3E19) 38
Other receivables o fE WSk IE 2,895
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBEEFEY 615
Other payables and accruals H At JE < 5RIE R FE R RUIB (25,108)
Non-controlling interest PR S (11,434)
26,741
Release of exchange reserve 7 [0 (& 5 1 1,409
Gain on the Disposal of Sanbu Jingtao e = IEEE 2 W 12,704
Total consideration BRAE 40,854

Satisfied by: XA

Cash 85 5,064
Consideration receivables* FEWARE 35,790
40,854

The remaining cash receivables of approximately RMB28,320,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$35,790,000) shall be settled before 31
December 2016 and therefore this outstanding amount was classified
as other receivable under “non-current assets” as at 31 December

T EUIR £ 4 AR #28,320,0007T (B 7
#)7 135,790,000 ) BR Z T —RF+ =
A=+—RApEN SR =ZZ—NF+=A
=t+—H ZABESEIERIERDE

2014. BE T 2 HoAth REUEROR
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in ERHE=-BEHEHRSRIESEEY
respect of the Disposal of Sanbu Jingtou is as follows: EEASERE SO -
HK$’000
BT
Net cash inflow arising on HEZIRERREE 2R RAFHE
Disposal of Sanbu Jingtao:
Cash consideration received BUIRENRE 5,064
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BEHERSMREEEY (615)
4,449
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42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 4. HEMB AT (E)

(c) On 28 February 2014, Titan Dynasty Limited, a wholly-

owned subsidiary of the Group entered into a sales
and purchase agreement to dispose of a wholly-owned
subsidiary, namely Arctic Force Limited (“Arctic Force”),
to an independent third party at the consideration of
HK$120,100,000 (the “Disposal of Arctic Force”). Arctic
Force is an investment holding company and holds the
entire issued share capital of Fully Wide Limited which
in turn holds certain agricultural lands in New Territories
(collectively the “Arctic Force Group”). The Disposal of
Arctic Force was completed on 15 April 2014. The net
liabilities of Arctic Force Group at the date of disposal were
as follows:—

) M—ZE—WNF_-_A_-+N\H K&EH

2 2 &M B R A Titan Dynasty Limited
RAIN—HmEBEEWE  NABIE=H
HE— X2 & B 2§ Arctic Force
Limited([ Arctic Force]) » R B BHE
120,100,0007t ([ H & Arctic ForceJ) °
Arctic Force RIS BIER A A - B A
Fully Wide leltedZi\nBE%ﬁH§$ :
i Fully Wide Limited Bl 5 & i 1 1 &
ZHETRERM(HME [Arctic Forcete
& ]) - & Arctic ForceB A —Z—
FP0H+HBK ° Arctic Force5 &
REERBraEFEOT -

HK$’000
BT T

Net liabilities disposed of: HEZBERE :
Properties held for development (note 20) FERWE (KFE20) 18,554
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary B —RR R B A F A (45,025)
(26,471)
Loan assignment SREE 45,025
Gain on the Disposal of Arctic Force H & Arctic Forcez Yz 101,546
Total consideration BRE 120,100

Satisfied by: Y RAR :

Cash B& 120,100

An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in

B EArctic Force RE RIREZEBY

respect of the Disposal of Arctic Force is as follows: TMAEBEON T -
HK$°000
BT
Net cash inflow arising { & Arctic ForceBE £ 240
on the Disposal of Arctic Force: I
Cash consideration received BYUIR SR E 120,100
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4. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

42. HEME DR (&)

(d) As set out in note 10 to these financial statements, the (d) WZEMBHmRMT10PEM - KER
Group completed the Disposal of Oriental Classic which ERZE—=FFTH+tZHEZHEE
was engaged in urban infrastructure business in the PRC Oriental Classic (#t %/ Bl 5 i & i i
on 22 October 2013. The net assets of the Oriental Classic FRETE) ° Oriental ClassicE B H &
Group as at the disposal date were as follows:— Rz EESEWNT

HK$'000
BT
Net assets disposed of: ez EETE :

Property, plant and equipment M~ BE kB 1,334

Intangible assets (note 24) E & EE (ff5E24) 4,398

Inventories FE 38,476

Trade and other receivables B 5 I H e kI8 57,359

Cash and cash equivalents RERBEEED 76,688

Trade and other payables B 5 K H ith fEA R IE (63,021)

Provision for income tax FTiS BB s (5,343)

119,891
Non-controlling interests IR (9,549)
Release of exchange reserve [0 [E H i (18,840)
Gain on the Disposal of it & Oriental ClassicZ ¥z (Ki#E10)

Oriental Classic (note 10) 31,266
Total consideration HRAE 122,768
Satisfied by: SRAR :

Cash HE 60,600

Deferred and contingent consideration ERE R S ARAE (Mi5E27)
(note 27) 62,168
122,768
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42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 4. HEME AR (&)
(d) (Continued) @ (&)
An analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in B EOriental ClassicZIRE MBS
respect of the Disposal of Oriental Classic was as follows: LEYREEESTWT
HK$'000
BT
Net cash outflow arising on tH & Oriental ClassichFE £ 23R & i i
the Disposal of Oriental Classic: R
Cash consideration received DR ARE 60,600
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BEHERSMREEEY (76,688)
(16,088)
43. SUBSEQUENT EVENT AFTER REPORTING PERIOD 43 RERREE
On 18 January 2015, the Group entered into a provisional R-ZE—RF—A+=8  AEEGKREM
agreement for sale and purchase with an independent third RERITETHI105E 1135 2 W ¥ g R
party for the acquisition of a property site located at 105-113 BB HEVEEBERS  BARENS
Ta Chuen Ping Street, Kwai Chung at a total consideration of B #E452 500,0007T © FBHANEEEB R =
approximately HK$452,500,000. The acquisition is expected to E—hAFAANHTK °

be completed on 8 May 2015.
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

212

44,1 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group is exposed to market risk, specifically to credit
risk, liquidity risk, currency risk, and interest rate risk in the
normal course of business. The Group does not have any
written risk management policies and guidelines. However,
the board of directors meets periodically to analyse and
formulate measures to manage the Group’s exposure to
the market risk.

Generally, the Group introduces conservative strategies
on its risk management. As the Group’s exposure to the
market risk is kept to a minimum level, the Group has not
used any derivatives and other instruments for hedging
purposes. The Group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for trading purposes. The most
significant financial risks to which the Group is exposed to
are described below. A summary of the Group’s financial
assets and liabilities by category is disclosed in note 44.2.

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in the market interest rates. The
Group is exposed to interest rate risk through the
impact of interest rate changes on its interest bearing
borrowings, and cash and cash equivalents. The
interest rates and repayment terms of the Group’s
structured bank deposits/cash and cash equivalents
and borrowings are disclosed in notes 29 and 32
respectively. The Group currently does not have an
interest rate hedging policy. However, the Group
closely monitors its loan portfolio and compares the
interest margin under loan agreements with existing
banks against new offers on borrowing rates from
different banks in the loan re-financing and negotiation
process.

The policies to manage interest rate risk have been

followed by the Group since prior year are considered
to be effective.

Soundwill Holdings Limited & #Af5 & B AR A &)

L, BT A
LIBTEEREEEERBER

AEERBEEHAZT SRR - £ 5
=EERRE RBAESRR  B¥ER
R MR Ry o 785 B 3f AT 3 1 L
BEEBELIES - AT EXTHAH
RO LG EE AT BRSBTS
mIHER o

—RMmE - AREHRERREES AR
STORES o HNAKB TS THISE R AR
RE(RIKE SRR B SR B EA07T
ETAREMTEAEFEH T ZA - AEME
WERBRBETITEM B TEFEER
& o AREMAR 2 REAMBRBRH
ST o AERBILBR B D W BEE
e BEHERENNE4.2

(a) F=XE B
FEEBEGETAEZ AFERR
SRERTHAEESE MR ES
ZRBER - ~AEBREEEE -
URREMRESEMZREREH)
FEMmEFERE - NEBRE
BHERTER RERREFEY
AR AEE 2 B & 5K A58 B
M EE29 32 5 o A [EIR I
FIREHEER A - AEEZEY)
ERHERAS  TEERERE
R @ER - BIRBRITAEI L
ERipE B FRETRRITR
HZMEEEFRIEL L -

AEEAEFREREEEHER
BB BEBRERRARE
2



Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% s R MY &

31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) L. BIFE T H (&)

44.1Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued) LIBTEEREEEERBER(E)
(a) Interest rate risk (Continued) (@) FIZEM(E)

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in interest rates had occurred at the
reporting date and had been applied to variable-
rate financial instruments at that date. The 25 basis
point increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest
rates over the period until the next annual reporting
date. The analysis is performed on the same basis for
the year ended 31 December 2013.

At 31 December 2014, it is estimated that a general
increase of 25 basis points in interest rates, with
all other variable held constant, would decrease
the Group’s profit after tax and retained profits by
approximately HK$1,947,000 (2013: HK$5,347,000),
increase the interest capitalised into the Group’s
investment properties by HK$488,000 (2013:
investment properties: HK$2,553,000 and properties
under development: HK$156,000 respectively). There
is no impact on other components of consolidated
equity in response to the general increase in interest
rates. A decrease of 25 basis points in interest rate
would have had the equal but opposite effect on the
above financial instruments to the amounts shown
above, on the basis that all other variables remain
constant.

FFBRZE 5T
A SRED ﬁﬁ?“ﬂfﬁﬁ”
REAZESHMET - LERANZKA
Zﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂwﬁﬁlﬁ o 251E %
%ZiﬂfﬁﬁFﬁEETﬁfﬁ
BRI ZHEANE L AEREE
Pih -RBE_T—=F1+=
A=+—BLEFEEARREEE
B

RZE—WF+-_A=+—H" &
FﬁﬁEﬁﬁT“*%11%%17\“2%55&
A ET R R ARSI NS (A AR,

;Hm $’§lf5€ém1§mﬂ&ﬁmm
F 478 ¥ 1,947,000 7T —=
F ,%%5,347,00070 émt
BAREEIREYE 2T BN
488,000t (ZE—=F : &Y
% B¥2,553,000 T NERFY
¥ . BH156,0007T) o | R #K e
MG Hm s EMARI S I
4&%; BRERFT B E ] B 2R HF

g R o5 EER S it

EM%I/E\LEX?FH R REERRZFE
g o
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

214

44.1Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)
(b) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial instrument
and cause a financial loss to the Group. The Group’s
credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and other
receivables and cash and cash equivalents. The
carrying amounts of these financial assets presented in
the consolidated statement of financial position are net
of impairment losses. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual
credit evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past history of
making payments when due and current ability to
pay, and take into account information specific to
the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates. Normally,
other than those property leasing rental receivables
which are secured by rental deposits, the Group does
not obtain collateral from other customers. Further
quantitative disclosure in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are set out in note 27.

The Group has deposited its cash with various banks.
The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited
because most of the Group’s bank deposits are
deposited with major banks located in Hong Kong and
the PRC.

The policies to manage credit risk have been followed
by the Group since prior year are considered to have
been effective.
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44, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
44.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Foreign currency risk

Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Group/Company mainly operates and invests in Hong
Kong and the PRC with most of the transactions
denominated and settled in HK$ and RMB respectively.
No foreign currency risk has been identified for the
financial assets in the PRC as they were denominated
in a currency same as the functional currencies of the
group entities to which these transactions relate.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with its
financial liabilities. The Group is exposed to liquidity
risk in respect of settlement of trade payables, accrued
expenses and other payables and borrowings, and
also in respect of its cash flow management. The
Group’s objective is to ensure adequate funds to meet
commitments associated with its financial liabilities.
Cash flows are closely monitored on an ongoing basis.
The Group will raise funds from the realisation of its
assets if required. The Directors are satisfied that the
Group will be able to meet in full its financial obligations
as and when they fall due in the foreseeable future.

The following tables detail the remaining contractual
maturities at the reporting date of the Group’s financial
liabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted
cash flows (including interest payments computed
using contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates
current at the reporting date) and the earliest date the
Group can be required to pay. Specifically, for term
loans which contain a repayment on demand clause
which can be exercised at the banks’ sole discretion,
the analysis shows the cash outflow based on the
earliest period in which the entity can be required
to pay, that is if the lenders were to invoke their
unconditional rights to call the loans with immediate
effect.

L. BT B (4E)
LIBBEREEEERBE(E)

()

(d)

SR

SINES [R5 PR IO B R B G R B
TRAZAFEIRFES RE N
2R o AEE /KRB EERE
BRTPBEEERKE  MARD
RPN BERARE BEL R
B -mHNPEMBEECEREN
HERRXZIZIAKEEB S
BRR - B EBRISNE R o

RBETRER

MEE & BB i AN S E K EBOA BT
HPHABEMERIEETZER - K
SERGEEESRMNFE  ENE
RN E e SRIR R BB AR E
RenEeBAXRBESRER
AEBZBEERERBERANETE
THEEMBRERBZAE - RBE
MERBEIXEINER - WERE -
BEREEENEEES - EFE
A SRERN A ARG RS 2 BH(E
BB EE -

TRV AEE M BABNEE
AZRBRE NS - DRIES
WATHRBEERE(BENAAH
MR HMAFBHE - AIER R
SEHZMEAEZHNE) RAE
BRI ANz &R FRBAHE - L
HZE B RRTE2ERIBT
2 RERERGRZAHERM
5 RO MERHERANERSIEE
PRSI AMEHER - RIERERA
BRAMNZZRHRZRERE -
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4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 4h, IS T B (4E)
4.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued) WIBTERMREERERBEE)
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) REVESER(E)
Group rEFH

31 December 2014
Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash flows

“2-mE+ZA=t-H
BRI -AFRRERE
Total

contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 1 year

CLES i —EA
RkEAE RERELE REXK —FN0E

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT ERTR BB BT

Trade payables B5RFE 10,829 10,829 10,829 -
Accrued expenses and other payables [E B R REMENFE 343,402 343,402 343,402 =

Bank loans, secured, subject to repayment  $R{7EZ - BERA - [iF
on demand clause REREBRER 2,197,920 2,197,920 2,197,920 -
Other loan Hib S 24,011 29,414 1,801 27,613
2,576,162 2,581,565 2,553,952 27,613
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4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 4h, IS T B (4E)
4.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued) WIBTERMREERERBEGE)
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) REVESER(E)
Group (Continued) REE(4E)

31 December 2013
Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash flows

“Z-=F+-A=1-H
HSERAN-—ATRRALRE
Total

contractual Within

Carrying undiscounted 1 year or

amount cash flow on demand

ANRAE —ERg;

REE Beneias REXHE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BETT BETT

Trade payables BHENFE 10,669 10,669 10,669

Accrued expenses and other payables ENERREMENTIE 316,279 316,279 316,279
Bank loans, secured, subject to repayment  SR{TEZ - BHEA - HERERE

on demand clause EET 3,955,820 3,955,820 3,955,820

4,282,768 4,282,768 4,282,768
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

44.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

(d) Liquidity risk (Continued)

L. BT B (4E)

(d) RBESRER(E)

IR EE R ERBUR(E)

The table that follows summarises the maturity analysis
of the terms loans with a repayment on demand clause
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in
the loan agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than the amounts
disclosed in the “within 1 year or on demand” time
band in the maturity analysis shown above. Taking
into account the Group’s financial positions, the
Directors do not consider that it is probable that the
banks will exercise its discretion to demand immediate
repayment. The Directors believe that such terms will
be repaid in accordance with the scheduled repayment
dates set out in their loan agreements.

TEBABR S REBREEGRZE
HIE AR B R 1 o P R 15 SE TR E IR
FIEH 2 BB RO - ZE L
BREREONRFAREZNEMRK -
At - ZEF2BRSN EXHAREH
BRDHH [ —F RN ERE |
BHEARE SR - ENAKE
ZHEIRN - BFERB|RITHAA
EITEERBERRANFER - B
EHE  ZERRETERERD
BEC EEENBEHEE -

Maturity Analysis - Term loans subject to a repayment on demand clause
based on scheduled repayment dates

REREENRBEL < HARR AN -WERERERAN L BHER

More than More than
Total 1 year 2 years
contractual Within but not but not
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or exceeding exceeding More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 2 years 5 years 5 years
BRRAR A —FlE MENL
BEE RenELR REXE BTRERE [ETEBRIF BENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT ABT ABTR ABTR BT BT
31 December 2014 “E-ME
TZR=1-H 2,197,920 2,318,071 208,558 714112 1,223,770 151,031
31 December 2013 “T-=F
t-A=1+-H 3,955,820 4,121,506 1,682,859 341,482 1,876,666 220,499
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

44.1 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

(d) Liquidity risk (Continued)
Company

L. BT B (4E)

WIBTKERBEREEERBEK(
(d) RBESERE)
FAF

31 December 2014

&)

=—¥-BF+-A=1-H

Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or
amount cash flow on demand

BHRITE
REE BEREAE -FAIREXRK
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT
Accrued expenses and other payables ENERREMEMNZE 316 316 316

Financial guarantee issued BRLHBER

Maximum amount guaranteed (note 40) 5oRES % (M3E40) 3,577,122 3,577,122 3,577,122

31 December 2013

“E-=4+zZA=t-H

Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or
amount cash flow on demand

BRATR
REE ReNEEE —ERAREXE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT
Accrued expenses and other payables ENERRAMENIE 223 223 223

Financial guarantee issued BRLHBER

Maximum amount guaranteed (note 40) EaRELE(M540) 4,675,832 4,675,832 4,675,832

2014445 Annual Report 2014

219



Notes to the Financial Statements
R Y

31 December 2014 —E—MF+=A=+—H

44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 4, IS T B ()

44.2 Summary of financial assets and liabilities by category 442 BERE D 2 KEEREBEHE
The carrying amounts of the Group'’s and the Company’s REBRANB ZHEEENABRE
financial assets and liabilities as recognised at the reporting BHAERAZERE>FEOT - B
dates are categorised as follows. See notes 4.11(i) and %IEZ’“*EQDH?V%H A&t & 27
4.11(iv) for explanations about how the categorisation 2 B20ME4110) 24 11(v) °
of financial instruments affects their subsequent
measurements.

Group Company
PN | PN
2014 2013 2014 2013

—2-mE —T-=fF CZB-NE _"T-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BRI BRTR BT

Financial assets WEE
Available-for-sale financial assets I E L E 10 10 - -
Loans and receivables B RENKFFE
— Trade receivables, net -BIRWHIE B 11,149 7,457 - -
- Other receivables, net (including -y
deferred consideration) (BRERELRE) 40,509 76,708 = =
- Amount due from a joint venture, net -fE—RAERETIE
(note 22) FRE(PEE22) 34,427 34,323 - -
- Consideration receivables of disposal -HE—ZKMTBAREKKE
of a subsidiary 35,790 - -
— Amount due from a subsidiary o3 e A EUNGIE ¢ = - 2,726,234 226,972
Bank deposit at escrow account R EERP 7 RITE 179,007 298,236 - -
Structured bank deposits BRI 94,591 104,506 = =
Cash and bank balances B & RRTTH 5 1,070,403 310,629 75 63
1,465,886 831,869 2,726,309 227,035
Financial liabilities HKBE
At amortised cost BEER A
— Trade payables -B S IEHIE (10,829) (10,669) - -
- Accrued expenses and other payables - F & E i e 5 208 (343,402) (316,279) (316) (223)
- Bank loans, secured —RITER - HHEH (2,197,920) (3,955,820 - =
- Other loan -HEER (24,011) - - -
(2,576,162)  (4,282,768) (316) (223)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s RERE HE - ANEE NAR RIREK A
financial assets and liabilities carried at cost or amortised BHERAHEZHBEERAGBZER
cost are not materially different from their fair values as at EHEATFETESAESR -

reporting dates.
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45. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT i BREARERE

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for its shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in
the objectives, policies or processes during the current and
previous years.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of debt to equity ratio,
which is net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated
as the sum of its borrowings, and trade and other payables
less cash and cash equivalents as shown in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Total capital is calculated as
total equity, as shown in the consolidated statement of financial
position. The Group aims to maintain the debt to equity ratio at
manageable level.

AEBEERNEEZ TR AT ABRARER
BIRREZREN  NEBRERRIEMHEIR K
REMBF D ERMENE -

AEEENEEBRESMEELEAR
B UHEFHAR -  SEFIGIREARR
B AREAREARRIKE RS - R
REBEANSBITHR - REFMEEFE
NIAEH B R - RRIEFELES -

ARG BN A B E S bt R B (BIFER
BRABER)ERER - FEBAGAME
AREAEEE R E 5 M EAD R IR Z 48
MRR S MREEFEWMTE - BEAUGE
IR KPR 2 s AR H - ARE T
ERFAEHERL XN EEZKE -

2014 2013

—F—mF =%

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T ST IT

Trade and other payables 2 5 R HEAMER IR 515,668 458,770
Borrowings == 2,221,931 3,955,820
Total debt BIETE 2,737,599 4,414,590
Less: Cash and bank balances i e RIRITAR (1,070,403) (310,629)
Net debt FET 1,667,196 4,103,961
Total equity R AREE 16,662,727 15,036,992
Net debt to equity ratio R BT i A L K 0.10:1 0.27:1
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2014

222

are as follows:

46.

Particulars of
nominal value

FTEWE D AFE

R-Z-—NF+-A=+—B2EEWEA

BB

Place of of issued share
incorporation/ capital/registered Percentage of interest Principal
Name operations capital held by the Company activities
BRI
ML, BRAEE
AR AR EEWE EMERFE APRfEERER DL TEEK
Directly Indirectly
H# &
Bond Rising Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of = 100% Investment
US$1 each holding
EBELES 1REREE REZK
EX AV 3]
Castle Peak Investment Hong Kong Paid-up capital = 100% Property
Properties Limited of HK$1 development
BLBEREERAA BE ERRAKBEIT MEER
Charm Wish Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital - 100% Property
of HK$1 investment
BEARAA B ERRAKEEIT NERE
Eagle Fund I.L.P Cayman Islands Limited Partnership = 47% Property
with capital investment
commitment of
US$60,000,000
from the partners
REHS BREEAEA NERE
%£60,000,0007T.2
BRAEE
Eternal Bonus Group Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of = 100% Investment
US$1 each holding
EBREUES RERAEEEE1T REER
ZEBR
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) . TEMBATFE(E)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2014 RZE-—NF+_A=+—"BZFTEHER
are as follows: (Continued) RIFFIBWOT : (8)

Particulars of

nominal value
Place of of issued share
incorporation/ capital/registered Percentage of interest Principal
Name operations capital held by the Company activities
BB
T RAHEE
ARERB EENE HEMERFE ARFERERDY TEEH
Directly Indirectly
HiE %
Fortune Together Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - 100% Investment
US$1 each holding
BEHERAR EBRZEHS 1REREE REER
ER 1T ERR
Golden Relay Company Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100% Property
HK$100,000 investment
FEBERAA B B SR #100,0007T NERE
Goldprofit (Consultant) Services Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100% Provision of
Company Limited HK$2 building repairs,
maintenance and
cleaning services
& (BR) REERAR Bt BERRAEET REBFHE
REREZRE
Goldwell Property Management Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of — 100% Provision
HK$100,000 of building
management
service
SEMETEERAA Bt B #RA#100,0007T REEFERRE
Good Honest Properties Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100% Property
HK$10,000 Investment
HRBEXER AR 3 ESRZAR%E10,0007T NERE
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) . TEMBATFE(E)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2014 RZE-—NF+_A=+—"BZ2FTEHER
are as follows: (Continued) RGBT « (8)

Particulars of

nominal value
Place of of issued share
incorporation/ capital/registered Percentage of interest Principal
Name operations capital held by the Company activities
BB
T/ BRAEE
AR ERB EENE HEMERFE APFfEREERDT TEEH
Directly Indirectly
HiE i
Grape Trade Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - 100% Investment
US$1 each holding
EBREUES 1RBREE REZR
ER1TZERR
Haven Investment Properties Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of — 100% Property
HK$10,000 development
REREMEBRAR B E#RZA%510,0007T MEER
Keep New Investment Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of — 100% Property
HK$1 development
RITEERB AR B EHRABEIT MEERE
Maxrise Construction Engineering Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100% Provision
Limited HK$1 for construction,
repairs and
maintenance
services
RABETRERAA Bt EHRABEIT RILELE
LAY
Mosque Investment Properties Limited  Hong Kong Paid-up capital of — 100% Property
HK$10,000 Investment
BERENEBRAR 30 E#RZA%5#10,0007T NERE
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) . TEMBATFE(E)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2014 RZE-—NF+_A=+—"BZFTEHER
are as follows: (Continued) RIFFIBWOT : (8)

Particulars of

nominal value
Place of of issued share
incorporation/ capital/registered Percentage of interest Principal
Name operations capital held by the Company activities
BRI
T BRAEE
AREH EEWE HEMERFHE APFFBEEEDL TEEH
Directly Indirectly
¢ i
School Investment Properties Limited ~ Hong Kong Paid-up capital of = 100% Property
HK$1 development
EEREMERRAR B BRRAREEIT NEER
Sharp Investment Properties Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of = 100% Property
HK$10,000 development
ERREMERRAR B BRIk AEE10,0007T WEER
Sky Luck (China) Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100% Property
HK$10,000 investment
A& (hE) BRAR &R EAIRAEE10,0007T NERE
Soundwill (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands 100,001,000 100% - Investment
ordinary shares of holding
HK$1 each
ABRAES 100,001,0008% REER
SREE
BEAT Rk
Soundwill Real Estate (China) Limited  Biritish Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - 100% Investment
US$1 each holding
cHGE (FE) RO EBELRS 1REBREE REER
ER 1T ERR
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) . TEMBATFE(E)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2014 RZE-—NF+_A=+—"BZ2FTEHER
are as follows: (Continued) RGBT « (8)

Particulars of

nominal value
Place of of issued share
incorporation/ capital/registered Percentage of interest Principal
Name operations capital held by the Company activities
BRI
T BRAEE
AR AR EEWE HEMERFHE APRfEEER DL TEEK
Directly Indirectly
¢ B
Soundwill Capital Limited Cayman Islands 1 ordinary share of - 100% General partner
US$1 each of Eagle Fund I.L.P.
HEHS 1REREE Eagle Fund I.L.P.Z
EX AWl EREBA
Soundwill-ALPS Asset Management Cayman Islands 100 ordinary shares of - 51% Investment
Limited US$1 each manager of
Eagle Fund I.L.P.
HEHS 100 &R EE Eagle Fund I.L.P.Z
EX AV 3] REKE
Tang Lung Investment Properties Hong Kong Paid-up capital of = 100% Property
Limited HK$1,000 investment
BEREHEBRAR B BRIk EE1,0007T NERE
Upper Wealthy Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of = 100% Property
HK$1 investment
RHARAR B ERRAKEEIT NERE
wamlKEmEERER A A PRC Registered capital of - 51% Property
RMB25,000,000 development
th BRIIE-Z MEER
AE#25,000,0007
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46. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2014

are as follows: (Continued)

Particulars of
nominal value

4o. EEME D AFNE (F)

R-B-—ME+=A=+—AZEEHBEA

AIFBNT - (&)

Place of of issued share
incorporation/ capital/registered Percentage of interest Principal
Name operations capital held by the Company activities
BB
T/ BRAEE
AR ERB EENE HEMERFE APFfEREERDT TEEH
Directly Indirectly
HiE ik
BMRIEER AR AR PRC Registered capital of - 100% Provision
HK$12,500,000 of building
HfEA renovation
##12,500,0007T and management
service
i Paid-up capital of REBFRER
HK$3,750,000 B RT
BEARA
75%3,750,0007%
REMeHEHERRBRAA PRC Registered capital of - 100% Property
RMB30,000,000 development
H &R MEERE
AE#%30,000,0007C
ENeERWEREEBR DD/ PRC Registered capital of - 100% Property
RMB23,580,000 development
H A EAR MEBRE
AR#23,580,0007C
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46.

4].

228

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Notes:
These subsidiaries were established in PRC as limited liability companies.

These subsidiaries were established in PRC as foreign wholly-owned limited
liability companies.

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the
particulars of all subsidiaries would be of excessive length
and therefore the above list contains only the particulars of
the principal subsidiaries which materially affect the results or
assets of the Group.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014
were approved and authorised for issue by the Directors of the
Company on 18 March 2015.
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46.

4.

TENBQAFE(E)

BT -

ZEMBRARNFERIIAAREERT

aup
s

EHBRATNTEKIRIIEEEFREER

]

EERRBEMENBRARFBEZRIIK
HEBNTLE R ERERBEZEFHAEE
EENEEREATENZTZMB AR

& o

#ER R K
BE=—2-ME+-A=+—AIEEH
BRECK -T—AF=A+/\BEAAF
 F R TIE -



I THREERERAS
SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

REREAMBIZERLH
Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability

B4 5% Stock Code : 0878

VA

FSC

www/sc.org

MIX

Paper from
responsible sources

FSC™ C010883




	COVER
	INSIDE FRONT COVER

	CONTENTS
	CORPORATE INFORMATION
	FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
	CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
	DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
	OPERATIONS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS
	MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
	REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
	LIST OF MAJOR PROPERTIES HELD AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
	MAJOR PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
	FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
	NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
	NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	BACK COVER

